KONKAN LNG PRIVATE LIMITED
Registered Office: 16, Bhikaiji Cama Place, R.K. Puram, New Delhi — 110066
CIN: U11100DL2015PTC288147 E-mall: vaggarwal@gajl.co.in
Tel.: +91-120-4148900, Fax: +91-120-4148913

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that 3™ Annual General Meeting of the members of Konkan
LNQG Private Limited will be held on Thursday, the 27" December, 2018 at 12,30
p.m. at Company Registered office, GAIL. Bhawan, 16, Bhikaiji Cama Place,
R.K. Puram, New Delhi-110066 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Financial Statements for the Financial
Year ended 31* March, 2018, Directors’ Report, Independent Auditor’s Report and
the comments thereupon of Comptroller & Auditor General of India (C&AG) and
to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

To receive, consider and adopt the audited Financial Statements for the
Financial Year ended 31" March, 2018, Directors’ Report, Independent
Auditors’ Report and the comments thereon of the Comptroller & Auditor
General of India and to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT audited Financial Statements for the financial year
ended 31% March, 2018; Directors’ Report; Independent Auditors’ Report
and the comments thereon of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India
be and are hereby received, considered and adopted.”

2. To authorise Board of Directors of the Company to fix remuneration of the
Statutory Auditor(s) of the Company in term of the provisions of Section 142 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Board of Directors of the Company be and is
hereby authorized to decide and fix the remuneration of the Statutory
Auditor(s) of the Company appointed by Comptroller and Auditor
General of India for the Financial Year 2018-19.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass the following resolutions as an Ordinary
Resolution(s):
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3. To appoint Shri Manoj Jain (DIN 07556033) as Director of the Company:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made
thereunder, Shri Manoj Jain (DIN 07556033) who was nominated as a Director by
GAIL (India) Limited and appointed as Additional Director by the Board of
Directors of the Company w.e.f. 23.04.2018, be and is hereby appointed as the
Director of the Company.”

4. To appoint Shri Praveen Saxena (DIN 07944144) as Director of the Company:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made
thereunder, Shri Praveen Saxena (DIN 07944144) who was nominated as a Director
by NTPC Limited and appointed as Additional Director by the Board of Directors
of the Company w.e.f. 23.04.2018, be and is hereby appointed as the Director of the
Company.”

S. To appoint Shri Aloke Sengupta (DIN 00064934) as Director of the Company:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made
thereunder, Shri Aloke. Sengupta (DIN 00064934) who was nominated as a
Director by IDBI Bank Limited and appointed as Additional Director by the Board
of Directors of the Company w.e.f. 23.04.2018 be and is hereby appointed as the
Director of the Company.”

6. To appoint Shri Bipin Shrimali (DIN 03272135) as Director of the Company:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made
thereunder, Shri Bipin Shrimali (DIN 03272135) who was nominated as a Director
by MSEB Holding and appointed as Additional Director by the Board of Directors
of the Company w.e.f. 18.05.2018 be and is hereby appointed as the Director of the

Company.”
7. To appoint Shri A K Garg (DIN 06823904) as Director of the Company:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made
thereunder, Shri A K Garg (DIN 06823904) who was nominated as a Director by
NTPC Limited and appointed as Additional Director by the Board of Directors of
the Company w.e.f. 18.06.2018 be and is hereby appointed as the Director of the

Company.”
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8. To appoint Shri Neeraj Vyas (DIN 07053788) as Director of the Company:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made
thereunder, Shri Neeraj Vyas (DIN 07053788) who was nominated as a Director by
State Bank of India and appointed as Additional Director by the Board of Directors
of the Company w.e.f. 19.09.2018 be and is hereby appointed as the Director of the

Company.”

9. Ratification of remuneration of cost auditors of the Company:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 148, other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment
thereof, for the time being in force), the remuneration payable to Cost Auditor(s)
appointed by the Board of Directors of the Company to conduct the audit of cost
records of the various units of the Company for the Financial Year 2017-18,
amounting to Rs.1,20,000/- plus applicable taxes and out of pocket expenses etc. be
and is hereby ratified and confirmed.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT consent of the members be and is hereby given
for authorizing the Board of Directors of the Company to decide and fix the
remuneration of the Cost Auditor(s) appointed by the Board of Directors of the
Company, to conduct the audit of cost records of the various units of the Company
for the Financial Year 2018-19.”

By order of the Board of Directors

V és Aggarwal)

Company Secre
Dated: o412 %IR R =

Place: We.n ~ Dethi

NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING (THE MEETING) IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT
A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND
THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.
PROXY FORM DULY COMPLETED SHOULD BE DEPOSITED AT
THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48
HOURS BEFORE THE SCHEDULED TIME OF THE MEETING
(PROXY FORM IS ANNEXED HEREWITH).

Pursuant to the provisions of section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013, a person
can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the
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aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying
voting rights. A member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the
Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such
person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or member. During the
period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the
meeting and ending with the conclusion of the meeting, a member would be
entitled to inspect the proxy(ies) lodged at any time during the business hours
of the Company, provided that not less than three days of notice in writing of
the intention to inspect is given to the Company.

. The following is annexed with the Notice:

i) Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102 of the Companies Act,
2013 (the Act) read with Secretarial Standards on General Meetings
issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and approved as
such by Government of India in respect of the Special Business is
annexed with the notice.

ii) Information pertaining to the Director(s) proposed for appointment as per
Secretarial Standards on General Meetings is also forming part of
Explanatory Statement. For the purpose of determination of the
Committee positions, Membership/Chairmanship is reckoned considering
Audit Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee only
pertaining to Companies incorporated under the Companies Act, 2013.

. As per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Director(s) of the Company are
not liable to retire by rotation.

. Documents referred in the accompanying Notice and Explanatory Statement
thereto, are open for inspection by Members, at Registered Office of the
Company and also at Noida Office of the Company {5™ FLOOR, GAIL
JUBILEE TOWER, B-35-36, SECTOR-1, NOIDA -201301 (U.P)} during
office hours i.e. between 11:00 a.m. and 1:00 p.m., on all working days,
except Saturday(s)/Sunday(s)/Holiday(s), till the date of AGM.

. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representative(s) to
attend the meeting are required to send a duly certified copy of the Board
Resolution/Power of Attorney authorizing their representative to attend and
vote on their behalf at the meeting as stipulated in Section 113 of the Act.

. Based on disclosures received from concerned Director(s), they are inter-se not
related to each other,

. As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, Company may give notice etc.
through electronic mode i.e. by e-mail as a text or as an attachment to e-mail or
as a notification providing electronic link. The Notice of the General Meeting
etc. is being sent by electronic mode to all the Members, whose email
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addresses are available with the Company, unless any Member has requested
for a physical copy of the same.

Members who have not yet registered their e-mail id or who want to change
their e-mail id are requested to approach their respective DP (for electronic
holding) or Company (for physical holding), so as to receive all
communications electronically including annual report, notices, circulars, ete,
sent by the Company from time to time.

8. Pursuant to Section 139(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Auditors of a
Government Company or any other company owned or controlled, directly or
indirectly, by the Central Government is appointed or re-appointed by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India (C&AG) and in pursuant to the
provisions of Section 142 of the Campanies Act, 2013, their remuneration has
to be fixed by the Company in the Annual General Meeting or in such manner
‘as the Company in General Meeting may determine, The Members of the
Company, in its 2™ Annual General Meeting held on 25.09.2017, authorised
the Board of Directors to fix the remuneration of Statutory Auditors for the
Financial Year 2017-18. Accordingly, the Board of Directors in its 22™ Board
Meeting held on 27.09.2018 fixed audit fee of Rs. 4,25,000/- (GST, TA/DA
and out of pocket expenses extra as per actuals) for the Financial Year 2017-
18.

9. In exercise to the power conferred under Section 139(5) of the Companies Act,
2013, Comptroller & Auditor of General of India vide its letter dated
14.08.2018, has appointed M/s S. Bajaj & Associates, Chartered Accountant,
New Delhi as Statutory Auditor of the Company for the year 2018-19,
Accordingly, the Members may authorise the Board to fix an appropriate
remuneration of Statutory Auditors as may be deemed fit by the Board for the
Financial Year 2018-19.

10.Route Map to the venue of the Annual General Meeting is enclosed.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT. 2013 READ WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARD ON
GENERAL MEETINGS

ITEM NO. 3

Shri Manoj Jain (56 years) was nominated as Chairman of your Company by GAIL
(India) Limited vide its letter dated 06.04.2018. He was appointed as an Additional
Director w.e.f. 23.04.2018 by KLPL Board as per provisions of Section 161(1) and
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 on the Board of Directors of
your Company upto the date of the next Annual General Meeting, not liable to retire
by rotation.

Shri Manoj Jain, a Mechanical Engineering Graduate and MBA in Operations
Management possesses rich and diverse experience encompassing more than 32 years
with GAIL (India) Ltd. in the areas of Projects, O&M, Pipeline Integrity Management
and Marketing which has allowed him to gain insight and knowledge across multiple
business units and functional areas.

Before being appointed as Director (Business Development), Shri Manoj Jain was
responsible for Gas Marketing activities in his role as Executive Director (Marketing-
Gas), GAIL. Sh. Jain also spearheaded the installation and commissioning of the
Rs. 10,000 Crore grassroots Petrochemical complex at Lepetkata Assam, as Chief
Operating Officer of Brahmaputra Cracker and Polymer Ltd., (BCPL) which has been
one of the fastest projects ever implemented in the North East of its size and
magnitnde,

Earlier, Shri Jain also worked in Operation & Maintenance at the Corporate Level for
a number of years and his experience includes managing logistics of Gas Business
with a perspective of Operation and Management of all pipelines of company and in
the process played a significant role in establishing the National Gas Management
Centre (NGMC) and systems and procedures for transmission and marketing of

comingled gases.

Shri Manoj Jain is interested in this resolution to the extent of his appointment as a
Director.

Shri Manoj Jain holds Nil equity shares of the Company.

Shri Manoj Jain holds the Directorship and Chairmanship/Membership of
Committee(s) of the following other Companies:

S. Name of the Position
No. SName ofitheiCompery) Committee held
1 | GAIL (India) Limited B n
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2 | GAIL Global (USA) Inc. - -

3 | GAIL Global (USA) LNG LLC - -

Shri Manoj Jain was not on the Board of KLPL during Financial Year 2017-18,
therefore, details of Board meeting(s) attended during the year by him is not
applicable.

Shri Manoj Jain is interested in this resolution to the extent of his appointment as a
Director. No other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and/or their relatives, is/are
interested or concerned, financially or otherwise in the resolution except may be
deemed to be concerned or interested in the proposed resolution to the extent of their
shareholding in the Company, if any.

The Board of Directors of the Company recommends the Resolution(s) as set out in
the accompanied Notice for approval of the shareholders.

ITEM NO. 4

Shri Praveen Saxena (55 years) was nominated as Director by NTPC Limited vide its
letter dated 17.04.2018. He was appointed as an Additional Director w.e.f, 23.04.2018
by KLPL Board as per provisions of Section 161(1) and other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 on the Board of Directors of your Company upto the date of
the next Annual General Meeting, not liable to retire by rotation.

Shri Praveen Saxena is General Manager, Business Development, NTPC Limited.
Shri Praveen Saxena is Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical), National Institute of
Technology, Durgapur, India and Post Graduate Diploma in Business Management
(Finance & Marketing) Management Development Institute, Gurgaon, India.

He has about 32 years® experience in the Indian Power sector. Has been with NTPC
Limited, India’s biggest power utility with about 52 Giga watt of installed capacity
under its management control- in coal, gas, hydro, solar and wind spaces. He was
instrumental in setting up of NTPC’s overseas project development investments in
SAARC region namely Bangladesh and Sri Lanka. Has also had a stint at Colombo as
Managing Director of 50:50 Joint Venture company between NTPC and Ceylon
Electricity Board. Has also been associated with the Asia’s largest integrated 2000
MW Gas based plant/ 5§ MMTPA LNG Terminal at Dabhol in Maharashtra, played a
lead role in financial restructuring and revival mothballed facilities left abandoned by
overseas developers.

Shri Praveen Saxena is currently associated with the Business Development efforts .of
NTPC to supplement its own capacity addition plans with forays in new business
areas and growth through inorganic routes. Ongoing initiatives include looking at
acquisition of stressed assets, acquisition of underperforming assets of state utilities
as well finalizing options and strategy for NTPC’s entry into electric vehicle charging
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space, water desalination, floating solar plants, increasing NTPC’s global footprints
and cross border power trade etc.

Shri Praveen Saxena holds Nil equity shares of the Company.

Shri Praveen Saxena holds the Directorship and Chairmanship/Membership of
Committee(s) of the following other Companies:

S. Name of the Position
No. Name of the Company Committee held
1 | Ratnagiri Gas and Power Private Audit Committee Member
Limited
2 | NTPC Electricity Supply Company - -
Limited

Shri Praveen Saxena was not on the Board of KLPL during Financial Year 2017-18,
therefore, details of Board meeting(s) attended during the year by him is not
applicable.

Shri Praveen Saxena is interested in this resolution to the extent of his appointment as
a Director. No other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and/or their relatives, is/are
interested or concerned, financially or otherwise in the resolution except may be
deemed to be concemed or interested in the proposed resolution to the extent of their
sharcholding in the Company, if any.

The Board of Directors of the Company recommends the Resolution(s) as set out in
the accompanied Notice for approval of the shareholders.

ITEM NO. 5

Shri Aloke Sengupta (59 years) was nominated as Director by IDBI Bank Limited
vide its letter dated 07.04.2018. He was appointéd as an Additional Director w.e.f.
23.04.2018 by KLPL Board as per provisions of Section 161(1) and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 on the Board of Directors of your Company
upto the date of the next Annual General Meeting, not liable to retire by rotation.

Shri Aloke Sengupta has over 5 years industrial experience and approximately 30
years of experience in Corporate Banking, Project Financing, Infrastructure Financing,
Syndication, Retail Banking, Recovery of Stressed Assets, Corporate Strategy and
Planning. He is currently heading the Centralised Operations of IDBI Bank Ltd. In
the initial period of his carcer at IDBI, he was handling some active schemes of
erstwhile IDBI such as Technology Up-gradation Scheme for Capital Goods Industry,
Energy Conservation & Pollution Control Initiatives and Venture Capital Finance. He
also headed an IDBI branch in Shillong in Meghalaya and later the Main Branch at
New Delhi during his career. Later, he was Regional Head (North) of Infrastructure
Corporate Group and prior to that was for over 10 vears into Project Finance and
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Infrastructure Finance at the Corporate Office. Aloke is a B.Tech. in Metallurgical
Engineering from the Imstitute of Technology, Benaras Hindu University, now
rechristened as IIT-BHU. His Industrial Experience includes Design and Fabrication
Engineering in Larsen and Toubro Ltd. and Mazagon Dock Ltd. prior to joining
IDBI.

Shri Aloke Sengupta holds Nil equity shares of the Company.

Shri Aloke Sengupta holds the Directorship and Chairmanship/Membership of
Committee(s) of the following other Companies:

S. Name of the Position
No. iNameof the Company Committee held
1 | Ratnagiri Gas and Power Private Audit Committee Member
Limited

Shri Aloke Sengupta was not on the Board of KLPL during Financial Year 2017-18,
therefore, details of Board meeting(s) attended during the year by him is not
applicable.

Shri Aloke Sengupta is interested in this resolution to the extent of his appointment as
a Director. No other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and/or their relatives, is/are
interested or concerned, financially or otherwise in the resolution except may be
deemed to be concerned or interested in the proposed resolution to the extent of their
shareholding in the Company, if any.

The Board of Directors of the Company recommends the Resolution(s) as set out in
the accompanied Notice for approval of the sharcholders.

ITEM NO. 6

Shri Bipin Shrimali (55 years) was nominated as Director by MSEB Holding
Company Limited vide its letter dated 17.05.2018. He was appointed as an Additional
Director w.e.f. 18.05.2018 by KLPL Board as per provisions of Section 161(1) and
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 on the Board of Directors of
your Company upto the date of the next Annual General Meeting, not liable to retire
by rotation.,

Shri Bipin Shrimali is at rank of Principal Secretary in Govt. of Maharashtra.
Shri Bipin Shrimali took over as the Chairman & Managing Director of Maharashtra
State Power Generation Company Ltd. in January 2015. Prior to this, he was
Chairman & Managing Director of Maharashtra State Electricity Transmission
Company Ltd. He had also held the additional charge of the post of Principal
Secretary Energy, Government of Maharashtra from May 2016 to Feb. 2017.
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Shri Bipin Shrimali is B.E, (Mechanical) and an Indian Administrative Service Officer
(ILA.S.) of 1992 batch. He has served as Vice Chairman & Managing Director of
Maharashtra State Road Development Carporation (MSRDC); Chief Officer of
MHADA; Collector of Junagadh, Gujarat; Municipal Commissioner, Junagadh,
Gujarat; Director of Information, Department of Information & Broadcasting,
Gandhinagar, Gujarat; Collector of Nandurbar district, Maharashtra and CEQ, Zilla
Parishad, Beed, Maharashtra.

Shri Bipin Shrimali holds Nil equity shares of the Company.

Shri Bipin Shrimali holds the Directorship and Chairmanship/Membership of
Committee(s) of the following other Companies:

S Name of the Position
No. Namelofithe, Compeny Committee held

1 | U ¢ M Coal Company Limited

2 | Mahaguj Collieries Limited

3 | Maha Tamil Coltieries Limited

4 | Maharashtra State Power - -
Generation Company Limited

S | MSEB Holding Company Limited - N

6 |Ratnagiri Gas and Power Private - =
Limited

Shri Bipin Shrimali was not on the Board of KLPL during Financial Year 2017-18,
therefore, details of Board meeting(s) attended during the year by him is not
applicable.

Shri Bipin Shrimali is interested in this resolution to the extent of his appointment as a
Director. No other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and/or their relatives, is/are
interested or concerned, financially or otherwise in the resolution except may be
deemed to be concerned or interested in the proposed resolution to the extent of their
shareholding inh the Company, if any.

The Board of Directors of the Company recommends the Resolution(s) as set out in
the accompanied Notice for approval of the shareholders.

ITEM NO. 7

Shri Arun Kumar Garg (59 years) was nominated as Director by NTPC Limited vide
its letter dated 14.06.2018. He was appointed as an Additional Director w.e.f.
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18.06.2018 by KLPL Board as per provisions of Section 161(1) and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 on the Board of Directors of your Company
upto the date of the next Annual General Meeting, not liable to retire by rotation.

Shri Arun Kumar Garg is Executive Director of NTPC, currently on secondment to
RGPPL as Managing Director, RGPPL. Sh. Garg is B. Sc. Engg Electrical from N.I.T.
Kurukshetra, M.Tech (Power Generation) from LLT. Delhi and PG diploma in
Management from IGNOU.

He has 38 years of experience at different levels in NTPC. He joined NTPC in 1980 as
Vth Batch Executive Trainee and worked at Badarpur Thermal Power Station and at
Faridabad Gas Plant in Electrical Maintenance for about 22 years. He also worked as
DGM (Operation Services) in NCR HQ NOIDA and as AGM (OS-SIIS) in Corporate
Office during 2002-2012. During this period, he was instrumental in implementation
of ABT operation in NTPC, implementation of SAP in NTPC operations and in MIS
and strategic operations of NTPC. MD, RGPPL is his second stint in RGPPL. Earlier
During 2012-2015, he worked as Business Unit Head of RGPPL and also as MD,
RGPPL. Prior to joining RGPPL now, he was CEQ — NVVN, a wholly owned
subsidiary of NTPC, doing business in Power Trading, for two years. He has worked
as GM (Operation Services) in Western Region at Raipur during 2015-16.

Shri Arun Kumar Garg is interested in this resolution to the extent of his appointment
as a Director. The relatives of Shri Praveen Saxena may be deemed to be interested in
the resolution to the extent of their shareholding interest, if any, in the Company.

Shri Arun Kumar Garg holds Nil equity shares of the Company.

Shri Arun Kumar Garg holds the Directorship and Chairmanship/Membership of
Committee(s) of the following other Companies:

S. Name of the Position
No. Neme ke Coppany Commitice held

1 | Ratnagiri Gas and Power Private - -
Limited

Shri Arun Kumar Garg was not on the Board of KLPL during Financial Year 2017-18,
therefore, details of Board meeting(s) attended during the year by him is not
applicable.

Shri Arun Kumar Garg is interested in this resolution to the extent of his appointment
as a Director. No other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and/or their relatives,
is/are interested or concerned, financially or otherwise in the resolution except may be
deemed to be concerned or interested in the proposed resolution to the extent of their
shareholding in the Company, if any.
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The Board of Directors of the Company recommends the Resolution(s) as set out in
the accompanied Notice for approval of the shareholders.

ITEMNO. 8

Shri Neeraj Vyas (60 years) was nominated as Director by State Bank of India vide its
letter dated 18.09.2018. He was appointed as an Additional Director w.e.f. 19.09.2018
by KLPL Board as per provisions of Section 161(1) and other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 on the Board of Directors of your Company upto the date of
the next Annual General Meeting, not liable to retire by rotation.

Shri Neeraj Vyas is Senior Banking Professional with over 35 years of experience in
the Indian Banking Industry across a range of diverse functions such as Retail
Banking, Commercial Banking, Product Development, Human Resources and
Management Information System (MIS). Superannuated as Deputy Managing
Director and Chief Operating Officer (COO) of State Bank of India on 30th June
2018.

Shri Neeraj Vyas holds Nil equity shares of the Company.

Shri Neeraj Vyas holds the Directorship and Chairmanship/Membership of
Commiittee(s) of the following other Companies:

S. Name of the Position
No. Name of the Company Committee held
1 i - -

Shri Neeraj Vyas was not on the Board of KLPL during Financial Year 2017-18,
therefore, details of Board meeting(s) attended during the year by him is not
applicable.

The Board approved payment of sitting fee of Rs. 5,000/- to Directors nominated by
Financial Institution(s) and Lender(s) who are not in regular employment in any
organization, on the Board of the KLPL, for attending each meeting of the Board of
Directors or Committee thereof in addition to reimbursement of incidental expenses
thereto. As Shri Neeraj Vyas is not in regular employment, he is being paid
Rs. 5,000/+ as sitting fee.

Shri Neeraj Vyas is interested in this resolution to the extent of his appointment as a
Director. No other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and/or their relatives, is/are
interested or concerned, financially or otherwise in the resolution except may be
deemed to be concerned or interested in the proposed resolution to the extent of their
shareholding in the Company, if any.
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The Board of Directors of the Company recommends the Resolution(s) as set out in
the accompanied Notice for approval of the shareholders.

ITEMNO. 9

The Board of Directors of your Company approved the appointment and remuneration
of M/s SDM & Associates as Cost Auditors to conduct the audit of the cost records of
the Company for the Financial Year 2017-18.

In accordance with the provisions of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with the. Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remuneration payable to
the Cost Auditors is required to be ratified by the members of the Company.
Accordingly, the Members are requested to ratify the remuneration payable to the
Cost Auditors during the financial year 2017-18 for the services rendered by them.
Consent of the members is also sought for authorizing the Board to approve
remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors for the Financial Year 2018-19.

No Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and/or their relatives, is/are interested or
concerned, financially or otherwise in the resolution except may be deemed to be
concemed or interested in the proposed resolution to the extent of their shareholding
in the Company, if any.

The Board of Directors of the Company recommends the Resolution(s) as set out in
the accompanied Notice for approval of the shareholders.

By order of the Board of Directors

(Vikas Aggarwal)
Company Secretary
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KONKAN LNG PRIVATE LIMITED
Registered Office: 16, Bhiksiji Cama Place, R.K. Puram, New Delhi — 110066
CIN: U11100DL2015PTC288147 E-mall: vaggarwal@gail.co.in
Tel.: +91-120-4148900, Fax: +91-120-4148913

Proxy Form
Name of the shareholder(s): Folio No./DP I & Client ID:
Repgistered addresa: E-mail ID:
Y'We, being the member(s) 0f ........cvvevreirerreriiiiiirressarnnnn shares of the Konkan LNG Private Limited,
hereby appoint:
| R 7 R having e-mail id........................drfailing him
3 SN | [PUURRRRRRPRPRN ;1\ 1 I-4 = (i 1: 11 s O ...or failing him
S i R ..having e-mail id ..

andwhose s1gnature(s) nre appended below ay my/our proxy to attendandvote (on a poll) for me/us and on
my/our behalf at 3" Annual General Meeting of the Compeny to be held on Thursday, the 27th December,
2018 at 12.30 p.m. at the registered office of the Compeny at GAIL Corporate Office, 16, Bhikaiji Cama Place,
R.K. Puram, New Delhi — 110066 andatanyadjomnmentthereofinrespectofsuchmsoluﬁons as are indicated
below:

8, Yote
No. Resolution For Ah
ORDINARY BUSINESS
1 Adoption of audited Finencial Statements of the Company for the year
ended 31° March, 2018 and Report of the Board of Directors and Auditors,
CAG comments
2 Authorization to the Board of Directors to fix the remuneration of the
Statutory Auditors for FY 2018-19
SPECIAL BUSINESS
3 Approval for appointment of Shri Manoj Jain as Director
4 Approval for appointment of Shri Praveen Saxena as Director
5 | Approval for appointment of Shri Aloke Sengupta as Director
6 | Approval for appointment of Shri Bipin Shrimali as Director
7 Approval for appointment of Shri A K Garg as Director
8 Approval for appointment of Shri Neeraj Vyas as Director
9 Approval for ratification of remuneration of the Cost Auditors for FY 2017-
18 and authorization to the Board of Directors to fix the remuneration for
FY 2018-19
. . Affin Ravenus
Signed this............... day of......... 2018 Stamp Rad/e
Signature of sharcholder
Signature of Proxy holder(s) First Second Third
NOTES:

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of

the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting,
The Proxy Form should be signed across the stamp es per specimen signature registered with the Company,

o [

Please put ‘X’ in the appropriate column egainst the resolutions indicated in the Box. If you leave the ‘For® or

‘Against’ column blank against any or all the resolutions, your Proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as

Appointing a proxy does not prevent a member from attending the meeting in person if he/ she so wishes.
In the case of joint holders, the signature of any one holder will be sufficient, but names of all the joint
holders should be stated.

e
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 2017-18
Dear Members,

On behalf of the Board of Directors of your Company, we are delighted to present the 3%
Directors’ Report of your Company, along with Audited Financial Statements for the
financial year 2017-18.

DEMERGER IMPLEMENTATION

In order to facilitate the transfer of LNG undertaking pursuant to Demerger Scheme of
Ratnagiri Gas and Power Private Limited (RGPPL), Board of Directors of RGPPL approved
the incorporation of your Company as its wholly owned subsidiary in December, 2015 with
paid-up share capital of Rs. 1.00 Lakh.

Demerger Scheme of RGPPL was approved by NCLAT vide order dated 28th February,
2018 with Appointed Date as 1st January, 2016 thereby transferring the LNG undertaking
from RGPPL to your Company.

Demerger scheme was made effective from the date of filing e-form INC 28 with RoC and
the same was filed by your Company on 26.03.2018, Accordingly, LNG business and all its
associated assets and liabilities have been transferred to your Company by RGPPL, with
mirror shareholding pattern as of RGPPL.

In compliance with the Demerger Scheme approved by NCLAT, the authorized share capital
of your Company was increased to Rs.5,000 Crore comprising of 500 Crore equity shares of
Rs. 10/- each. Further, existing issued/ paid-up equity share capital of the RGPPL stand
reduced by Rs.547,97,00,000/- consisting of 54,79,70,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each and
equity share capital of Rs.547,97,00,000/- consisting of 54,79,70,000 equity shares of
Rs.10/- each was alloted by your Company to each members of RGPPL whose name was
recorded in the register of member RGPPL as on the Record Date i.e. 05.06,2017 in the ratio of
547,97,00,000/3820,27,24,150. Sharcholding pattern of your Company on 31.03.2018, after
allotment of said equity shares was as under:

S. | Name of Sharcholder Total paid-up Equity | % of
No. Share Capital (in Rs. | holding
Crore)
1 [ GAIL (India) Ltd 139.75 25.503
2 | NTPC Ltd. 139.75 25.503
3 | MSEB Holding Co. 74.05 13.514
4 | IDBI Bank Limited 69.09 12.608
5 | SBI 54.99 10.035
6 | ICICI Bank 48.84 8.913
7 | Canara Bank 9,70 2,152
8 |IFCILtd 11.79 1.770
9 | RGPPL 0.01 0.002
10 | Pankaj Patel (holding one
ghare as RGPPL nominee) ath L
Total 547.98 100.000




FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Your Compariy was wholly-owned subsidiary of RGPPL till 25.03.2018 and, thereafier,
became Joint Venture of Companies (like GAIL, NTPC etc.) who are required to prepare
Financial Statements as per IND-AS, Accordingly, your Company is required to prepare its
Financial Statements as per IND-AS.

Your Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture & Associates. Therefore, the
provisions of Section 129 of the Companies Act 2013, related to consolidation of financial
statement are not applicable.

The important financial highlights for the year 2017-18 are as under:

(Rs. in Crores)
Particulars 2017-18 2016-17*
Revenue from Operation (Net of 317.10 266.69
Taxes)
Other Income 0.15 4.75
Total Revenue 317.25 271.44
Operational Expenses 159.66 150.82
Finance Cost 283.96 309.62
Depreciation @ and  ameortization 110.38 116.08
expenses
Impairment of non-current assets 509.85 243.80
Total Expenses 1063.85 820.32
osg) Profit Before Tax (PBT) (746.60) (548.88)
Deferred Tax Credit (652.69) -
0ss) Profit for the period {93.91) (548.88)
Earning Per Equity Share
Basic (in Rs.) (104.13) | (5,48,880.09)
Diluted (in Rs.) ' (1.74) (10.02)

* Financial Statement for FY 2016-17 has been restructured/recast
pursuant to implementation of demerger scheme.

The details of Operating Expenses are as follows:

(Rs. in Crores)
Particulars FY 2017-18 | FY 2016-17
Power Charges 15.78 14.93
Repairs & maintenance 58.24 73.51
Insurance 11.73 12.81
Employee Benefit expenses 19,89 15.95
Other expenses 54.02 33.62
Total Operating Expenses 159.66 150.82
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CAPITAL STRUCTURE

With the approval of shareholders in their meeting held on 16.10.2018, the Capital Clause of
Memorandum of Association of the Company was amended and Authorised Share Capital
of the Company of Rs.5000,00,00,000 was bifurcated into 350,00,00,000 equity shares of
Rs.10/- each (Rs.3500,00,00,000) and 150,00,00,000 Preference Shares (Cumulative/ Non-
cumulative, Participating/ Non-participating, Convertible/ Non-convertible) of Rs. 10/- each
(Rs.1500,00,00,000).

ISSUE OF SHARES AND FIXED DEPOSITS

Your Company has not accepted any fixed deposits during the financial year 2017-18 and,
as such, no amount of principal or interest was outstanding as on the Balance Sheet date.

Equity Shares

On 26.03.2018, your Company has allotted 54,79,70,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each
pursuant to demerger scheme approved by NCLAT,

Further, 26,00,16,509 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each were offered on right basis during
FY 2018-19. Your Company sought Rs. 3/- per equity share along with share application,
Out of nine existing shareholders to whom the offer for right shares was made, only GAIL
(India) Limited accepted the offer within the prescribed period and also applied for
additional shares and paid share application money. Accordingly, 26,00,16,509 Equity
Shares were allotted to GAIL on 27.08.2018.

Further, your Company called Rs. 2.5 per shares on 26,00,16,509 Equity Shares and the said
amount was paid by GAIL. Balance amount of Rs. 4.5/- per equity share will be called by
the Company in one or more tranches as and when required.

CCCPs

Shareholders in their meeting held on 16.10.2018 approved issuance upto 150,00,00,000
Preference Shares [(10% Cumulative Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares (CCCPS)
Rs. 10/- each for cash. To meet the fund requirement, 25,20,03,718 CCCPS of Rs. 10/- each
were offered on right basis. Company sought Rs. 3/- per CCCPS along with share
application. Out of nine existing shareholders to whom the offer for right CCCPS was made,
only GAIL (India) Limited accepted the offer within the prescribed period and also applied
for additional CCCPS and paid share application money.

Balance amount of Rs. 7/- per CCCPS will be called by the Company in one or more
tranches as and when required,




Shareholding pattern of your Company on 26.11.2018, after allotment of CCCPS was as

under:
Name of Total paid-up | % of holding | Total paid- | % of holding
Shareholder capital Equity | as per paid-up up as per total
Share Capital | Equity Share | Preference paid-up
(in Rs, Crore) capital Share share capital
Capital (in (Equity
Rs. Crore) | +Preference
Shares)
GAIL (India) Ltd. 282 76 40.921 75.60 46,748
NTPC Lid. 139.75 20.22% - 18.230
MSEB Holding Co. - 5
pET R e 74.05 10.717 o
IDBI Bank Limited 69.09 9.999 - 0.013
State Bank of India 54.99 7.958 - 71731 J
ICICI Bank 48.84 7.068 - 6.371
Canara Bank 9.70 1.404 - 1.265
IFCI Lid. 11.79 1,707 . 1.538
RGPPL 0.01 0.001 - 0.001
Pankaj Patel - 0.000
(holding one share
as RGPPL 0.00 0.000
nominee)
Total 690.99 100.000 75.60 100.000
AMOUNTS TRANSFERRED TO RESERVES
In view of continuous losses, your Board of Directors has not proposed to transfer any
amount to reserves. - J
N

As on 31.03.2018, accumulated losses stood at Rs. 628.78 crores.

DIVIDEND

In view of the accumulated losses, your Board of Directors could not propose any dividend.
LNG PLANT OPERATIONS

Pursuant to demerger scheme approved by NCLAT, your Company owns and operate LNG
re-gasification terminal having 5 MMTPA capacity at Anjanwel, Taluka Guhagar, Distt.
Ratnagiri, Maharashtra.

LNG terminal business has been modeled on tolling basis. For this purpose, with the
approval of RGPPL Board a framework agreement was signed between GAIL and RGPPL
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On use or pay basis with the regasification charges. The said framework agreement has been
assigned to your Company,

Due to incomplete breakwater wall, LNG Terminal is able to receive LNG Cargoes only
during the non- monsoon period (October-April), Completion of break water will enable
your Company to receive LNG cargoes throughout the year, During the Financial Yegar
2017-18, LNG Terminal received 17 LNG cargo and re-gasified 5,52,62,867 MMBTU of

BREAK WATER STATUS

GAIL (Owners’ Engineer) floated the tender and bid of two bidders were found to be
Techno-CommercialIy acceptable, GAIL forwarded its recommendation for award of work
to L-1 bidder on 15.09.2017, At that time RGPPL’s demerger was under process in NCLAT
and RGPPL was not having funds to tie up for award of job, In January, 2018, your

award,

Accordingly, your Company cancelled tender for completion of Balance Works of
Breakwater at Dabhol. Your Company again appointed GAIL, as Owner’s Engineer and
re-tendering of completion of Balance Works of Breakwater at Dabhol by GAIL is under

progress,
SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE & ASSOCIATES

Your Company had not made any investment, given any loans or guarantees as covered
under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

HUMAN RESQURCE DEVELOPMENT
the Company had total strength of 47 employees out of which, 44

As on 31.03.2018,
employees were on deputation from GAIL and 3 employees are on the rolls of KLPL. The
employee relations environment during the year remained cordial,
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Employees are being imparted training / participation in seminar for their professionsal up
gradation from time to time as an endeavour of your company to become a learning
organisation.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY
Transfer of LNG undertaking by RGPPL to your Company pursuant to demerger scheme.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE
FINANCIAL POSITICN OF THE COMPANY

The Demerger Scheme of RGPPL was approved by NCLAT vide order dated 28th
February, 2018 with Appointed Date as 1st Janvary, 2016 thereby transferring the LNG
undertaking from RGPPL to your Company.

Petition filed by Canara Bank to NCLT

As on 31.03.2018, lenders (excluding Gas & Power Investment Company/ LIC and Canara
Bank) have disbursed additional loan of Rs. 389.82 crores to KLPL for making payment of
outstanding interest. As per the Rupee Loan Agreement read with Notice of Drawdown,
Canara Bank was required to disburse Rs.23.33 Crore to KLPL on Drawdown Date of
March 28, 2018. However, Canare Bank failed to meet its aforesaid commitment.. Due to
this KLPL could not pay outstanding interest amounting to Rs. 23.25 crores for the period
01.01.2016 till 31.03.2018 to Canara Bank, However, KLPL is regularly paying interest
(without penal interest charges) to Canara Bank w.e.f. 01.04.2018 till date.

In the meantime, Canara Bank vide its letter dated 21st May, 2018 & 20th July, 2018,
informed that they have downgraded the KLPL Account from Standard Assets to NPA as
per RBI Circular dated 12th February, 2018 withdrawing 5/25 scheme and that their
participation/ implementation of 5/25 scheme (including additional funding) is put on hold.

The matter of Canara Bank was discussed during the various Joint Lenders’ Meeting,
wherein, Canara Bank was advised to implement the business plan in line with the
Consortium Lenders as the same had already been approved and would be in the interest of
the concerned parties, including Lenders.

KLPL received Canara Bank Recall Letter dated September 7, 2018. Canara Bank did not
agree to the Lenders’ views and filed petition on 13" September, 2018 before National
Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) for initiating Corporate insolvency resolution process
under Insolvency & Bankruptcy Code (IBC) to recover the dues along with expenses, due to
incomplete restructuring, NPA position, overdues in the loan accounts and failure to arrive
at resolution under revised framework of RBL.

Canara Bank Petition was listed before the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal,
Principal Bench, Delhi (NCLT) on 26.09.2018. Hon’ble NCLT was not inclined to entertain
the petition of Canara Bank at this stage as per the interim order of the Supreme Court to
maintain status quo and dismissed Canara Bank’s petition as non-maintainable at this stage.
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WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Company promotes ethical behavior in all its business activities and has put in place a
mechanism for reporting illegal or unethical behavior during June, 2018. The Company has
a Vigil mechanism/ Whistle blower policy under which the employees are free to report
violations of applicable laws and regulations,

During the year under review, no complaint was received from Whistle Blower.
FRAUD PREVENTION POLICY

The Fraud Prevention Policy has been formulated and implemented during June, 2018.
During the year under review, there was no instance of fraud reported.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

None of the employee of your company was in receipt of remuneration beyond the ceiling
o prescribed under Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuieration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE

Your Company has constituted Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) to redress complaints
received regarding sexual haragsment for Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace in line with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment
of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013.

During the year 2017-18, no complaints of sexual harassment was received,
KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND DIRECTORS

The following persons were appointed on the Board of your Company as Chairman/
&/ Directors:

> Shri Manoj Jain, GAIL Nominee Chairman w.e.f. 23.04.2018

Shri Praveen Sdxena, NTPC Nominee Director w.e.f, 23.04.2018

Shri Aloke Sengupta, IDBI Nominee Director w.e.f, 23.04.2018.

Shri Vijay Jasuja, State Bank of India Nominee Director wef 04.05.2018 to
18.09.2018

Shri Bipin Shrimali, MSEB Holding Nominee Director w.e.f. 18.05.2018

Shri Arun Kumat Garg, NTPC nominee Director w.e.f. 18.06.2018

Shri Neeraj Vyas, State Bank of India Nominee Director w.e.f, 19.09.2018

VVV VYVVYy

The following person were appointed as Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of your
Company:

> Shri Pankaj Patel, Managing Director w.e.f. 23.04.2018 (earlier Chairman of the

Company)
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> Shri Alok Kumar Jain, Chief Financial Officer w.e.f. 23.04.2018
» Shri Vikas Aggarwal, Company Secretary w.e.f. 23.04.2018

During the period, the following ceased to be Director(s) on the Board of your Company:

» Shri Ashok Kumar Juneja, NTPC Nominee Director w.e.f 14.06.2018.

» Shri Vijay Jasuja, State Bank of India Nominee Director w.e.f, 18.09.2018 (resigned
from the Company consequent upon joining Union Bank of India as Internal
Ombudsman)

The Board placed on record its deep appreciation for the valuable services rendered by
outgoing Directors during their association with your Company.

DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In accordance with the requirements of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the
Board of Directors hereby state and confirm that:
</
a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ending March 31, 2018,
the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material departures;

b) The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgements and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent sa as to give a frue and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company
at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the Commpany for
that period;

¢) The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities; J
o
d) The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

e) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and
operating effectively.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Management Discussion and Analysis forms part of this report at Annexure-A.
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company believes that good corporate governance is critical in establishing a positive
organizational culture which is evident by the virtues of responsibility, accountability,

: 19

-



consistency, fairness and transparency it follows towards its stakeholders. Accordingly, a
report on Corporate Governance forms part of this report at Annexure-B.

The details of the meetings of the Board, Company’s policy on Directors’ appointment and
remuneration etc., and other matters, form part of the report on Corporate Governance.

No significant and material orders were passed by the regulators or Courts or tribunals
impacting the going concern statys and the Company’s operations in future.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO

As per requirement of 134 (3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, details of conservation of encrgy and technology
absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo forms part of this report at
Annexure- C.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED
PARTIES

As per requirement of 134 (3) (b) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 particulars of contracts or arrangements with related
parties as referred in section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in the prescribed form
AOC-2 forms part of this report at Annexure-D,

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT 9 forms part of
this report at Annexure E,

AUDITORS
Statutory Auditors

M/s S. Bajaj & Associates, Chartered Accountants, New Delhi, was appointed by
Comptroller & Auditor General of India for the financial year 2017-18, as the Statutory
Auditor of your Company.

Notes on Financial Statement referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and
does not require any further comments, There are no qualifications by the statutory auditors
on the financial statements of your Company for the FY 2017-18,

Review and comments of CAG, if any, on the Company’s Financial Statements for the
financial year ending March 31, 2018, forms part of Financial Statement.

-\




Internal Auditor

Pursuant to approval of Demerger Scheme of RGPPL by NCLAT and filing of e-form INC
28 with RoC, KLPL is carrying out LNG regasification business w.e.f. 26.03.2018 and is
required to get the internal audit done for FY 2018-19 in terms of comparties Act 2013,
However, Internal Audit for FY 2017-18 has also been conducted by RGPPL for LNG block
too.

Your Company has appointed M/s R. J. Goel and Co., Cost Accountants, New Delhi as
internal auditor of the Company for FY 2018-19,

Cost Auditors

Your Company has appointed M/s SDM & Associates as Cost Auditors for Financial Year
2017-18. Your Company is maintaining cost records as specified by the Central Government
under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Your Company is maintaining cost records as specified by the Central Government under
sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Secretarial Auditor

Secretarial Audit is not applicable on your Company being a Private Limited Company. As
good Corporate Governance practice, your Company has got Voluntary Secretarial Audit for
2017-18 from M/s Tarun Saini & Associates.

There are no qualifications by the secretarial auditors for the FY 2017-18.

Secretarial Audit Report confirming compliance by Practicing Company Secretary to the
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and other applicable laws, forms part of
this Report at Annexure- F.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors express their gratitude for guidance and support received from the
Goverriment of India, various state governments, regulatory and statutory authorities.

Your Directors acknowledge wise counsel received from Statutory Auditors and CAG and
are grateful for their consistent support and cooperation.

Your Directors also wish to thank all the shareowners, business partners and members of
KILPL family for reposing their faith, trust and confidence in your Company.
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KONKAN LNG PRIVATE LIMITED

On behalf of your Directors, I would like to place on record our deep appreciation for the
bard work, dedication, commitment and soliderity of your Company's employees.

YowDiractom&ndempbyeeslookforwardwithconﬁdenceandsundcommiuedto
creating a bright future for all stakeholdesrs, ..

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

[y
-~

(Mn )]

Chairman

; DIN: (75%6033
Place: nlesd Dally
Date: 0412|201
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Annexure-A
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

LNG Industry Outlook

International trade in LNG continues to be one of the most vibrant segments of the
world’s natural gas value chain, growing in 2017 by 35.2 MT to 293.1 MT in global
trade. That represents growth of 12% and comes as projects in Australia and the United
States bring new capacity on line and Asian markets continue to grow. China and South
Korea led Asian growth with additional demand of 12.7 MT and 4.9 MT, respectively.
China has focused on aggregate energy demand toward natural gas and away from coal in
its fight against air pollution. Further, FSRUs will make up for a significant part of the
total global import capacity in the coming years.

Non-long-term trade (which includes “spot market” activity) increased yet again,
reaching over 88 MT in 2017 and accounted for 30% of total gross LNG trade. U.S. shale
gas continues to moderate North American natural gas prices through technology and
efficiency improvements, which translates into lower U.S. feedstock costs, Global LNG
prices have seen a considerable rebound, After falling to $5.28/MMBtu in August 2017,
landed Northeast Asian spot prices reached an average $9.88/MMBtu by January, 2018
owing to the effects of a cold winter and strong demand from China due to environmental

regulations,

The prices continue to hold strong in mid-2018 as well with JKM rising to § 10/mmbtu
levels. However, there are 92 MTPA of liquification capacity under construction world-
wide, and it is expected about one-third to come online during 2018 this year. FID
activity globally remains low in comparison to previous years with only one project
reaching FID. The higher seasonal demand indicates that the global LNG market can

remain balanced — or even tight — in the winters as new LNG export capacity ramps up.
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Thus far, the global market is absorbing new supply with minima] distortion, as new
buyers and existing markets alike demonstrate a high need for natural gas to meet
growing energy demand. The need for cleaner fuels is a key part of this trend. Rising
penetration of renewable energy will expand LNG’s role in providing flexible power
generation to balance the electricity grid in many major economies. The use of LNG in
the industrial and transport sectors will push up gas demand, particularly in Asia where
environmental concerns are on the rise,

Indian LNG demand is up by 20% and Chinese LNG demand is up 50% during st half
of 2018. In South and Southeast Asia, LNG demand will be primarily driven by power
demand growth and a redyction in local gas production. However the incremental supply
during 2018 and following years may impact the demand- supply balance going and
moderate the LNG prices.

LNG Import Terminals

There is a push in India to develop more LNG Import Terminals, The nameplate capacity
of the 4 operating terminals is about 30 MMTPA. Three Terminals are under construction
and are of 5 MMTPA each, while one is an expansion of 2.5 MMTPA at the Dahej
Terminal of PLL. The rest are under planning stage.

LNG Import Terminal Status
8. CAPACITY
Ne. TERMINAL DEVELOQPERS (MMTPA)
Existing Terminal
1 | Dahej Petronet LNG Limited 15.0
. Royal Dutch Shell, Total Gaz
2 | Hazira Electricite 5.0
3 | Dabhol Konkan LNG Private Limited 5.0
4 | Kochi Petronet LNG Limited . 5.0
TOTAL EXISTING 30.0
UNDER CONSTRUCTION
1A | Dahej Expansion Phase LB | Petronet LNG Limited 2.5
5 | Mundm GSPC, Adani 5.0
Page2of7




¢ | Ennore Indian Oil Corp, TIDCO 5.0
7 | Dhamra Adani 5.0
TOTAL UNDER-CONSTRUCTION 17.5

Pipeline connectivity is a major issue in the gas markets as a LNG Import Terminal with
limited pipeline access cannot have market penetration.

The capacity of RLNG terminals in India is expected to increase from 30 MMTPA in
2017-18 to 83 MMTPA in 2029-30 assuming all the existing and planned terminals in
India would materialize.

LNG in India Review 2017

The balance between domestic gas and R-LNG consumption was evenly divided with R-
LNG accounting for 51% of the gas consumed in the country and 49% by domestic gas.
The sector wise consumption for domestic gas and R-LNG is shown below.

Domestic and R-LNG consumption for 2017 MMSCM
Sectors Domestic gas R-LNG Total Consumption
consumption consumption (Domestic gas +RLNG)

Fertilizer 19.28 20.60 39.87
Power 25.87 7.03 32.89
City Gas 12.48 10.01 22.49
Other Industries 12.47 33.92 46.39

Total 70.10 71.56 141.65
" Source; PPAC

NATURE OF BUSINESS

Your Company was incorporated in the year 2015 with the aim to facilitate the transfer of
LNG undertaking pursuant to Demerger Scheme of RGPPL.

Demerger Scheme of RGPPL was approved by NCLAT vide order dated 28th February,
2018 with Appointed Date as 1st January, 2016 thereby transferring the LNG undertaking
from RGPPL to your Company.

OUTLOOK ON OPPORTUNITIES

Natural Gas is emerging as the fuel of choice and a better alternative to furnace oil, petrol
and diesel due to the fact that it is a clean fuel. With the government allocating natural
gas to households and the transport sector, the CGD sector is set for further growth.

Page 3 of 7
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The convenience associated with PNG has already established it as the preferred fuel
with its demand growing exponentially in the domestic, commercial as well as industrial
segments. Environmental concerns are leading to strict enforcement by various statutory
authorities and courts deterring the use of polluting fuels by industry. Therefore, the
usage of natural gas and utilization of the existing City Gas Distribution network is bound
to grow in the coming years,

This will have positive effect on utilization of terminal capacities.
RISKS, CHALLENGES AND MITIGATION
Regulatory Regime

The PNGRB was constituted under The Petroleumn and Natural Gas Regulatory Board
Act, 2006. The Act provides for the establishment of the Petroleum and Natural Gas
Regulatory Board to protect the interests of consumers and entities engaged in specified
activities relating to petroleum, petroleum products and natural gas and to promote
competitive markets and for matters connected therewith or incidental thereto.

Breakwater

In order to receive cargoes throughout the year, breakwater facilities were required to be
implemented. Since RGPPL was going through a financial crisis, additional funds were
not available for implementation of breakwater facilities,

R-LNG Terminal was completed in December, 2012. The terminal was technically
commissioned in January 2013 without breakwater facilities and COD was achieved on
22nd May 2013. Due ta non-availability of breakwater facility, the terminal is not able to
receive cargoes during the monsoon period for 5 months which hampers the operating
capacity of the Terminal.

Presently, LNG terminal is capable of importing 1.9 MT of LNG per year. Further, the
terminal’s ability to run 5.0 MTPA capacity would be possible once the construction of
breakwater is undertaken which is planned to be completed by 2022,

Natural or Man-made Calamity Risk

Various risks are associated with gas transmission and distribution like blow out of
terminal, earthquake, tsunami, terrorist activities, etc,

These risks are being mitigated right from the designing stage of these projects and also
during operations. However, such natural or man-made risks are emergent events and
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cannot be totally eliminated. If such an event occurs, it will incur significant liabilities for
your Company.

Risk Management Framework

The Risk Management Policy and Procedures, has been framed during June, 2018 to
identify various risks associated to your Company’s business and to mitigate them and
protect value to the organization and its stakeholders. The risks will be evaluated,
quantified & prioritized and mitigation plans are reviewed & monitored at various stages
by the Senior Management of the company.

In the changing business scenario, business risk and their mitigation plans will be
re-assessed on regular basis. Your Company endeavours to pro-actively initiate measures
towards maintaining financial stability from its business operations.

FUTURE OUTLOOK

R-LNG Terminal of your Company has the capacity to unload, store and re-gasify 5
MMTPA of LNG (80 LNG cargoes in a year). However, in the absence breakwater
facilities, RLNG Terminal is currently in operation only during non-morisoon period
thereby limiting its capacity to handle 30 LNG cargoes in a year. Actions have been
initiated by your Company for implementing breakwater facilities in a timely manner fo
make the R-LNG Terminal as an ‘all-weather operating Terminal’, Upon completion of
breakwater by 2022, R-LNG Terminal would be in a position to regasify / handle 5
MMTPA of LNG.

Indian LNG demand is steadily increasing every year to meet the growing gas demand as
well as reduction in domestic gas production. Further, Government of India has plans to
increase the share of natural gas in the energy mix. In order to meet the target, huge
increase in LNG imports and additional capatity in R-LNG Terminals would be required.
With the commissioning of new LNG export projects in USA and Australia, no constraint
in availability of LNG from the international market is envisaged. Further, major Gas /
LNG players in India have entered into long / medium / short term LNG supply contracts
with the suppliers for catering to the Indian market. With these developments, R-LNG
Terminal of your Company would be expected to operate at full capacity upon
completion of breakwater
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SEGMENT-WISE OR PRODUCT-WISE PERFORMANCE / FINANCIAL
PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

During the Financial Year 2017-18, LNG Terminal received 17 LNG cargoes.
Financial Performance

» Revenue from Operations
Gross sales increased by 18.90% from Rs. 266.69 crores during 2016-17 to

Rs. 317.10 crores in 2017-18.

¢ Profit/ Loss Before Tax (PBT)
Loss increased by 36% which stood at Rs. 746.60 crores during 2017-18 from Rs.

548.88 crores in 2016-17.

Based on the impairment study, company has provided Impairment Loss of ¥ 509.85
Crore as against Previous Year Z 243.80 crore.

As on 31.03.2018, accumulated losses stood at Rs. 628.78 crores.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AND CONSERVATION,
TECHNOLOGICAL CONSERVATION, RENEWABLE ENERGY
DEVELOPMENTS, FOREIGN EXCHANGE CONSERVATION

Your Company is keealy aware of its responsibilities towards the environment. Pollution
control and other environment protection norms are being complied with, Your Company
is not discharging any effluent. Once the project begins operations, the aspects of
conservation of technology and foreign exchange and the development of renewable

energy will gain significance.
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS & THEIR ADEQUACY

Your Company has developed Internal Control System in its various business processes,
commensurate with size & nature of business to help achieve its objectives,

The Internal Control System is designed to ensure that all financials and other records are
reliable for preparing financial statements and other data and for maintaining
accountability of assets and compliance with statutory requirements.

The Company’s internal control system ensures efficiency, reliability, completeness of
accounting records and timely preparation of reliable financial and management
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information. In addition, it also ensures compliances of all applicable laws and
regulations, optimum utilisation and protection of the Company’s assets.

HUMAN RESOURCE AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

Your Company’s Industrial Relations climate remained congenial and constructive. There
were no Man Days or Man Hours lost on account of any sort of industrial conflict/unrest.

Your Company has a focus on building capabilities and developing competencies of iis
employees. As on 31,03.2018, the Company had total strength of 47 employees out of
which, 44 employees were on deputation from GAIL and 3 employees are on the rolls of
KLPL.

Your Company continues to focus on various developments initiatives to synergize
individual development and organizational growth.

There was no strike or lock-out during the year under review.
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Your Company did not have profit during the review, therefore, is not required to make
contribution in CSR.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements in the Directors’ Report and Management Discussion and Analysis,
describing the Company’s objectives, profections and estimates, expectations, predictions
etc. may be ‘forward-looking statements' within the meaning of the applicable laws and
regulations. Actual results, performances or achievements may vary materially from
those expressed or implied, depending on economic conditions, government policies and
other incidental factors. Stakeholders are cautioned not to place undue conviction on the
Jorward looking statemenis.
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Annexure-B

Report on Corporate Governance

1. Company’s Philosophy on Code of Governance

Your Company adheres to good corporate practices and emphasizes on
commnyitment to values and ethical business conduct, Tt believes in adopting the
best practices laid down in different statutes and goes beyond adherence of
statutory framework to bring transparency, accountability and equity in all
facets of its operations. Your Company’s philosophy of Corporate Governance
is to ensure transparency in all its operations and enhance stakeholder value
within the framework of laws and regulations.

In its commitment to practice strong governance principles, your Company is

guided by the following core principles of corporate governance:
1. To build robust internal control processes & systems for enhancing
accountability and responsibility.

2. To ensure transparency and high degree of disclosure and adequate control
system.

3. To ensure that the decision-making process is systematic and rational,
4. To ensure that the employees of the Company subscribe to the corporate
values and apply them in their conduct.

The Board of your Company constantly endeavours to set goals and targets
aligned to the Company's vision and mission.

Board of Directors
i. Composition of the Board

The Company is managed by the Board of Directors, which formulates
strategies, policies and reviews its performance periodically. As per the
Articles of Association, the number of Directors shall not be less than 2 and
more than 15.

As on March 31, 2018, there were 2 (two) Directors on the Board, The
composition and attendance record of the Company’s Board of Directors
w.r.t. Board meetings are as follows:

2\
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{ Name and Designation | No.of | Attendance | Directorships | Membership/

' of the Director Board at Last | Heldin other | Chalrmanship
Meetings | Annual Public in
Attended | General Limited Committees
Meeting Companies | of the Board

= of other
| Part-Time (Promoter -Nominee) Directors |
_; Shri Pankaj Patel 7 Yes - NIL
Shri Ashok Kumar 7 Yes - NIL
J o a .

Notes: 1. During the financial year 2017-18, 7 (seven) Board meetings were

held,

2. 2¥ Annual General Meeting of the Company was held on | )
25.09.2017.

3. None of the Director(s) on the Board is a member of more than
10 (ten) Commitiees or Chairman of more than 5 (five} Committees
across all the Companies in which he/she is a Director.
Membership/Chairmanship in a Committee is reckoned pertaining
to Audit Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee and
based on the latest disclosures received from the Director(s).

Details of Board Meetings

During 2017-18, 7 (Seven) meetings of the Board were held, the details of
which are as below:

| T arid Maatin a1
]
B e T R R e AL

' 06.06.2017

1

2 14.08.2017
3. 30.08.2017
4. 23.09.2017
5

6

28.12.2017
. 15.01.2018
7. 23.03.2017

3. Committees of the Board

Your Company being Private Limited Company and also being Joint Venture
Company is not required to constitute Audit Committee as well as Nomination
and Remuneration Committee.

(.--
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Your Company’s net worth was less than Rs. 500 crores, turnover was less than
Rs, 1,000 crore and incurred loss during FY 2016-17, therefore, your Company
is not required to constitute Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee.

Remuneration to KMP and Directors

All Key Managerial Personnel are nominated by GAIL and paid remuneration,
perks and benefits as are generally applicable to the employees of GAIL (India)

The Part-time Director(s) nominated by Promoters/ Financial Institution(s) and
Lender(sy MSEB/ GoM etc. who are in regular employment in any
organization does not receive any remuneration from the Company. Sitting fee
of Rs. 5,000/- is being paid to Directors on the Board of the KLPL nominated
by Financial Institution(s) and Lender(s) who are not in regular employment in
any organization, for attending each meeting of the Board of Directors or
Committee thereof in addition to expenses incidental thereto.

General Body Meetings
Forthcoming AGM: Date, Time and Venue

The 3" Annual General Meeting of the Company (AGM) is scheduled on 27™
December, 2018 at the Registered Office of the Company situated at GAIL
Bhawan, 16, Bhikaiji Cama Place, R. K. Puram, New Delhi-110066.

Location and Time of the Last AGMs

The location, time and details of the special resolutions passed during last two
AGMs are as follows:

~ Year | 201816 @ | 2016-17
AGM il 2¢ I
Date and | 16™ September, 2016 | 25" Sepiember, 2017
Time at 12:00 Noon at 4:00 P.M.
Venue GAIL Bhawan, 16, | GAIL Bhawan, 16,
Bhikaiji Cama Place, | Bhikaiji Cama Place,
New Delhi-110066 | New Delhi-110066
Special No item warranted | No item warranted
Resolution | the Special | the Special
Passed resolution. resolution.
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6. Iraining of Board Members

As the Board Members are the Nominees of Promoters/ Lenders/ MSEB.
Hence, they are being imparted training by their parent organisation, However,
presentations/ information are furnished by senior executives/professionals/
consultants on business-related issues during the Board/Committee meetings as
and when required.

7. Means of Communication

The Company communicates with its sharcholders through its Annual Report,
and General Meetings.

8. Disclosures

The Company has prepared disclosures in accordance with Ind-AS. For
periods up to and including the year ended 31st March 2018, the
Company prepared its financial statements in accordance with accounting
standards notified under section 133 of the Companiés Act 2013, read
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended. Accordingly, the Company has prepared financial statements
which comply with Ind-AS applicable for periods ending on 31st March
2018, together with the comparative period data as at and for the year
ended 31st March 2017, as described in the summary of significant

accounting policies.

During the year, there have been no material significant related party
transactions that may have potential conflict with the interest of the
Company at large. The details of “Related Party Disclosures” are being
disclosed in Note no. 31 of the Financial Statement in the Annual Report.

The Company has implemented Whistle Blower (Vigil Mechanism)
Policy wherein employees are free to report any improper activity
resulting in violations of laws, rules, regulations or code of conduct by
any of the employees, to the competent authority.

No item of expenditure has been debited in the books of account, which
are not for the purposes of the business or expenses which are personal in
nature.

Applicable Secretarial Standards on Board Meeting and General Meeting
are duly complied.
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9. Shareholding Pattern as on 31* March, 2018

Name of Sharcholder Y of the total paid
up capital of the
Company
GAIL (India) Ltd. 25.503
NTPC Ltd. 25.503
MSEB Holding Co. Limited 13.514
IDBI Bank Limited 12.608
SBI 10.035
ICICI Bank 8.913
Canara Bank 2.152
IFCI Ltd 1.770
RGPPL 0.002
Shri Pankaj Patel (holding one 0.000
share as RGPPL nominee)
Total 100.000

10. Dematerialization of Shares and Liguidity

Your Company had 10 shareholders, out of which 9 shareholders were holding
equity shares in demat mode and 1 shareholders were holding equity shares in
physical mode. ISIN of your Company’s equity shares is INEOOLT01016 and
Corporate Identification Number allotted to the Company by the Ministry of

Corporate Affairs (MCA) is UL1100DL2015PTC288147,

Shareholders may approach to R&TA of the Company at:

MCS Share Transfer Agent Limited

Unit: Konkan LNG Private Limited

F—65, Okhla Industrial Area
Phase-I, New Delhi - 110020

Phone:. 91-11-41406149/50/51/52
Fax: 91-11-41709881
Website: www.mcsregistrars.com

E-mail: admin@mesregistrars.com

11. Location of Plant:
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE FEARNINGS & OUTGO AS PER SECTION 134(3) OF THE

COMPA CT

3 READ WITH

(a) Conservation of energy

ANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014

Y

the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy

1. Fluorescent lights at LNG
Admin Office replaced
with LED Lights leading
to saving of electrical
energy.

2. Approval taken & indent
raised for procurement of
3 star BEE rating 25 no.
Split Air conditioners
replacing Old Window
AC’s.

(i)

the steps taken by the company for utilizing
alternate sources of energy

(iii)

the capital investment on energy conservation
equipment

(b) Technology absorption

O

the efforts made towards technology absorption

1. Feasibility study under
progress for Providing shore
power supply to tug boats
instead of using HSD fuel in
tug boats.

2. CCTV system up gradation
inside plant.

3. Projector in LNG
conference room upgraded to
LED display screen.

(i)

the benefits derived like product improvement, cost
reduction, product development or import
substitution

1. Opting shore power supply
to tug boats is an eco friendly
step and will also lead to
saving of fossil fuel.

2. CCTV system (13 no.
CCTVs) up gradation
helped round the clock
surveillance in LNG terminal.

(iii)

in case of impotted technology (imported during the
last three years reckoned from the beginning of the
financial year)-

(a) the details of technology imported

(b) the year of import;

(<) whether the technology been fully absorbed

(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has

N




not taken place, and the reasons thereof ' |

(iv) |the expenditure incurred on Research and -
Development

(c) Foreign exchange éarnings and Outgo

() Activities relating to exports: initlatives taken to increase exports; development of
new export markets for products and services; and export plans:

Not Applicable
(i) Total foreign exchange earned and used
(Rs in crore)
Particulars 2017-18
Foreign Exchange Earnings* . =
Foreign Exchange Outgo* -

* Prior to demerger, records were maintained by RGPPL and the said amount could not
segregated for KLPL.




-n-n

(Accounts) Rules, 2014) AP !

Form for disclosure of parﬂcnlarn of eontraets/armzenrom enﬂered o hy the company witll I

related parties referved to in sub-section (1) of soction 138 of the Coinpanies Act, 2013 mdud:ng’f i

certain arm’s [ength transactions under. third proviso thereto ™, gl

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or iransactions not at arm’s length basis —‘- -
KLPL has not entered into any contract or arratigement ‘or transaction with its mlated
parties which is not at arm’s length during ﬁnanclal ygar 201?118

LY A nnn

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or tranucﬂom at nm’s length basis

TR O . o S
..';'.'. I:-L-. “r.?:' u " - ‘. )
Form No. AOC-2%"" - ¥ ' ' :
(Pursusnt 1o clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 pfthe_ﬁcl andl!nlc 3(2) of the Cmmmmf

dated 05.06.2015. L

exemption granted to Private Limited € ompany by_MCA vide its notification g 2
fi. RGPPL boing Common Director b S

b. NMoofeontractslmangemeuwu'ansacuom i- PurohaseofPoweraud Sharmgo
common facility with RGPPL ! .

¢. Duration of the contracts /

';'c;ns-Cdntrai’;tisunder formulation . % ;
|
d Sulienttmnsofthemntractsoramngmentsorhmswtiommchdmgﬂwvalue,lfmy'é

i

i KIPmechasadpowerﬁnmRGPPLandmmion value fbrFYZOl‘?-ls is Rs.
15.78 crores ' \‘ _ ;'

g e A b e g e

e. Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any - Not applwab[e. mnf.ethemntract was entered‘g
® mtointheordmmyoomeofbumnessandonmp'kléngthqu :

'1 B

f.  Amount paid as advances, if any - NIL * 358

e B 9
' f _-'.“

o

™
e

1
LA

iy
-

Place: New Delhi l y :'Jg.':-'
Dated: o4[ia]2aig ijf.‘-;.-;' e
3 -y

EERSE i SO R

a, Name(s} of the related party and nature ofrelahonshxp S .
GALL (India) Limited being investing Company w4 2¢76)viii) of the Comparties;; 7
Act, 2013, howwu'ﬂiesmdsecuondoepnotapplytol{[.PLmthrespectGAEl s e
. in respect of related party transaction coy under séction 188 of the Act due to, ?.’“

=x _::-!-:-‘_u}vE -
pwu
!‘q-_a- T




FORM NO. MGT-9
EXTRACT CF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31* March, 2017
[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i CIN U14100DL2015PTC288147
i) Reglstration Date 04/12/2015
ili) Name of the Company Konkan LNG Private Limited
iv) Catagory/ Sub Category of the Private Company/Limited by Sharas
Company
V) Address of the Ragistered Office GAIL Bhawan, 16, Bhikaiji Cama Place, R.K.
and contact details Puram, New Delhl-110059
Contact details: 0120-4148972
iv) Whether Listed Company No
{Vil) | Name, Address and Contact MCS Share Transfer Agent Limited
™) details of Registrar and Transfer F-85, Okhla industrial Area,
Agent, If any- Phase-l, New Delhl-110020
Contact No. (s)- 011-41406149/50/51/52

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company

shall be stated:-

S. | Name and Description of NIC Code of the | % to total turnover of the company
No. | main products / services . Product/service
Re-gasification of LNG 200 100

lil. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Name And | CIN/GIN Holding/ % of | Applicable
Address of Subslidiary/ Shares Section
the Company Associate Held

Yo
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TARUN SAINI & ASSOCIATES

COMPANY SECRETARIES

119/127, Vardhman Star Citl Mall, Sec-7, Dwarka, New Delhi-110075
Mobile: +91-9899977756, §-Mall-cs.saini2010@gmail.com

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2018
{Pursuant to Section 204{1) of the Companles Act, 2013 and
Rule 9 of the Companles {Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014}

To,
The Members,
Konkan LNG Private Limited.

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by Konkan LNG Private Eimited (hereinafter called ‘the
Company’). Secretarial Audit was conducted in 8 manner that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed
and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company,
its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretartsl audit, we
hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the sudit period covering the financial
year ended on 317 March, 2028 complied with the statutory provisions iisted hereunder and also
that the Company has proper Board-processes and Comphance-mechanism in place to the extent, In
the manner and subject to the reporting made herelnafter:

T -
We have examined the books, papers, minute Books, forms and returns filed and other records o’/
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31% March, 2018 according to the
provisions of:

5

()  The Companles Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(i)  The Securitles Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 {"SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder; -
Not Applicable

(i)  The Depositorles Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; - Not
Applicable '

{v)  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder
to the extent of Foreign Direct investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings; - Not Applicable




v

The following Regulations and Guldellnes prescribed under the Securitles and Exchange

Board of Indla Act, 1992 {"SEBI Act'):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulation, 2011;- Not Applicable

(b} The Securities and Exchange Board of Indla (Prohibition of insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015; - Not Applicable

(c) The Securitles and Exchange Board of Indla {issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009; « Not Applicable

{d) The Securitles and Exchange Board of india (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guldelines, 1999; - Not Applicable

(e} The Securitles and Exchange Board of india {issue and Uisting of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008; - Not Applicabie

() ‘The Securitles and Exchange Baard of indla (Reglstrars to an issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Compantes Act and dealing with client; - Not
Applicable

(g} The Securities and Exchange Bodrd of India {Delisting of Equity Shares} Regulations,
2009; - Not Applicable and

{h} The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;
- Not Applicable

{v) We relied on periadic compliance certificates submitted to the Board with regard to

Compliances/processes/ systems under other applicable Laws to the Company.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

ou

(i} Secretarial Standards, as amended from time to time, lssued by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of ndia="Generally complied with. .

() SEBILODR Regulations-Not Applicable.

{ili) DPE Guidetines on Corporate Governance for CPSE- Not Applicable.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Reguiations, Guidelines, Standards etc. mentioned above.

We further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted. The changes in
the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the perind under review were
carried out In compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Generally, adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and

detalled notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exisis

or seeking




and obtalning further information and clarifications on the agenda ttems before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting. In case of convening of meeting including sending of
agenda at sharter notlce, consent of members present in the meeting were taken,

All the decisions made In the Board/Committee meeting(s) were carrled out with unanimous
consent of all the Directors/Members present during the meeting.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes In the Company commensurate
with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

Wae further report that during the audit perlod, there were no specific events/actions having a
major bearing an the Company’s affairs In pursuance of the above referred laws.

For TARUN SAINI & ASSOCIATES,

Place: New Delhi ACS No. : 31626
Date: 20.07.2018 C.P No, : 11980

This report Is to be read with our letter of even date which Is annexed as “Annexure A” and forms an
integral part of this report.

- -~ =
-




To,
The Members,
Konkan tng Private Limited.

“Annexure A

Our report of even date Is to be read along with this letter.

L

1

Malintenance of secretarial record is the responsibliity of the management of the Company.
Our Responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our aydit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as Were appropriate to obtaln
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The
verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected In secretarial
records. We believe that the processes and practices we followed provide a reasonable basis
for our opinian.

we have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.

Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulation and happening of events ete.

The Compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards are the responsibility of management. Qur examination was limited to the
verilcation of procedures on test basis. i
The Secretarial Audit Report Is.neither an asélrance as to future viability of the Company nor.
of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

For TARUN SAINI & ASSOCIATES,
Company Secretaries,

Place: New Delhi ACS No. : 32626
Date: 20.07.2018 C.P No.:11990

S\







S. Bajaj & Associates
Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF M/S KONKAN LNG PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of M/s. KONKAN LNG
PRIVATE LIMITED. (“the company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March
31,2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other compressive income), Cash Flow
Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended, and a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as
“Ind AS Financial statement.”)

Management’s Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS
Financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance including other comprising Income, cash flows and changes in Equity of the
company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with
relevant rules issued thereunder.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequete internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS Financial Statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Anditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS Financial Statements based on our
audit.
We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards

and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the
Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable

.8ssurance about whether the Ind AS Financial Statements are free from material
hisstatement.

4 H.O.: 1/4, 3rd Floor, East Patel Nagar, New Delhi-110008  page1 of13
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures 'in the Ind' AS Financial Statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind
AS Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the
Ind AS Financial Statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by the Company’s Board of Directors, as well as evaluating the overll
presentation of the Ind AS Financial Statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS Financial Statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid Ind AS Financial Statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2018, and
its Losses (including other comprehensive income), its cash flows and the changes in equity
for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of matters

We draw attention to the following matter in the notes to the Ind AS financial statement of
the company:-

a) The demerger scheme has been approved by Hon'ble National Company Law
Appellate Tribunal (“NCLAT") on February 28, 2018. The effective date of scheme is
March 26, 2018 whereas the appointed date is January 1, 2016. The LNG undertaking
of the Ratanagiri Gas and Power Private Limited (“transferor company™) has been
demerged and transferred to Konkan LNG Privats Ltd. (“transferee company”) on
going concern basis from appointed date. The financial statement has been prepared
giving effect of the demerger scheme. (Refer Note No. 43 of Ind AS financial
statement)

b) Previous year figures have been restated by ‘consolidating standalone financial
statement (before demerger) with the carve-out financial statement of demerged
undertaking from the consolidated financial statements of M/s Ratangiri Gas & Power
Private Limited based on the special purpose financial statements for effective
comparison as the demerged scheme has been made effective from 26" March, 2018
with appointed date as 1* January, 2016. These consolidate figures has been
considered as opening balances which are unaudited for the preparation of Ind As
Financial Statement of the concerned year. (Refer note no. 27 & 43 of Ind AS
financial statement)
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c) The Canara bank, one of the lenders of the company (3.99% of cutstanding as on

31.03.2018), has classified the company's account as Non Performing Asset as on
31.03.2018 w.e.f. 01.04.2009 citing the reason of incomplete restructuring and as per
RBI circular dated 12.02.2018. It has issued the Re-call notice dated 07.09.2018 and
demanded Rs. 176.27 cr + interest @ 16.25% p.a. w.e.f. 31.08.2018. As per company,
payable is Rs. 147.73 cr against principle and Rs. 23.25 Cr towards interest
outstanding as on 31.03.2018 for the period from 01.01.2016 to 31.03.2018. The
company has paid an amount of Rs. 23.25 Cr towards interest outstanding as on
31.03.2018 in the month of October, 2018. The company is also paying due interest
(excluding penal interest) on loan amount w.e.f. 01.04.2018 till date regularly. In
lenders meeting dated 19.10.2018, it was decided that Canara Bank will once again
approach RBI for upgradation of Its Account and in case issuc is not resolved then
other lenders may take over the loan of Canara Bank by complying RBI gunidelines for
purchase/sale of Non performing Financial Assets. (Refer note no. 15 of Ind AS
financial statement)

Our opinion is not modified in respect of aforesaid matters.

Other matters

a) The company has adopted an accounting policy in respect of materiality of prior

period items to be accounted for and disclosed in terms of Ind AS 8, considering a
minimum benchmark of Rs.100 crores for identification of material prior period errors
for retrospective restatement and Rs.10 crores for identification of material prior
period errors at transaction level for each line item disclosed in the notes for revenue
and expenses. Considering the revenue as well as expenditure level of the entity, the
benchmark so adopted is too high. Particularly, schedule III division II under the
companies Act 2013 provides separate disclosure of any item of expenditure and
income which exceeds one per cent of the revenue from operations or Rs.10,00,000,
whichever is higher. The policy needs a review.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of aforesaid matters.

Reports on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (*“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we
give in “Annexure A” the statement of the matters specified in paragraphs IIT and IV of

the Order.
As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:
a) We have sought and obtained afl the information and explanations which to the best

of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
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b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the

d)

Company so far as appears from our examination of those books except the prime /
source documents which are not in the possession of the company for the period
beginning from 1% January, 2016 (appointed date) till 26® March, 2018 due to
demerger scheme as the demerger undertaking was operated by demerged company.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including other compressive
income, the Cash Flow Statement and statement of changes in equity, dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014,

On the basis of written representations received from the directors a3 on March 31,
2018, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2018, from being appointed as & director in terms of
section 164(2) of the Act.

With reference to the Ind AS financial statement of the company and operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B” and

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. According to information's and explanations provided to us, the company has
disclosed the impact of pending litigations on his financial position in its Ind AS
financial statements. (Refer note no. 29 & 30 of Ind AS financial statement)

ii. According to information’s and explanations provided to us, the company has
made provisions, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for
material foreseeable losses, if any, on long term contracts including derivative
.confracts.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company. and

iv. The disclosure in the Ind AS financial statements regarding holdings as well as
dealings in specified bank notes during the period from 8th November, 2016 to
30th December, 2016 have not been made since they do not pertain to the
financial year ended 31st March, 2018. However, amounts as appearing in the
audited financial statements for the period ended 31st March, 2017 have been
disclosed.
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3. We are enclosing our report in terms of Section 143(5) of the Act, on the basis of
such checks of the books and records of the Company as we considered
appropriate and according to the information and explanations given to us, in the
Annexure “C” (Part I & II) on the directions and sub-directions issued by
Comptroller and Auditor General of India.”

For S. BAJAJ & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

-004649N
Place of Signature: New Delhi -
Date: 15" November, 2018
CANTTY BAJAT)
Partner
M.No. 086937
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Referred to paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date on the accounts of M/s Konkan LNG Private Limited
(“the Company”) for the year ended March 31, 2018)

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information
and explanation given to us during the course of our audit, we report that:

@) In respect of its fixed assets:

(a) The company has generally maintained records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of Fixed Assets except not in a proper manner.

(b) Property, plant and equipment’s have been physically verified by the management
of demerged company during the year at reasonable intervals having regard to the size
of the Company, nature and value of its assets. No Material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification.

(¢) The Leasehold deed of land situated at Village Anjanwel, Guhager, Disti.
Ratnagiri, Maharashtra is not held in the name of the company (Refer Note No. 3 of
Ind AS financial statements)

(ii) (a) Physical verification of inventory has been conducted by the management of
demerged company at reasonable intervals.

(b) The procedures of physical verification followed by the management are
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company.

(c) The company is maintaining proper records of inventory and no material
discrepancies were noticed on physical verification.

(iii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of accounts, the company has not granted any loans, secured
or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Parmerships or other parties
covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Consequently, the provisions of clauses tii(a), ili(b) and iii(c) are not applicable to the
company.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company did not grant any loans and did not provide any guarantees and securities.
The Company has complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 in respect of making Investments as applicable.

(v)  According to the information end explanations given to us, the Company has not

accepted any deposits during the year. Hence, the directives issued by Reserve Bank
of India and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the
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(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xii)

The Company has maintained cost records as prescribed by the Central Government
under sub section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013. However, we are
neither required to carry out nor have camied out any detailed examination of such
accounts and records.

(a) Undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ stete insurance,
income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax,
cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate have generally been regularly
deposited with the appropriate authorities. There is TDS payable of Rs 1,43,51,510/-
undisputed statutory dues as on last date of financial year concemed for a period of
more than six months from the date of payable as per the books of account as same
has been settled late.

(b) According to information and explanations given to us, there are no disputed due
in respect of income tax or service tax or duty of customs or duty of excise or value
added tax.

The Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowings to banks,
financial institutions and government and dues to debenture holders except default in
Canara Bank repayment of Rs 23.25 crores towards interest for the period 1/1/2016 to
31/3/2018. (Refer Note No. 15 of Ind AS financial statements)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, term
loans have been applied by the company during the year for the purpose for which
they were raised. (Refer Note No. 15 of Ind A financial statements) The Company has
not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) during the year.

To the best of our knowledge and belief, and according to the information and
explanations given to us, and considering the size and nature of the Company’s
operations, no fraud by the Company and no fraud of material significance on the
Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

The company is not a public company. Accordingly, paragraph (xi) of the Order i3 not
applicable.

The Cotnpany is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the
Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the books and records of the company, transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with section 188 of the Act where applicable and details of
such transactions have been disclosed in the Ind AS financial statements as required
by the applicable Indian accounting standards. The company is a private company:

therefore section 177 of the act is not applicable.
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(xiv) During the year the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures and hence reporting
under clanse (xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. However, in terms
of demerger scheme equity shares worth Rs 547.97 crores having share value of Rs 10
each has been allotted to the existing shareholders of demerged company.

(xv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during
the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors
or persons connected with him and hence provisions of Section 192 of the Companies
Act, 2013 are not applicable.

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934.

For S. BAJAJ & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Place of Signature: New Delhi ,\ —
Date: 15" November, 2018 - -
ZANUJ BAJAY)

7 Partner

M.No. 086937
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT
(Referred to paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financlal Statements under

i) of Sub-section 3 of Sectign nies Act, 2013 (“the A

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Ind AS financial
statement of M/s Konkan LNG Private Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2018,
in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the
year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2.

The company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the intemal control with reference to financial statement
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls with reference to
financial statement issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
respongibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

3.

4.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls
with reference to financial statement based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Interna! Financial Controls with
reference to Ind AS financial statement (the “Guidance Note™) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing deemed to be prescribed
under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to Ind AS
financial statement were established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the intermal financial controls system with reference to Ind AS financial statement and
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference

to Ind AS financial statement, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
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testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures sclected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement on the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system
with reference to financial staternent.

Mesaning of Internal Financial Confrols with reference to financial statement

6. A company’s internal financial with reference to Ind AS financial statement is a process

designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control with
reference to financial statement includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to
the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the mssets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations
of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition
of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financlal Controls with reference to financial
statement

7.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to
financial statement, including the possibility of collusion or improper management
override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with
reference to financial statement to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system with reference to financial statement and such internal financial controls with
reference to financial statement were operating effectively as at March 31, 2018, based
on the internal confrol with reference to financial statement criteria established by the
Cgmpgny considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
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Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Ind AS- financial
statement issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India subject to-

That we were unable to perform the procedure during the year concerned as the demerger
scheme became effective at the end of the year i.e. 26.03.2018. However, the limited review of

matrix study of demerged company has been performed.
Other Matters
According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the company

needs to strengthen the operating effectiveness of internal control by implementing the effective
Accounting Software.

For S. BAJAJ & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

.-"""::.

Place of Signature: New Delbd
Date: 15™ November, 2018

M.No. (86937
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ANNEXURE “C” PART 1 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’

REPORT

{Referred to paragraph 3 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

Report on the directions indicating the areas during the course of andit of annual
accounts of M/s Konkan LNG Private Limited for the year 2017-18 issued by the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India under Section 143(5) of the Companies

Act, 2013 (‘the Act”).

Directions

Reply

1) Whether the Company has clear title/lease
deeds for freehold and leasehold land
respectively? If not, please statec the area of
freechold and leasehold land for which
tifle/lease deeds are not available.

According to information and explanation
given to us, Lease Deed of Land having
Total Area of 451.065Acres LNG terminal
site at Village Anjanwel, Guhager, Distt.
Ratnagiri, Maharashtra is not in the name of
the company acquired under Demerger
Scheme.

2) Whether there are any cases of waiver/write
off of debts/loans/interest etc. If yes, the
reasons thereof and amount involved.

According to information and explanation
given to us, no such Cases during the year
2017-18

3) Whether proper records are maintained for
inventories lying with third parties and assets
received as gifts/grant(s) from the
Government or other authorities.

According to information and explanation
given to us, there is no inventory lying with

third parties and assets received as
gifts/grant(s) from the Government
or other authorities.

Place of Signature: New Delhi
Date: 15™ November, 2018

For 8. BAJAJ & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

"M.No. 086937
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ANNEXURE “C” PART II TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS?®
REPORT

(Referred to paragraph 3 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulamry Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

Compliance Certificate

We have conducted the audit of annual accounts of M/s Konkan LNG Private Limited for
the year ended 31% March, 2018 in accordance with the directions/sub-directions issued by
the CAG of India under section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and certify that we have
complied with all the Directions/ Sub-directions issued to us.

For 8. BAJAJ & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

-004649N

Place of Signature: New Delhi /;
Date: 15™ November, 2018 H ){;1,

5 (ANUJ BAJAT)

[Coxtld Partner

M.No. 086937

Page 13 of 13




KONKAN LNG PRIVATE LIMITED

ANNUAL ACCOUNTS

FOR THE YEAR 2017-18
Konkan LNG Private Limited,

GAIL Bhawan
16, Bhikaji Cama Place, R K Puram
NEW DELHI - 110 066




Konkan LNG Private Limited
CIN: U11190DL1I81SPTCISNL4T

BALANCE SHEET AS AT
{ Crare)
Particulsrs Nate No. Miareh 31,2018 March 31,2017
ABSETS
Non Current Assets
Property, Plant wnd Equipment 3 202520 248166
Capital work-in-proyreds H ©08.12 1066.52
Intwmgible aseeis 4 0,08 0.00
Ttwestenent in subsidinry
Finmncisl Asieta
-Loena [} 0.06 0.06
Other Nom Cwrrent Assets 7 481 481
Deferred tax assets kL 632.69 -
Subtetel (A} 3.5 3,551.05
Currest Assety
[nventories [ .09 52.12
Finanoial Asseta
~Trade Receivablen 9 24.64
~Czak mnd cash equivalonts 104 100.10 0.7
“Ottur bank balances 108 36.73
-Orher finanoial messta n 190.9¢ 165.40
Other Cusrent Asets 12 22.83 1820
Subtotai (B} 41586 29332
Total Assets (A+85) 490644 5.37
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Equity Thure Capitat 13 547.98 0.01
Dther Equity 14 (620.78) 13,10
Total equity (C.} (30.00) 1311
LIABILITIES
Nan Cuzrent Liabliitin
Financial Lishililag
Bocrowings 15 3,699,839 3alar
Other Finanolal Lisbititiae 16 0.08 B.08
Pravisions 1”7 0.06 3.12
Bubsotal (D) 3,700.00 3311.27
Current LiaMlitles/Provisions
Finamein] Linbitties
Tonds Payable 13 5472 6.55
Othee Financinl Lishilites 19 23550 401,05
Othver Curtwnt Linbilities 20 1655 18.29
Brovisicns 21 B0.O7 B0.0D
Subteal {E) 387.24 51199
Bignificant sooounting palicies 2
Totsl Equity and Liabilitia (C+D+E) 400644 384637

The sceompanying Netes No.1 to 45 form an {ntegral part of thess Ind AS Gnanciel ststements,
Forand sn behuif of the Board of Direstars

LY
iR . oer :
(\‘tﬁ;rc:nwnj JAIN} (PANKA) PATEL) (
Chief Fimgice Officer

Comipaty Secretary Managlog Mrecior Chalrman
DIV - 7178888 DIN « 075560313
Tw teros of war report sitnebed
For 5 Bajaj & Arsocinten
Chartered Aecountanes

W Y AN A
Ny A Furiner
T Alembserviip oo INGEET

Mace : NewDelhl
Date 115113018




Konlan LNG Private Limited
CIN: UL110DLI01SPTC268147

STATEMENT OF FROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED

{¥ Crore)
Particalzrs Note Mareh 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
I. Revenue from Operations 22 3I7.10 266.69
IL. Other Income 23 0.1% 474
I Total Revewue (1+IT) 311£ 271,44
Depreofation and amortization expenses 34 11038 115,08
Employes betsfiis expensas 24 19.89 1595
Other oxpenses 25 139,77 134.87
Finance Cost 2% 281.96 309.62
Empairment of no-coment assets 345 500.85 24280
I¥V. Total Expenses 1,063.88 830.52
¥, Profit before Tax (1I1 - IV) [M46.50) (S48.58)
YL Tax Expenses
Current tix
= Curront Yesr
= Enrlier Yeurs - -
Deferred tax charge/ (crodit} 35 (632569) -
YIL Prafit for the Period (V-VI) (5a.91) (548.88)
Orther Comprehenslve lucome - -
Tota) comprehsmaive income (VII+ X) {93.91) {S4A.85)
Esrning per oquity share 38
(1) Besic {104.13) (S 40,880.08)
(2) Diloted {1.74) (10.02)

The accompenying Notes Ne.1 to 45 fortn ar: tntegral part of thase Tnd AS finencial sigtements.

N‘S 1l R
Mxﬁc:nwn) (ALPK JAIN) {PANKAJ PATEL)
Company Secratary Chief Fingnce Officer Maunnging Direeter
DIN - 07178588
In terms of eur report attached
For 8 Bajaj & Aswecintes
Chartered Accommtants
— Pariner
Membership No - 056937
Place :New Delhi

Dute ; 15112018

For and am hebunlf of the Board of Directors

LY

”
M
Chalrman
DIN - 07556033




Koakan LNG Privabe Liosted
CIN: D11180DL2S15SPTC208147

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED

(¢ Crore)
Partiewlars Mnrch 31,2018 Marchl, 2017
Cpersting setlvities
Pulll before tay (746800 (342.3%)
Deprenhtlm md-lmduﬂm ofpwputy phn: 11038 116.08
and equiproent and intengfhle sssets
Finaes meome (including fir valus chenge in financial instnaments) {001} 10.03)
Retdal lncome {0.02) -
Finmnes costs | inoluding fir value chasge in Ananobinl inytrymety ) 281.87 962
Empairment of sssels 509.85 24380
Carh flew from operating activitles befors warkisg cogital chwoges 13547 13060
Work o "
Increase / (Decreass) Im Current Linkllies:
Trade Paynbles Ty 6.65
Other Fionnolal Linbilities (L7L.15) 288.17
Other non Pinanaia] LisbHiies (9.02} 17.44
Provisiny (2.99) 0.03
Other awrrent liabiliden [L.74) -
(Ineveasa)’ Decresse In Current Asseis:
Invemtorion {2497) 2333
Trade Recsivablan (24.64)
Other autrwnt fimancinl assets {L114.71)
Odher non cutrent finameisl assets (0.00) 201
Other current finmnoial wasuts {25.50} -
Other curyent wnd mom cuaront asssts 332
Cash flow from operating neiivities after working eapltal changes (8803) 1937
Inzome tax (paid)’ Refond . -
Nt cash fMows from aperating activities (A} (60.903) 198,37
Investing activites
Pyrchase of property, plant snd squipment, {ntangible assels{inchiding cepital wotk [u progress) (5.38) 1.3
Ruatal [necms 0.02 -
Sale/(Furchase) of iovestments (FDR) 3573 -
Indereat recalved {finance inooane) .01 0.0t
Net cash flows maed In lnveating scilvitien (B) H» 1124
Flnawcing activities
Inderest paid (28187 (309.62)
Frocends from long tenm barrowings 38902 -
Net cash fiows from/{uded In) insncing activities (C ) 19795 1309.63)
Net lucresie Lo cash owd enal squivabmis (A+B-+HC) I3l 40
Cush and cath eqoivalents st the beginning of the year 20,79 20.80
Cash and caal equiva ety at year end 190,10 20,

Recentiftation of eash and cash oquivalents af par the sttement of cash flown
Cush and cash equivalenis sa par the shove oammrise of the Bllowins

Balances with banks:

» Crrent accounts

- Deposits with orlginal maturity [sss than three months
Cash on hand

Balunces per statwnent of cash flaws

The acoompanylng Notes No.| to 45 foom an Indegzal part of these Ind AS finaoclal siatements.

v

K JAIN)
Chief Officer

QOR

(PANKAJ PATEL)
Managing Director
DIM - 871754888

I RWAL)
Campany Beeretary

In terms of sur rapert attached
Fusmtﬁmmlm
4 red Aceountants
/ NG.MGI
% -
|1,_’( .
el
'!.a:"l.__ rlrlmr
et '-..-'. 'Mmbmmpm 036937
Pimce | New Dethl i
Dabe 1 15112018

March 3V, 018 Mareh 31,2017

100.10 0.05
. 2074
A0 ML

LS

Chalrma
DIN - 07556033

Far sad om beba'f of the Board of Directors




Kookaw LPG Private Limbted
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

(a) Rquity Share Capital
_ (% Crove)
Zartouary _ Nomber (ncrored __~_ Amount
Equity sheres of Rs. 10 each issbed, srbacbed md fally paid

Az at 1 Apell 2017 0.00 a.01
Ta3us of shwre capital 3480 542,97
Ab at 31 March 3018 54 B0 34798

* Pursuast o schem of damerger applicable w.s.f Janmry 1, 2016, the Comparry had issied 34,79,70,000 squity sheres of par valu of 10/~ each on March 26, 2018,

(b) Oiher Equlty
R Crore)
Darticalany Refatned earnings Tatal
Asat 1 Aprll 2007 (534.87) (534.87)
Profit for the pericd (93.91) {201}
As st 31 March 2018 (628.78) {63878
The¢ necompanying Notas No.? to 45 form an integral part of these Ind AS financial ehatements.
For and on behslf of the Board of Directora
LY
.
ad by =T
(VIKAS AGARWAL) JAIN) (PANKAJFATEL)
Comapany Seeredary Chinf Officer Mannging Director Chalrman
DIN- 07173888 DIN - 07536023
In termes of our repert attached
For 8 Bajaj & Associates
Chartered Aconumtants
No.04649N
I //
L)
-
b Partner
Memberyhip No - 088037
Placa : Now Deld

Data :15.11,2018




KONKAN LNG PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes Forming part of Financlal Statements

Note 1. Company Information

Reporting entity
Konkan LNG Private Limited ("the Company™), having CIN number U11 100DL2015PTC288147, was
incorporated on 4th December 2015 for taking over the R-LNG business under the demerger scheme of
Ratnagiri Gas and Power Private Ltd w/s 230 - 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 with appointed date of
Ist January, 2016. The scheme of demerger was approved by NCLT on 28 February 2018 and became

effective on 26 March 2018 i.e. the date on which the same was filed with Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
The address of the Company’s registered office is 16, Bhikaji Cama Place, R.K. Puram, New Delhi-
110066.

The Company has been formed to carry on business of extraction of crude petroleum and natural gas
[including liquefaction/ regasification of natural gas for purposes of transport and the production, at the
mining site, of hydrocarbons from oil or gas field gases] and other incidental business detailed given in
the Memorandum of Association of the Company.

Note2. Basis of preparation and Significant Accounting Policies
1. Statement of Compliance

These financial statements are prepared on accrual basis of accounting and comply in all material aspects
with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 end subsequent amendments thereto, the Companies Act, 2013 (to the extent
notified and applicable), applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. These are the companies
First IND AS complied financial statements and IND AS 101 “First Time adoption of Indian Accounting

Standards” has been applied.
These Financial Statements were authorized for issue by Board of Directors on November 15, 2018.

2. DBasis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain financial
assets and liabilities (including derivative instruments) that are measured at fair value (refer accounting
policy regarding financial instruments). The methods used to messure fair values are discussed further in
notes to financial statements.

3. Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is the Company’s functional
currency. All financiel information presented in INR has been rounded to the nearest crore (upto two
decimals), except as stated otherwise.

4, Current and non-current classification

The Company presents assets and Habilities in the balance sheet based on current/non-current
classification.

An asset is current when it is:

Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;

Held primarily for the purpose of trading;

Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period; or

Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least

twolve months after the reporting period.
All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:
» Itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle;
/’{ Ttis l';e\\ld primarily for the purpose of trading;

78~ IPj3-duéyto be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or
d( ! 1%;‘ .

2 beln JJ*)]
‘-\. ‘ll._‘ .J. ﬁ:-'




*  There is no unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the
reporting period.

Al other ligbilities are classified as non-current.
Deferred tax assets/liabilities are classified as non-current.

A. Significant aecounting policies

A summary of the significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of the financial statements
are as given below. These accounting policies have been applied consistently to all periods presented in
the financial statements.

The Company has elected to utilize the option under Ind AS 101 by not applying the provisions of Ind
AS 16 & Ind AS 38 retrospectively and continue to use the previous GAAP carrying amount as a
deemed cost under Ind AS at the date of transition to Ind AS. Therefore, the carrying amount of

property, plant and equipment and intangible assets as per the previous GAAP as at 01.01.2016, i.e. the
Company’s date of transition to Ind AS, were maintained on transition to Ind AS.

1. Property, plant and equipment

A, Initial recognition and measurement

Aa item of property, plant and equipment is recognized as an asset if and only if it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the company end the cost of the item can be
measured reliably.

Ttems of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumnulated depreciation/ amortization
and accumulated impairment losses. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to bringing the
asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by
management.

When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are recognized
separately.

Deposits, payments/liabilities made provisionally towards compensation, rehabilitation and other
expenses relatable to land in possession are treated as cost of land.

In the case of assets put to use, where final settlement of bills with contractors is yet to be effected,
capitalization is done on provisional basis subject to necessary adjustment in the year of final settlement.
Assets and systems common to more than one generating unit are capitalized on the basis of engineering
estimates/assessments.

Expenditure on major inspection and overhauls of generating unit is capitalized, when it meets the asset
recoguition criteria.

Items of spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment which meet the definition of property,
plant and equipment are cepitalized. Other spare parts are carried as inventory and recognized in the
statement of profit and loss on consumption.

b. Subsequent costs

Subsequent expenditure is recognized as an increase in the carrying amount of the asset when it is
probable that future economic benefits deriving from the cost incurred will flow to the enterprise and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably.

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the carrying
amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow
to the Company and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is
The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognized in




¢. Decommissioning costs

The present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of the asset after its use is included in
the cost of the respective asset if the recognition criteria for a provision are met.

d. De-recognition

Property, plant and equipment is derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected from their
use or upon their disposal. Gains and losses on disposal of an item of property, plent and equipment are
determined by comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of property, plant and
equipment, and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

e. Depreciaion/amortization

Depreciation is recognized in statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated
useful lives of each part of an item of property, plant and equipment. Leased assets are depreciated over
the shorter of the lease term and their useful Lives unless it is reasonably certain that the Company will

obtain ownership by the end of the lease term.
Depreciation on the following assets is provided on their estimated useful life ascertained on technicel
evaluation:

a) Kutcha roads 2 years
b) Enabling works
- residential buildings 15 years
- internal electrification of residential buildings 10 years

- non-residential buildings including their internel electrification, water supply, | 5 years
sowerage & drainage works, railway sidings, aerodromes, helipads and

airstrips.
c) Personal computers & laptops including peripherals 3 years
d) Photocopiers, fax machines, water coolers and refrigerators 5 years
) Temporary erections including wooden structures 1 year
f) Telephone exchange 15 vears

g) Wireless systems, VSAT equipments, display devices viz. projectors, screens, | 6 years

CCTYV, audio video conferencing systems and other communication equipments
Major overhaul and inspection costs which have been capitalized are depreciated over the period until
the next scheduled outage or actual major inspection/overhaul, whichever is earlier.

Depreciation on additions to/deductions from property, plant & equipment during the year is charged on
pro-rata basis from/up to the month in which the asset is available for use/disposed.

Whers the cost of depreciable assets has undergone a change during the year due to increase/decrease in
long term lisbilities on account of exchange fluctuation, price adjustment, change in duties or similar
factors, the unamortized balance of such asset is charged off prospectively over the remaining useful life
determined following the applicable accounting policies relating to depreciation/ amortization.

Where it is probable that future economic benefits deriving from the cost incurred will flow to the
enterprise and the cost of the item can be measured reliably, subsequent expenditure on a PPE along-
with its unamortized depreciable amount is charged off prospectively over the revised useful life
determined by technical assessment.

In circumstance, where a property is abandoned, the cumulative capitalized costs relating to the
property are written off in the same period.

2. Capital work-in-progress

The cost of self-constructed assets includes the cost of materials & direct labour, any other costs directly
attributable to bringing the assets to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating
in the er intended by management and borrowing costs.




Expenses directly attributable to construction of property, plant and equipment incurred till they are
ready for their intended use are identified and allocated on a systematic basis on the cost of related

assets.

Deposit works/cost plus contracts are accounted for on the basis of statements of account received from
the contractors.

Unsettled liabilities for price variation/exchange rate variation in cese of contracts are accounted for on
estimated basis as per terms of the contracts.

3. Intangible assets and intangible assets under development
A. Initial recognition and measurement

Intangible assets that are acquired by the Company, which have finite useful lives, are measured at cost
less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses. Cost includes any directly

attributable incidental expenses necessary to make the assets ready for its intended use.

Expenditure incurred which are eligible for capitalizations under intangible assets are camried as
intangible assets under development till they are ready for their intended use.

b. Derecognition

An intangible asset is derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected from their use or
upon their disposal. Gains and losses on disposel of an item of intangible assets are determined by
comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of intangible assets and are recognized
in the statement of profit and loss.

¢. Amoriisation

Cost of software recognized as intangible asset, is amortized on straight line method over a period of
legal right to use or 3 years, whichever is less. Other intangible assets are amortized on straight line
method over the period of legal right to use or life of the related plant, whichever is less.

d. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction/exploration/ development or
erection of qualifying assets are capitalized as part of cost of such asset until such time the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use. Qualifying assets are assets which take a substantial period of
time to get ready for their intended use or sale.

When the Company borrows funds specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the
borrowing costs incurred are capitalized. When Company borrows funds generally and uses them for the
purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the capitalization of the borrowing costs is computed based on
the weighted average cost of general borrowing that are outstanding during the period and used for the
acquisition, construction/exploration or erection of the qualifying asset.

Capitalization of borrowing costs ceases when substantially all the activitics necessary to prepare the
qualifying assets for their intended uses are complete. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs
that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Income earned on temporary investment
of the borrowings pending their expenditure on the qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing
costs eligible for cepitalization. Borrowing costs include exchange differences arising from foreign
currenicy borrowings to the extent that they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs.

Other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the year in which they are incurred.

4., Inventories

of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.
Cost i§ :determined on weighted average basis. Costs of purchased inventory are determined after

?’dedu i fobates and discounts. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course
f!f,%f ‘L{.Iess estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.
L] t b ~ f3
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The diminution in the value of obsolete, unserviceable and surplus stores & spares is ascertained on

review and provided for.

S, Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term
deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificent risk of
changes in value,

6. Provislons, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A provision is recognized if, as & result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are
determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used,
the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.

The amount recognized as & provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the
present obligation et reporting date, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the
obligation.

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered
from a third party, the receivable is recognized as an asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement
will be received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably. The expense relating to a
provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

Contingent liabilities are possible obligations that arise from past events and whose existence will only

be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events not wholly within the
contro! of the Company. Where it is not probabie that an outflow of economic benefits will be required,

or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Contingent liebilities are disclosed on the basis of
judgment of the meanagement/independent experts. These are reviewed at sach balance sheet date and are
adjusted to reflect the current management estimate.

7. Foreign currency transactions and translation

Transections in foreign currencies are initially recorded at the functional currency spot rates at the date
the transaction first qualifies for recognition.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional
currency spot rates of exchange at the reporting date. Exchange differences arising on settlement or
translation of monetary items are recognized in profit or loss in the year in which it arises.

Non-monetary items are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using
the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

8. Revenue

2. Revenue from Regasification

Company’s revenues arise from charges collected from customers for regasification of LNG and other
income. Regasificetion charges are accounted for net of service tax/GST.

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made.

Revenpp is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account
/o0 in\defmed terms of payment and exciuding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the




b. Other income
Scrap is accounted for as and when sold.

Insurance claims for loss of profit are accounted for in the year of acceptance. Other insurance claims are
accounted for based on certainty of realization.

Revemue from rentals and opereting leases is recognized on an accrual basis in accordance with the
substance of the relevant agreement.

Interest/surcharge recoverable on advances to suppliers as well as warranty claims wherever there is
uncertainty of realization/acceptance are not treated as accrued and are therefore, accounted for on
receipt/acceptance.

9. Employee benefits

Company's contributions paid/ payable during the year towards provident find for own cadre employees
is recognized in the statement of profit and loss and the same is paid to employcos' Provident Funds
Organisation .

The liability for employees' benefit of employees seconded by the promoter organisations in respect of
provident fund, pension, gratuity, post- retirement medical facilities, compensated absences, long service
award, economic rehabilitation schemes and other terminal benefits is retained by the respective
organisation.

In respect of employees seconded from GAIL India Ltd,, the proportionate charge for the period of
service of such employees in the company is accounted on the basis of debits raised by such organization

and is recognised in the statements of Profit and Loss.

10. Other expenses
Preliminary expenses on account of new projects incurred prior to approval of feasibility report/techno

economic clearance are charged to Statement of Profit and Loas. Net pre-commissioning
income/expenditure is adjusted directly in the cost of related assets and systerns.

Voluntary community development expenditure is charged to Statement of Profit & Loss in the year
incurred.

11. Income tax

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current tax expense is recognized in profit or
loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in other oomprehensive income or
equity, in which case it is recognized in OCI or equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted and as applicable at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in
respect of previous years,

Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet method, providing for temporary differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and ligbilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for
taxation purposes. Deferred tax is moasured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to temporary
differences when they reverse, based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
reporting date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset
current tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority.

Deferred tax is recognized in profit or loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly
in OCT or equity, in which case it is recognized in OCI or equity.




12. Leases
a. As lessee
¢ Accounting for filnance leases

Leases of property, plant and equipment where the Company, as lessec has substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership are classified as finance lease. On initial recognition, assets held under finance
leases are recorded as property, plant and equipment and the related liability is recognized under
borrowings. At inception of the lease, finance leases are recorded at amounts equal to the fair value of
the leased asset or, if lower, the present value of the minimum lease payments, Minimum lease payments
made under finance leases are appartioned between the finance expense and the reduction of the
outstanding liability.

The finance expense is allocated to each period during the lease term so as to produce a constant periodic
rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability.

¢ Accounting for operating leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not transferred to the
Company as lessee are classified as operating lease. Payments made under operating leases are
recognized as an expense over the lease term. Lease incentives received are recognized as an integral
part of the total lease expense, over the term of the lease.

b. As lessor

At inception of an arrangement, the Company determines whether such an amrangement is or contains a
lease. A specific asset is subject of a lease if fulfillment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of
that specified asset. An arrangement conveys the right to use the asset if the arrangement conveys to the
customer the right to control the use of the underlying asset. Arrangements that do not take the legal
form of a lease but convey rights to customers/suppliers to use an asset in return for a payment or a
series of payments are identified as either finance leases or operating leases.

o Accounting for finance leases

The amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recorded in the balance sheet as financial assels,
classified as finance lease receivablos, at the amount of the net investment in the lease.

13. Impairment of non-financial assets

The camrying amounts of the Company’s non-financial essets are reviewed at each reporting date to
determine whether there is any indicetion of impairment considering the provisions of Ind AS 36
‘Impairment of Assets’. If any such indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is the higher of its fair value less costs to
disposal and its value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to
their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value
of money and the risks specific to the asset. For the purpose of impairment testing, assets that cannot be
tested individually are grouped together into the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows
from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other asssts or groups of assets
(the “cash-generating unit”, or “CGU™).

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or its CGU exceeds its estimated
recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognized in profit or loss, Impairment Josses recognized in
respect of CGUs are reduced from the carrying amounts of the assets of the CGU.

Impairment losses recognized in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications that
the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impaitment loss is reversed if there has been a change in
the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the
extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determinégl; ,t{et of depreciation or amortization, if' no impairment loss had been recognized.
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14, Operating segments

In accordance with Ind AS 108, the operating segments used to present segment information are
identified on the basis of internal reports used by the Company’s Management to allocate resources to
the segments and assess their performance. The Board of Directors is collectively the Company’s ‘Chief
Operating Decision Maker” or “CODM’ within the meaning of Ind AS 108. The indicators used for
internal reporting purposes may evolve in comnection with performance assessment measures put in
place.

Segment results that are reported to the CODM include items directly attributable to a segment as well as
those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis. Unallocated items comprise mainly corporate expenses,
finance expenses and income tax expenses.

Revenue directly attributable to the segments is considered as segment reverue. Expenses dirsctly
attributable to the segments and common expenses ellocated on a reasonable basis are considered as
segment expenses.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during the period to acquire property, plant and
equipment, and intangible assets other than goodwill.

Segment assets comprise property, plant and equipment, intangible assets, trade and other receivables,
inventories and other assets that can be directly or reasonably allocated to segments. For the purpose of
segment reporting for the year, property, plant and equipment have been allocated to segments based on
the extent of usage of assets for operations attributable to the respective segments. Segment aasets do not
include investments, income tax assets, capital work in progress, capital advances, corporate assets and
other current assets that cannot reasonably be allocated to segments.

Segment liabilities include all operating liabilities in respect of a segment and consist principally of trade
and other payables, employee benefits and provisions, Segment liabilities do not include equity, income
tax liabilities, loans and borrowings and other liabilities and provisions that cannot reasonably be
allocated to segments.

15. Material prior period errors

Material prior period errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative amounts for the
prior periods presented in which the error occurred. If the error occurred before the earliest period
presented, the opening balances of assets, liabilities and equity for the earliest period presented, are

restated.

16. Earnings per share

Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to equity
shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstending during the
financial year,

Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to equity

shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving
basic earnings per equity share and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have

been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.
Basic and diluted earnings per equity share are also computed using the eamings amounts excluding the
movements in regulatory deferral account balances.

17. Cash flow statement




18. Financial instroments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

a. Financial assets
Imitial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded
at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition or issue of the
financial asset.

Subsequent measurement
¢ Equity investments

All equity investments in entities other than subsidiaries and joint ventures are meesured at fair value.
Equity instruments which are heild for trading are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity
instruments, the Company decides to classify the same either as at FVTOCI or FVTPL. The Company
mekes such election on an instrument by instrument basis. The classification is made on initial
recognition and is irrevocable.

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the
instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCL. There is no recycling of the amounts from
OCI to P&L, even on sale of investment. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gein or

loss within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair valus with all changes
recognized in the profit and loss.

Equity investments in subsidiaries and joint ventures are measured at cost.

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of similar
financial assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the Company’s balance sheet) when:

* The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

» The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-
through® arrangement; and either (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards
of the asset, or (b} the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement
and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:

{a) Financial assets that arc debt instruments, and are measured at amortized cost e.g., loans, debt
securities, deposits, trade receivables and bank balance.

(b) Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured gs at FVTOCI,
(c) Lease receivables under Ind AS 17.

(d) Trade receivables under Ind AS 18.

(¢) Loan commitments which are not measured as at FVTPL.,

(f) Financial gnarantee contracts which are not measured as at FVTPL.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines
that whether there has been a significant i increase in the credxt risk smce mrl:lal recogmtlon K credlt rlsk




instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition, then the entity reverts to recognizing impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.

b. Financial Habilities
Initial recognition and mersurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial labilities at fair value through profit
or loss, borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instrunents in an effective hedge,
as appropriate. All financial liabilities are recognized mitially at fair value and, in the case of borrowings
and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. The Company’s financial liabilities include
trade and other payables, borrowings including bank overdrafts, financial guarantee contracts and
derivative financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial liabilities at amortized cost

After initial measurement, such financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using
the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognized as
well as through the EIR amortization process Amortized cost is calculated by taking into eccount any
discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR
amortization is included in finance costs in the profit or loss. This category gemerally applies to
borrowings, trade payables and other contractual liahilities.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and
financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair vatue through profit or loss. Financial
liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near
term. This category also includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the Company that are
not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind-AS 109. Separated
embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective
hedging instruments.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognized in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated
at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in ITnd AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities
designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/losses attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized in
OCI. These gains/losses are not subsequently transferred to profit and loss. However, the Company may
transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are
recognized in the statement of profit or loss. The Company has not designated any financial liability as at
fair value through profit and loss.

Derecognition
A financizl Hability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. Whea an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an axchange or
modjﬁcatlon is treated as th.e derecogmtlon of the ongmal hab:hty and the recognition of a new liabjlit

Derivative financial instruments
Initial recognition and subsequent measurement.

swaps to hedge its foreign currency risks and mterest rate risks of foreign currency loans. Such
derivative financial instruments are initially recognized at fair value on the date on which a derivative
is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as
o gssqts when the fair value is positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is negative.




B. Use of estimates and management judgments

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that may impact the application of accounting policies and the reported value of assets,
liabilities, income, expenses and related disclosures concerning the items involved as well as contingent
assets and liabilities at the balance sheet date. The estimates and management’s judgments are based on
previous experience and other factors considered reasonable and prudent in the circumstances. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods
affected.

In order to enhance understanding of the financial statements, information about significant areas of
estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting policies that have the most
significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements is as under:

1. Useful life of property, plant and equipment

The estimated useful life of praperty, plant and equipment is based on a number of factors including the
effects of obsolescence, demand, competition and other economic factors (such as the stability of the
industry and known technological advances) and the Ievel of maintenance expenditures required to
obtain the expected future cash flows from the asset.

Useful life of the assets is determined in accordance with Schedule IT of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company reviews at the end of each reporting date the useful life of property, plant and equipment
and are adjusted prospectively, if appropriats.

2. Recoverable amount of property, plant and equipment

The recoverable amount of plant and equipment is based on estimates and assumptions regarding in
particular the expected market outlook and future cash flows associated with the power plants. Any
changes in these assumptions may have a material impact on the measurement of the recoverable amount
and could result in impairment.

3, Post-employment benefit plans

Employee benefit obligations are measured on the hasis of actuarial assumptions which include mortality
and withdrawal rates as well as assumptions concerning future developments in discount rates, the rato
of salary increases and the inflation rate. The Company considers that the assumptions used to measure
its obligations are appropriate and documented. However, any changes in these assumptions may have a
meterial impact on the resulting calculations.

4. Revenunes

Revenue from regasification services is recognized when services are rendered. Revenue from
regasification services is net of service tax/GST.

5. Leases not in legal form of lease

Significant judgment is required to apply lease accounting rules under Appendix C to
‘Determining whether an arrangement contains 2 lease’. In assessing the applicability to arrangements
entered into by the Company, management has exercised judgment to evaluate the right to use the
underl mg asset, substance of the tremsactions including legally enforceable agreements and other
i {terms and conditions of the arrangements to conclude whether the arrengement needs the
uﬁﬁ)gAppende CtoInd AS 17,




6. Assets held for sale

Significant judgment is required to apply the accounting of non-current assets held for sale under Ind AS
105 ‘Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations’. In assessing the applicability,
meanagement has exercised judgment to evaluate the availability of the asset for immediate sale,
menagemeat’s commitment for the sale and probability of sale within one year to conclude if their
carrying amount will be recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than through continuing
use.

7. Provisions and contingencies

The assessments undertaken in recognizing provisions and contingencies have been made in accordance
with Ind AS 37, ‘Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets’. The evaluation of the
likelihood of the contingent events has required best judgment by management regarding the probability
of exposure to potential loss. Should circumstances change following unforeseeable developments, this
likelihood could alter.

3. Imcome taxes
Significant judgements are involved in determining the provision for income taxes, including amount
expecied to be paid/recovered for uncertain tax positions,
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Konkan LPG Private Limited
Notes to Flnaacial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

Note 6 - Non Current Financlal Assets - Loans - {X Crore)
Apat Asat
Mareh 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Loan to employessd
- Secured 0.05 0,00
- Unseoured, Considered good 0.01 0.06
Total 0.06 0.06
D ]
# Loans given to employees have been recognised at book vatue in view of insignificant amount
Note 7 - Other Noa - Carrent Assets {€ Crere)
Asat As at
Marck 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Capitel advances:
Unsecared 1.75 175
MAT Credit Entitlement 3.06 3.06
Total L S8
Note § - Inventorles (¥ Crore)
Ayt Asat
March 31, 2018 Mareh 31, 2017
Stores and spares:
Stores snd spares® 77.08 51.97
Others - 0.15
Total 77.09 52.12

* Includes LNG stock of ¥ 64.58 crore (Previous yeer ¥ 38,59 crone) which has been valued at Net Realisahle Value.,
Carmrying amount of inventorics wre pledged as security for borrowings. (Refer Nate 15)




(¥ Crore)

Note 9- Trade receivables
As st Asat
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Trade reocivables 24.64
{Considersd good, unless otherwise stated)
Other than related parties - Unseeured
Considered good . S
Total 24.64 -
S
Carrying amont of trade reccivables are pledged s security for borrowings. (Refer Note 15)
Note 10 = Cask and Bank balances [® Crore)
Asat Asal
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
A, Cash & eash equivalents:
Balances with benks:
- Current accounts 100.10 0.0%
- Depoits with criginal meturity less than three - 20.74
months # ’
Cash op bend 1 .
(A) 100.10 20.79
B. Other bank balances #
Deposits with original maturity of more than 3 months . 15,21
but Jess than 12 months
Margin against Bank Guarantes* . 20.52
m) - 36.73
Total {A+B) 100.10 £7.52

* Margin of ¥ Nil (Previous Year ¥ 20.52 crore) iz with IDBI Bank Limited, Mumbad, for farnishing Bank Guerentee of T 80 qrove (Previous

Year ¥ 80 crore) to Customs Department {Refer Note No. 30(a)(1}}.

# During (he year while transferring the balances a8 on 26.03.2018, RGPPL has transferred these deposits to Power block from LNG Block

adjusting against the payable to KLPL.




Note 11 - Corrent Fioanelal Asset (¥ Crare)

Aaat As at
March 31,2018 March 31, 2017
Unbifled reveous 3127 2314
Other jogns:
- Security deposits
- Unsecurad, Considered Good 0.03 0.25
Interest acorued on term depesits end cthers 0.00
= Loan to employees
- Unsecured, Coasidered good 0.00 0.03
Other Advances .
Recaivable from RGPPL 155.59 141.98
Total 15089 LS50,
* Tens given 1o cmployees have besn recognised st book value in view of insignificant amount
Note 12 - Other non financial current assets {® Crore)
As st Asnt
March 31, 2018 Mareh 31, 2017
Advances to contractors and supplers (Unsecared) 0.02 296
Other advanees
Seocured : .
Unseoured 15.73 0.12
Considerad doubtful 2.76 2,76
Less: Allownncs for bad and doubtful debts (2.76) (2.76)
Balance with Government Departments
Entry tax receivable - 10.00
CENVAT Receivahle - 0.04
ST Raceivabla 1.37
TDS Recoverable 0.54
Clalms recoverables:
Unsecured considered good o.11 1.10
Prepald expenses and others 5.06 407
Total 22.83 18.28
== ———




Konker LPG Private LinHed

Notss to Financhal Stabernents for the year ended Mareh 31, 2018

Note 13 - Equity abare capital

{¥ Crore)

Asat

Share capltal

Autherised
$00,00,00,000 shares of par value of 10/- each

{Previous year 10,000 Equity shares of Ra, 10 each)

Eqvmed, subscribed and fuolly paid up
34,79,80,000 sharce of par valve of 10/- each
{previons year 10,000 sharas of per valus of 104 each)

(a) Mevements in squity share capital

At the beginniug of the yesr
Add; Increase during the year
At the end of the year

(k) Termss and Rights attached to Equlty Share;

At

March 31, 2018 March 3, 2017

5,000.00 6,01
Z.000,00 001
—
54798 0.0
Toul 575 e
{in Crores)
3, 2018 As at 2017
No of Shares Amount (T} No of Sharws Amount ()
0.00 0.0 0.00 0.01
54,80 47.97 = -
580 %798 560

The oorepany bas oniy cne olass of Equity sharcs having a par vatuz of Rs, 10 per share, Ench holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share, In the eveot of
Liquidstion of the company, the holder of aquity share will be entitded to recetve remaining ansets of the compary, after distribution of al] the preferential amounts.
The distribution will be in proportion o the number o the Bquity sharea held by the sharehaldsrs,

() Bllaru-held by each shareholder holding more than 3% shares

As ot March 31, 368 As at March 31, 2017
No of Sharey Pesventage No of Shares Percentage
- - 9,999 99.99%)
12.94 25.51% -
13.98 25.51% -
7.40 13.31%
691 12.61% . -
550 10.03% -
488 8.91%) - -
¥ Crore)
A mt As at
— March 31, 2018 March 31,2017
Share capital pending atlotment*
As per lant Financial Statesnenix 34797 34797
Lass: Alloted during the year 247.97 -
Sub-tatal (s} z M7
Retmined earnings
Agper Inst Financial Statements (534.87) 14.01
Profit/ {loss) for the year / pariod (93.91) (548.88),
Sub-total [b) (628.78) (3487
Total(w+b) {620.78) 118

*Pursuant to demerger scheme as explained in Note No. 43 , the sum of ¥ 547.97 crores has been allottsd to existing shareholders of
demerged cornpany on 26th March 2018 i.e, after the effective date of demerger. The said amount hes been shown as share capital
pending allotment till 25th March 2018, The detalls of shares allotted Is a3 follows:




Detalls of Sharaiolding
Partieulary % of Holdlsg  Number of Skares (in

Crores)
NTPC Limited 25.51% 13.98
GAIL (Indin) Limited 25.51% 13.98
MSEB Holding Company Limited 13.51% 740
IDBI Bank Limited 12.61% 6.91
State Bank of India 10.03% 5.50
ICICI Bank Limitsd 8.91% 4.88
Conara Bank 2,15% 1.18
IFCI Limited 1.77% 0.97
Nots 15 - Borrowings (¥ Crora)
As at At
_ March 31,2018 March 31,2017
Non current borrowings
Torm loans - Secured
From Banks (Rupee Term Loan):
IDBI Bank Limited 1,028.13 877.7
ICICY Bank Limited 632.30 585.85
State Bank of Indin 785,04 685.24
Canars Bank* 147.73 147.73
(A) 2,647.20 2,295.57
From Othere (Rupee Tarm Loan):
Power Finnnce Corporation Limitad 76.00 65.45
IFCI Limited 206.70 17807
Gas & Power Invesiment Cotapany Limited (GFICL) 769.98 769.98
®) LT, ML
Total (A+B) 36539 231057

The term loan are extended to company by lenders under consortium, The term loans Fom banks/financial institutions and others ara secured by
equitable mortgage /hypothecation of ali present and future fixed and movable assets of LNG facillties at village Anjanwel, Guhegar, District Ratnagir, Out
of ¥ 3699.89 ar, an amount of ¥ 3310,07 cr (Rupee Torm LoansT) were transfared from M/s Ratnaglr] Gas Fower Private Lid{ Demergared
Company)pursuant to Demerger Scheme as approved by Natlonal Company Law Appeallets Tribunal and business plan of demerged company as on
eppolntad date of 1st January 2016. { Refor Note No. 48) and € 389.82 cr {Rupes Term Loan-IT) iz additional loan obtatned during the year.

The Term Loans are extendad to Cormpany by Lenders under constortiury, The loans are repayable as per details given below:
{) Rupse Term Loan-1 are repayable in 50 structured Quartorly installmenty siarting from quarter anding 315t March 2021,
ii)R.npeeTermLun-lImwﬂahdowmmmmummmﬁuﬂmmmmdmummzm&

Term Loeny of IDBI Bank Limited (8.80%), ICICI Bank Limited (8.20%), Stato Bank of India {8.00%) and Cansra Bank (B.45%) cerrying interest at their nespective
MCLR.

Term Lowns of TRCI Limited, Power Pinamce Corporation Limited and GPICL earrying interest at IDBI MCLR @ 3.80%.

The intarest rate on Torm Loans are subject to change ¢ 1 year SBI MCLR. Rate on approval by the Raserve Bank of India.

* The Canara bank, ous of the lenders of the compeny (2.99% of cutstanding as on 31.03.2018), has classified the company's account as Non Performing
Asset as on 81.08.2018 w.ef. 01.04.2009 clting the reason of Incampiste restructuring and as per RBI circular dated 12.02.2016. [t has [ssued the Re-call
notice dated 07,09.2018 and demanded Rs, 176.27 cr + interest @ 16.25% p.a. wie.f 31.08,2016, As per company, payable fs Rs. 147.73 cr agalnst principle
and Rs, 23,25 cr towards Interest outstanding as on 31.03,2016 for the period from 01,01.2016 to 31.08.2018, The company haa pald an amount of Aa. 23.25
cr towards intarest outziandiag a3 on 31.03.2016 In the month of actober, 2018. The company Is also paying due Interest {axcluding penal interast) on loan
amount w.sf, 0L.04.2016 t dats regularly. InJenders mesting deted 19.10.2018, It was decided that Canara Bank will once agaln approach RBI for
upgradation of Ita Account and in case Issue 1a not resolved then other lenders may taka over the ioan of Canara Bank by camplying RBT guidelines for

purchage/sele of Non performing Financia) Assats.

Note 16 - Other Noa Currezt Financla! Lishilitles (¥ Crore)
Asat Asat
March 31,3018 Murch 31, 2017
0.05 BOB

Toa 28 I




Note 17 = Long term provisions

(X Crove)

An ot

Asnt

Mareh31,2018 _ March3L, 2017

Provision for eroployes benefits
As per Last Balance Sheet 0.06 0.03
Add: Additions/Adjustments during the year - 0.03
Less: Amount paid during the yesr - -
0.06 0.06
Provislen for others (Minimum Alternate Tax)
As per Last Balance Sheet 3.06 306
Add; Additionsy/Adjugtments during the year . -
Leas: Amoumt paid/Adjnstme s during the year 3.06 -
(B) . 308
Tou) 008 ESTY
Note 15 - Trade Payables {¥ Crore)
Asat As at
March3L2018  MarchdL,2017
Trade payables 34.62 6.15
Trade paybles to related partles 20.10 0.0
Total 347 6.85,
Nots 19 - Gther finmncial Inbilises {¥ Crore)
Asat A at
Mareh 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Other financial linbilities at amortised cost:
Depowits/Retention Money from 8.36 343
Customers/contractors/others
Interest mooroed and due on bormwings® 22742 3.5
Payable for capital expenditwe - 14.98
Eoxpensas payable and other liabilities 0.12 8,10
Total 134.90 41785
* Refer nole 15 -
Note 20 - Other carront Habilitles (¥ Crore)
Az at At
March 31, 2018 Mareh 31, 2017
T daductad at sourcs and other sanstory dues 16.55 18.29
Toiml 16,55 18.29
Note 31 - Correst provislons {€ Crore)
As gt As at
March 31, 2013 March 31, 2017
Provision for custom duty & 0,00 80.00
Provision for audit fees 0.07
Tatal 30.07 28,00

(@ - Pending nacertainmemt of exact amount, provision of T §0 crore was made a5 on 315t March 2014, Permission by Department of Revenus, Govarnment of India,
for bringing commercial cargos at LNG Terminal have been perceived by Departatent of Revenue leading to cessation of exewstion of custom thity on equipments
tmported for LNG Tetminal completion. Pending CCEA approval for the continuencs of exemption with commercial uss of LNG Terminal, Batik goaramee of ¥ 80

ovore has been furnighed to Custom Department as security try RGFPL on behalf of campany.




Koakas LPG Private Linited
Notes to Finsoclal Siaternents for the year ended March 31,2018

Nota 22- Revenae from Oyperations ¥ Crme)
T Asat Annt
March 31,2018 March31,2017
Regnzification charges 317.10 266.69
Total FTEAL] 26669
Note 23- Othar Income {T Crore)
An at Asat
_March 31,2018 March 31,2007 _
Interest incemas fom:
- Loan to employess 0.01 0.01
- ‘Term deposk - Banks
Other non-operating fnoome
Sale of screp 009 Q.25
Rant 002 0.04
Racoveries fom coutractors & Others 0.03 445
Total 0.15 475
A I
Note : 24- Empleyes Beneflt expese (¥ Crora)
Asat As at
March 31,2018 Mareh 31,2017
Saleries mnd wages 19.08 15.08
Contribution to providant snd other fimds 013 016
S welfire expances 0.56 0.74
Toml 1955 1595
S L]
n respect to disclosure of employee benefits ax per Tnd AS-19, refor Note No. ki
Nota : 25 Other Txpenses {¥ Crore}
At At
March 31,3018 March 31, 2017
Administration & Other Expanses:
Power charges 15.74 14,93
Consumption of Storea 0.17 0.15
Repairs & maintenemos
-Buildings 0.50 1.10
=Piant & machinery 57.67 R
~Othars 0.07 0.4
Innurance 11.73 12.81
Ratea and mxen 37.08 2001
‘Water coas & anvircrneant protection <563 0.07 086
Training &m SXpens 0.01 0.02
Communiostion mxpenass 0.17 012
Travelling expensey 0.38 0.30
Puyment to auditors (refer details below} 0.08 0,00
Advertisement and pablicity 0.18 011
Security exponses 754 7.53
Entertainment expenses 0.08 0.03
Expenses for guest houss 0.70 0.47
Lexs : Recovariea {0.02) (0.10)
Edpeation axpenses 0.08 0,09
€ oanmunity development and welfars (CS[) expeascs 0.19 0.16
Buocls and periodicals{CY: ¥ 6552 and PY: T 16568) 0.00 0.00
Profesrionsl charges and comseltancy faes 319 0.59
Logal qepenses 0.18 0,03
EI?P Tire und oothee charges 0.06 0.08
Prnfﬂns and stationery il+]} o001
Hiring of vehicles 0.64 0.67
Bank charges 2m 1,84
INet Toss in foreign currency transections & tmnslations 001 ‘
Miscellanecns expenscs 0.10 0.66
0,02

Brolerege & Comsmins{on

Total 13977 13487
D -




_Mardh 31,2018 | Mavch 31,3007 _
Fee for Tax Audit (current yeat) :ﬁ'g ‘ -
Fee for Tax Aodit (earlieryenrs) 2.50:000 B
Out of Pocket Expenses - 6,242
= £50) 37
Neote: 26 Fimance Conta {¥ Crore)
Asat Ax at
March 31, 2018 Murch 31, 2017
Interest on rupes tecnt 10603
‘ 23;, g oe 62
Total 28% TR

N “‘!'- upebiifes T?_TH‘T'"" -'il'-lr-Fr?mr fex 'l"* flh‘ﬂﬂ ot P Tarm Logm-iF o persevoed bananess plan amommng o ® s, | 07 croees. The s s -bowy churgid 1 pevamzur ip
heir firnt enan o Timn aeds, woise ey inshifiaag )




Konkan LNG Private Limited

| Notes forming part of Financlal Statements ]

27 Amount in the Financial Statements are presented in ¥ crore {upto two dectrmals) except for per share date and as otherwise stated. Previous year figures have been
regrouped /rearranged wherever considered necessary. The provions yesr figures (befbre demerger) huve been consolidated with the carved aut figures of LNG
undartsking of RGPPL (demerged underaking) as per the speciai parpase finsmeial stntements prepared by RGPPL es per Tnd AS. The demarger scheme has beceme
effective 26.03.2018 with appointed date of 01 012016 as pernote no. 43.

288) The Compeny has a system of obtaining enmal confirmation of balences fom Lenders and uther parties, There are no unconfirmed balances in respect of
bank sccounts and borrowings from banks & financial institutions except in case of Gas & Power Investment Company Limited (GPICL). Reconciliation with
beneficlarles and ather customers is generally done on annual besls. So far a5 tradefother payables and Joans and advances are concemsd, the balance
confirmation letters with negative sssertion as refemred in the Standard on Auditing (A} 505 (Revised) "Extemnal Confirnations’, wore sont of the perties.
Some of such belences are subject to confirmation/reconcilintion. Adjustments, If any, will be sccountad for on confirmation/reconcikiation of the same, which
in the opinion of management will aot have o matarial affact,

b) !nﬁeoplnlonofllnmmgmmnt,mewlunofmas.otherthanﬂmdm,onmliuﬁoninﬂmwdirmyoourseoﬁusmus. will net be less than the value
at whioh these are stated in the Balance Sheet.

c) 'meaompawhlsbiﬂm:mdiuuutundIiub:lihuuﬁocmtandnon—cummbuadmﬂummmmndebymemwmt

29 RGPPL has taken over the assets of the erstwhile Dabhiol Power Company (DPC) in oct 2005 froe from any pest liabilities and encumbrances as per order of Honfble
mmba.il-lisllComﬁ‘omthecuurtreueivaPChnstemhutedmhwuhnmwhﬂemﬂhgtl:esitu.R.OPPLhuwdthemviwsofthuemloym
throu@aﬂﬂrdpmymommfmtegmunds.Theauerup]oyeuhedﬁ]eduuitihmorpﬂmumgulnumploym of RGPPL. The local court's arder which wes
egrinst RIGFPL bes been challenged in Mumbel High Court end high Court vide its order dated 11.12.2017 has groted stey till further ordars and matber iz
subjudics, Some of the empleyees may pertain to LNG block.

30 Disclosare as per Ind AS 37 *Provisions, Contingent Liabilitles and Contingent Assets’
(a) Contingent LiabHittes

{a) Contingent LisblBkies
1 Permigsicn by Department of Ravenne, Government of adi, for bringing commercial cangos at LNG Terminal have been percsived by Department of
Revenue leading to ceasetion of exernption of custam duty on equipmenty imported for LNG Tamnizal completion. Pending OCEA spproval for the
continuenes of exemption with commercial uge of LNG Terminal, Bank guarantee of ¥ 80 crore has been furnished to Custom Department ge security and
provision made for the same pending ascertainment of exact ameunt, MaP is parsuing with MoF for requisite waiver, Based on final view from Gol, provision
shall be dealt.

2 WPV, an BFC contractor for phese 2 non-marine works of LNG Terminal, has claimed the amount of T 796 crote, alongwith interest @ 15%, mainly related
1o delay and exma works of LNG Terminal and bus involed the arbitration as par the tarms of the contract and in line with the judgement of the single judge of
the High Court, The company has disputed the above claims and submitted its counter claim of ¥ 623.57 crore alongwith 189 intevest towards various delays
and defects in {he execution by WPJV, Mater was under arbitration as on 31.03,2018,

Compeny has entored into settiement agreement dated 14.09 2018 with WPTV under the aegis af Delhi High Court Madiation Centre wiih the following
salient features:
A. WPIV will cammision: Tank-20C for 4 settlement amount of Rs. 25 Crores with s advance payment of Ra. 4.81 crores
B. In case Tank-200 is sucoessfully commissioned i terms of anid agreament dated 14.09.2018, neither WBJV nor the company will have any further claim
pending against each cther.
C.hnmnfﬁilmincmniaimﬁuofm-zoowwwvinmofuidagmmmtdntedImwzﬂls,meWPJVandmeCompmywi!lbeltllbertylo
pursve their earlier clalma and counter claimyg against each other,
3MalmuhmMaritimeBoard[Mhm)hnsniudtbedmndmlmarmuforbuﬂfmgmdmhedh]ofmﬁ Ships at company's LNG Terminal, at the rate of
¥2.21 crore per anmum, payable with effect from October 06, 2005 to March 31, 2012, Howsver, company bes paid kease rent from April 01, 2012 to March
31,2015 aiong with interest and requested MMB for waivar of loese reni from October 06, 2005 to Maroh 31, 2012 amoumting to ¥ 14.35 crore and interst
therson. Based on compenys' request, MMBE has declined the waiver of demnnd during the FY 2018-19, Thus company has provided the laase reat payable of
¥ 14.35 cromes during FY 2017-18 only and requested MMB for walver of imterest. Based on this request, MMB has deferred the demand of (nterest til]
decision by thair Board in this regard.

4 Irigation Department, Rainagirl, Maharushira, has glven notics to Maheraaiitra Indugtrial Development Corporation for payment of rayalty of ¥ 98.60 Crore
towards the sweet water supply from river for the period from April 1997 to December 2015, Tt ia pertinent to memtion that company has taken aver the assets
of the eratwhils Dakhol Fower Compeny in Octoboer 2005 fres fram any past liabilities and encumbrances. from the court receiver. Further, Maharashira Stete
Electricity Distribution Company Limited (MSEDCL) is suppose to supply 14 MLD of water to RGPPL freo of cost. If the company hes o inour any
oapenditure towsrds supply of water, then as per the clause 5.13 of Power Purchase Agresmant signed with MSEDCL, the company bes the right to olaim
reimbursement of the same towards water supply cost, This is common for RGPPL and KLPL and the amount partaining to KLPL is not ascertainable at this




3 DPC had loft gppraximately §,600 acropades in the land of M/s Darnaji Vaidya. The sald acropodes (refarred as cement block) wers transaferred to RGEPL
vida the High Court erder whilo transferring the total asset of RGPPL. M/ Damji Vaidya had claimed the possession of acropodes a9 per the lease
agreoment signed betwasn DPC and M/ Damaji Vaidyn in the local court of Ratmaglrl. Flowever, in Aug-2014, the local court bad rejected M/s Damaji
Vaidya's appeal. Againer the local court order, M/s Damaji had filed appesl at Mumbei High Court for possession of the seid acropodes. The appes] was
admitted in the court in augugt 2017 but no further hearing date s announced. RGPPL had filed rejoinder and reply to the high comt o the appeal made by
M/s Damaji Vaidys. The acropudes aro pert of CWIP for which valuation is not ascertainable, Later on M/s Bharti Shipyerd had purchased the land from M/a
Darngji Vaidys and now claimad rents from 2007-2017. The total claim by Bhart! Shipyard (now Bharti Defance and Infrastructure Ltd} Is Re. 1.79 Cr for the
period from 2007 to 2017 and the same has been contestad by the corapany,

€ Wark order no. ROPPL/HQCEM/BOG COMPRESSOR/DLOA/112/2013/SD dated 03.05.2013 was awardad to M/s Savair Energy Limited for Procurement
and installation of wdditional Beil Off Gas (BOG) Booster Compresser and associated works at RGPPL-LNG tarmina| project for 8 lump-aum comtract vatue of
Rs29,22,33,331 by RGPPL. The work was not camplated by the contractor and hes initiated arbitretion against RGPPL. Claime and counter clatms were filed
by claiment M/s Suvair Encrgy Limited and respondent M/a Konken LNG Pvt. Ltd. Apainst the arbitration cese filed by M/s Sevair Energy limited, Arbitretor
hes paszed its order dated 15.10.2018 directing claimant M/s Saveir Energy Limited to pay Rs 40,382,926 slang with interest @ 9%4 p.s. 1o respondent M/a
Konkan LNG Pvt, Ltd. after adtusting all the olaims and counter claims.

An advance against capital works to M/s Savair Energy Limited emounting Re 1,74,88,000/- (s appearing under Nots - 8 to Balance Sheet a8 on 31.03.2018.
Both the parties have right to file appsal against the arbitration order deted 15.10.2018 within 4 months from the date of srdar. As the period of four months

bes not been pessed, decision whether to fite to appeal is under considsration by managsmesnt,

() Commitments
Estimated amount of contract remaining to be executed on capital accoumt and not provided for is ¥ 25,00 orores (Previous Year € 43,10 crores).

31 Disclosare as per Iod AS - 24 on *Related Party Discloaures’

8) List of Related partles
1} Key Management Personual (KMP):
Shri & K Juneja Director
Shai Panksj Patel Director
Shrl Ankit Jain Company Sccretary

i) Entity having the joint coairol over the entity:
NTPC Limited
GAITL (India) Limited

fil) Entity haying the same conirol ag of the entity:
Ratnagirl Gas And Powsr Private Limited

Iv) Othery
Utility Powartech Limited

b) Tramaactions with related parties are as follows:

(1} Remuneration to the key management persazme! is ¥ 0,57 or. (Previous Year ¥ 0,33 ¢r) and amount of dues outstanding to the company as on 31st March 2018
are Nit (Previous Year - Nit)

T in Crore
Current Year]  Provious Yoer
Nil Nil
0.5? 0.33
R i
i)Transections with post employment benefit plana:
€ in Crore
Name of the com { Person Nature of transaction Current Yoar Previous Year
RGPPL s Gretuity Fund Trust? Insurance Premium 0,41 0,01
* This ig the totel contributed by RGPPL for both powar and LNG ssgmeats. For company, the amount is not ascertainable.,
iiyTransactions with others:
Tin
[Name of the company / Parson Nature of transaction Current Year] _ Previows Year
QAIL ({Indim)Limited Salary and other benefits of omployees on 17.45 15.54
[Revenue from rogsifioation 317.10 266,65
Ramegiri Gas and Power Private Limited Purchasa of 1578 14,93
Interest paid (CY. 23,753) 0.00 -
Utllity Powertach Limited (UPL) CSR Expenses 0.02 -
Caontract for werks/services received by the 3.79 6.6




t) Owisisnding balances with related parties are an follows:

T in Crore
Current Yeary _ Previous Yesr|
160.50 141.98
46.45 23.14
2342 2027
— : 0.70 -
- To Ratnagiri Ges and Power Private Limited 0.88 -
Amonnt payable a3 loan
|_-To Ratnagiri Gas and Power Privete Limited _0.04 -

d) Torms and condlitions of the iransactions with fhe related parties:
i)'l‘mact.lmswilhlhemlmdmieammadammmalwmmwdalmmdmndiﬁmmdumnm.

ii) The Company is assigning jobs on contract basie for sundry works in plants/stations/affices 1o M/s_ Utility Powertech Limited (UPL), a 50:50 joint venturs
between the NTPC Limited and Reliance Infrastructure Limited. The rates are fixad on cost plus basls after rutual discusyion and after taking into account the
preveiling market conditions.

iii) GAIL (Ind) Limited iz seconding its presonnel to the Company aa per the ferms and conditions ngreed between the comnpanies, which are similar to those
applicable for secondment of employees to other companies and instltution by GAIL {India) Limited.

{v) Cutstending balances of others are unsecurad and ssttement ocours through banking transactions, Thesz balances other than loans are intoeest free. For the yeer
ended March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2017, the Company has not recorded any impairment of recoivables relnting o amonnts owned by related partles. This
esgessment {6 undertaken each financial yeer through examining the financial position of fie related party and the market in which the related party operates,

32 Disclosure as per Ind AS - 108 on 'Operating Segracnts'
Opereting segments mmpnmdinammwuwmﬂminmﬂmpwﬁngmvidedwthechﬁ’ommgdedsim maker. The Compeny hes only one
businmsalmmtwhichismsuiﬁmtionoﬂm,w}dchactsuuinﬂebudmsambmdonmemmofﬂnpmdum,ﬂn risks and raturns, the organization
structure and the internal flnancial reporting systems, Henoo the company falls within 4 single opemting sogment *Regasification of liquified natural gas".




Konken LNG Private Limited

Notes forming part of Fimanciai Statements

33 Disclosure as per Ind AS - 17 on "Leases’
Operating leases
The Company"s does not have significant leasing arrpngements .

34 Information iu respect of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as at 31" March 2018 zs reguired by Micro, Small and Medium

Enterprises Development Act, 2006

The Compeny has not received any infirmetion fom suppliers about their registration under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development

Act, 2006. Acocordingly, company has nothing to report in this regand,

35 Declosurs as per Ind AS - 12 on "Tacome taxes'

Deferred tax asscty (net}

Opening balance of deforred tax (llabilities) / sty (net)

Tax effact of items constitmting deferrad tax (tabllitles) assets

Tax effect on differenos between boak balance and tax balence of fixed pasats

Tex effect on disaliowsnces of pravition of employes benefits and provision for doubtful edvances
Tax effect on brought forward logses

Tax effect oo accumulated unabsorbed depreciation

Closing balance of deferrad tax (linbillties) / assets (met)

36 Disclosure 8y per Ind AS - 36 on Tmpairment of Assets’

(¥ Crare)

Adat
March 31, 2018

(214.62)
0.98
295,52
571,02

ThaCompmyhucurrietlauttheimpairmmtsmdyofitsusﬁdﬁngﬁawuhwﬂmﬁepmwmmdmmmam
approved by Hon'ble National Compeny Law Apellate Tribunal ("NCLAT*), New Delhi Bench vide its order dated Februery 28, 2018, whereby the
LNG undetaking of the Retanagiri Gas and Power Private Limited(*transferor company”) has been demerged and transfrred to Konkan LNG
Privaw Lid. f"hwu:&:eempau)*)mgomgoonmbuiswimm&mlmuw 1, 2018, being the appoinied date.

Besed on the impairment study, the Compeny hes provided Impafrment Loss of € 509.85 crore {P.Y. ¥ 243.80 crore) in the bocks of accounts of the
Company. The Company hes adopfed Disoaunted Cash Flow Income approach for impairment study.

The post tax discount raies used for the fidure cash flows are in the range of 10 per cent to 11.2 per cent. The differential discount rate is based on the

effective tax rutes likely to be epplicable during the forecast years.

Salvage value of fhaed nssets and relense of net working capital at the end of explicit period has beon added to the present value of free cash flows to

artive Bf the enterprise value.
37 Golug Concern

Management bes prepared and presentsd financial staterments of the company on a going concern: basis in view of the following mitigating feotors:

& The tax Neutral demerger scherie of LNG terminal from RGPEL w.e.f. 01.01.2016 i.e. "the appointed date" st book value basis for which a scheme
of arrangement (demerger) under scation 230 to 232 of the Compenies Act, 2013 has been approved by Hon'ble National Compery Law Appelate
Tribunal (NCLAT) vide order dated 28,02.2018 and has been made offective from 26.03.2018 by filing necessary documetris with Registrar of

Companies.

b. The support being extanded by the promoters and lenders of the comperny would cantinue. Businegs plan prepared by SBI Cap lter-alla includes
investnient plan of T 2557.93 crores to be funded in delt to equitin 1;1 ratio. Lenders and promoters bave started infusing the loan/equity.

c. The tendering for completion of Breakwater worka is in progress and completion of breakwaber is expected to be completed by 31.03.2022 to

anhence the capacity.
38 Earnings per ahare
Basic 31 March 2018 31 Mareb 2017
Profit/ (Loss) atiributable to Equity Shareholders (€ crore) (9391) {548.88)
Weightod everege number of equity shares in calculating basic EPS (crore) 050 0.00
Batic earnings (logs) par equity share (T) (104.13) (3,48,880.09)
Dilated 31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Profit/ (Loss) atiributable to Equity Shareholders (T crore) (93.91) (548.88)
Weighted avernge number of equity shares in cglculeting diluted EPS (crores) 53.90 54.80
Total no. of shares outstanding (including dilution} (crores) 5190 54.80
Diluted eamings (foss) per equity share (T) (1.74) (10.02)
S8 T ~SBRIEN,




Konkan ING Private Limited

Notes forming part of Financlal Statements |

39 Disclosure as per Ind AS 19 'Employee Benefits’ - KLPL own cadre employees

o

Defined Contribation Plan

8) Provident Fund *

b)

(i)
0

Since the Company has no independent trust, the coniribwticn to Provident Fund / Pengion Fand / Other Funds amounting to ¥ 0.35 crores
excluding ¥ 0.78 crores pertaining to employees of promoter companies (Previous Yesr ¥ 0.36 crore excluding ¥ 1,43 crore pertaining to
eatployecs of promoter companies) has been deposited direotly with RPFC Account of RGEPL cadre Employees.

Gratuity*
The Company hat a defined benefit gratuity plar. Every employee who bas rendered continucus aervics of five years or mose s entitled to
get gratuity at 15 days salery (15/26 x last drawa basic salary plua deamess allowance) for each complsted year of service subject to a

maxinmum of ¥ 6,20 crore on superannuation, resignation, tarmination, disablement or on death,

The existing scheme ix funded by the Compeany und is menaged by separate trust established for the purpose, Trust in turn has appointed
Life Insurance Corporation of Tudis s Fund Manager. Company is making the psyment to Trust equivaleat to annuel premivm demanded
by Life Insyrence Corporstion of India in respect of gratulty coverage to amployees, based on the sotuarial valustion carried out by them,
and charged to revenne T 0.41 crore (Previous Year ¥ (.01 orore),

* In regpect to own cadre employees of KLPL, it is difficult to segregate the employee benafit cost which was being handled by RGPPL a8
awhole including RGPPL own cadre employees Hencs figures sa reportedby RGPEL bas been reported hersby.

Other Long Term Employee Bensfit Plan

Leave

The Company providss for earned leave benefit (including compensated absences) and half-pay leave to the employses of the Company
which accrue entmally at 30 days and 20 days respectively. Earned leave (EL) is en-cashable while in service, Half-pay loave (HPL) i3 ea-
caghable only om separation beyand the age of 50 years up to the maximum of 300 daye. However, total sumber of leave (i.e. EL & HPL
combine) that oan be ecneashed on superannuation shall be restricted to 300 dayz amd no commutation of half-pay lsavs shall be
permissible. The Liability for the sams is recognised on the hasis of astusrial valuation.

The nbove mentioned schems is vnfimded and lisbility is recognised in the books of acconnta of the company on the basis of actuarial
valuation.

Company a8 on 31gt Merch 2018 has 3 employees on its payroll. Lishility of ¥ 0.06 crores in respect of Accrued Leave Salary has been
provided in the books of Recounts which is based on the actmarial valuation report carried out by RGPPL

40 Disclosure as per Ind AS 19 'Employee Benedits' - Employees’ on secondment from GAIL(India) Limfted

Al

Defined Benefits Plan

In respect of smployess on secondment fom GAIL (Indin) Limited, pay, allowences, perquisttes and other benefita of the employees
seconded from GAIL (India) Limited are governed by the rolea and regulation of the GAIL (Tndia) Limited. Ths Hability for employees'
benefits of employees in respect of provident fund, pemgion, gratuity, post-retirement medical facilities, compensated absenocs, long
service award, economic rebabilitation scheew and other terminal benefits is retained by the GAIL (India) Limited The proportionste
oharge for the period of service of such employees in the sompany iz accounted on the basis of debits raised by such organization, and 18
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loes,




Kowkas LNG Private Limited

C Netas forming part of Financlal S¢xoemoan

41 A)Fiosecial rish mpnageenand
The Compary*s financia! risk management is mn irfegral part of how 10 plen and execuby ity business stratugivs. This nots meplaina the souross of risk witlch the entity Is expossd to and
L the oompary menzges the risk. The Company i expowed to market risk, credit risk and Lequidsty rigk,
The Company board of dirscton has ovemnll rspomsibility for the estatlithment and overmight of the company®s risk management fremework,

1, Marit Rigk
Mackst risk isﬂnml:ﬂutﬂuﬁirw]mdﬁme-hﬂmafnﬁmﬁnlimtrum-:tuillﬂumbﬂundchmuhnuhmiw.nkuntdwinmdutnimmhu

mmmmmmwmmmw-m«mmdmmﬂmﬂm.

() Interest rats risk
‘The exntire long tevin bomowings as af Maroh 31, 2018 and March 31, 2017 b flowting interest bearing, henos aompeny Is exposed to intarest rata visk ot pressal.

{b} Fardigm curceney risk
The Company dosi not have significant exposure in curmency other than INR,

2, Liquidiey Rigk
Liquidity rigk 1 e risk that the Company wifl encounter difflulty in meeting cbl:gations assonisted with Bnanolsl Lighilites that arp seitled by delivenng cash or another financisl
ammat,

TlnOumly':ol:iluﬁvuilto.atdlﬂmﬂlmﬁnulnapdmlowhofliquidiiyhmuutiumwanim.mCmMmﬁmiﬂﬁqﬁdﬂvwiﬁmmﬂ
doploys & robust cash menegerent systam.

The contrachusl maturities of the Company's financial Habilities sre prasentad below:

X Crorm

On desnand | Leos than3| 3 o 12 monthe 1to $yeans = 5 ysarsf Tetal
months

D - - 57.93 3641 856 3.4899.89

230,17 - - - - 13817

0.12 - B N - 012

1.16 029 67 013 - 836

419 i 59 ()

2R3 £78 6134 L.65 399332

¥ Croes

Om demand| Lusaihan 3| 3 to I3 months) 1105 yeary 5 yonry Total

el

— - = 15,55 329352 31007

370 54 = - - - 37054

910 5 5 E 5 519

- B 1408 808 - 2,06

3.43 - - - - 343

E.65 - B = - 5.65

30T : 1858 FYY-] 329883 375147

3, Crodit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial Ioay to the Company if & customer or counterpasty %0 & firmoinl instnomend fefls to mest ity contractual obligetons, and irisey principally from the
w:mﬂ-mmnnwryinummturﬁmmiﬂMmuhmmwﬂtmmnmwlmlmﬁmmﬂmmu
recognised i statwmant of profit and loss for the year sndsd 315t March 2018 end for the camperative yoar andad 313 March 2017,

Jimde snd other recejvelles: The Cotpeny’s exposurs to oredit risk i influenced tiginly by the individual cheracteristios of aach customer. The managament doss not axpect sy
significant credit risk out of exposure o rads wad other receivables, 3 the major revanue is cantritnfed by eradit sales with a cradii petiod of 10 working dayv.

Cih md agah pauivalents: The compuny held cash and cash equivalents of ¥ 100.10 crors as st 31 March 2018 (312t March 2017: ¥ 20.79). The cash and cash equivalerts erw held
-ilhpl.tlbmlwhmklmdhdin;wivdnm!mk.'!'huehminﬁmmuﬁﬂﬂqﬂdﬂhumhwgmmmwm.

Capltsl nrsangement
m&nmaimmmwhcqﬂldoﬁeiaﬂywum-ﬁmhdﬁhyhmﬂmuasoﬁ.:mmmdwmﬁnﬁ-nhmbimhudmh

The Company's policy is to muintsin a steble and sirong capital stnsoture with & fhevs on total squity 90 88 to maintain iovestor, greditors and market eonfidenos mnd to sstaln fsure
Mmtmdywthofhhﬂhanmr.‘mnywmhhwmmmphmwmuhuﬂmﬂmiucwm The management menitors the raturn
on capital &3 well sa the Jave! of dividunds to shareholders.

—
L0%:
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41 B) Accounting classifications and tair value mesyurements

Notes forming part of Fingnclal Statements

The Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fiir value of financial instruments by valuation technique:
Lavel 1: quoted (unedjvsted) prices in ective markets for identical nteets or Liebilities
Level 2: ather techniques for which &ll inputs which bave a significant effact on the racorded fair value are observable, sither directly or indirectly
Level 3: techniques which use inputs that have a significant effect on the recorded fair vatue that are net based on observable markst date

Set cut below is a comparison by clas of the earrylug amounts and falr values of the Company's finsnclal Inshraments that are carried in the Financlal Statements:

As 2131 March 2018, the Company held the following tinancinl instruments carried at fhir value on the statement of financial pesition;

T Crore

FPrrticulsrs

Car

31 March 2018

Falr valma

Level 2

Financial aseels at amortisad enst:”

100.10 -

315.54 -

315.71

3,695.89 -

0,05 -

54.72 -

3,993.32 -

As at 31 March 2017, the Company held the following financial instruments camried at falr value on the statement of financial position:

Fuir vaine

Ca amount |
31 March 2017 luvﬂ 1

Level 2

Level 3

0.06 .

20.79 -

36.73 -

165.40 -

752%

331007 -

5.08 -

5.85 -

(Other financlal liabilitles

407.05 -

[Total

3,731.88 -

Cath and other short-term recaiyables, and other current financial linbilities approximate thair cartying amounts Inrgely due to the short-termn maturities of these inptiufpdnis
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JNotes forming part of Fimaneisl §igtoppts
42 Standurde lured bud not yet effectivs

The anwcdrments to randards thet are isusd, bat nok et effotive, up bo the date of ismeanoo of the Group's financial statements are disclosed below. Tha Group misndy o adept thesa
standandy, if applioshle, wien thay bacome effsctive,

The Minirtry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) hais isued tho Conpanies (Tndian Accounting Stndends) Amendment Rudas, 2017 end Compenies (Indisn Acecunting Standsrds) Amendment
Rulas, 2018 amending the followiog nendant

a) Dicloture of Ind AS 115 Revenas from Contraets with Crastompes
Ind AR 113 was notied en 28 March 2019 and setablighes 8 Sve-slvp model o anonund for revenus arising from contracts with customers, Under Ind A5 115, revexrus {a recognmed at sn

amout thit reflects the considerstion % whioh an entity expeots to be entitied in excheng for imnsfirring goods or servioes to & customer,

ﬂunwmmuauduﬂwﬂlwmmntmlnmpiﬁummmA&nomwmuimmmhmsnhdﬁnwﬁdmdlwm
ntnuhlndhmInmomﬂ-mmwmhMmlmwmhhmﬁﬂedhm&ﬂmnwwlm

Ind AB 115 iv effisctive for the Compary in tha firet quarter of £scal 2019 snd pormiits two pomible methods of ransion:
ﬁ)m.ndinlyhnhpﬁurqwﬁgwhmdamwih!dutmmﬁ‘mwhmmhs!mmmmmupdmhdﬂmuinpuﬁul
axpedients e dufined within Ind AS 115 (the full reivaspentive mathod), or

(U} retroapectivaly with the cumulative sffect of initially applying Ind AS 115 reoognized st the date of initial spplication (1 April 2018) snd providing cersin sddisions] disclosures as
defined in Tnd AS 115 (the modified retrospective method),

Tie Company i svalissting requirements of the Ind AS 115 and the affect an the finmncial statyments is baing svalusted. A refiable estitnats of the quastitative impanl of Tnd AS 115 o tha
financial sstwments will only be poasible onos t evshmtion iy complated.

b  Amendmonts to Ind AS Il Racegnition of Delsrrad Tax Assets for Unrealised Losses

‘The mmendmenta alarify thet an antity needs to ocralder whether ts i cestricts the souross uf twuble profits ageinat which it may make deductions o the revemal of that dasuctibla
unm:rdiﬁmmmhmmdmm;uidnncmhmmmﬁumumﬂuhnrlhnbl-pmﬁumdwmlin thoy cirourmstamnons in which ticable prefit may
include the reoavery of some sasets for more e their carrying amowt,

Entition are requirad o apply the smendracats retroupectivaly, However, on injtial spplication of the amendmants, the abangs in e opening aquity of the eediest somparative period ey

T rocognised in opsming retained seminga (arin another campanent of squity, &3 appropriate), witbout alloosting the change betwaen opening rutninad eamings sad ciher comgoment of
equity. Bntities spplying this reliaf must disclose that fact.

These smendmita sw aifvctive for aanual pariods bagioning on o sfter 1 Apeil 2018. These emendnaents acs a0t sxpacted to have aqy impast oo the Group es the Group hes no deducilbls
tempomry diffacences or assaty thet are in the secope of the emondments,

43 Diaclovure with respect io demerger schemy
hmrhnnwiﬂldwmd‘uhmﬁmt(‘DcmuurSohnu'}mlrnuﬁmnnmnzdmwmmlz.wmdbymmﬂumlcuwm

Apaliate Trbunal ("MCLAT™), Mew Delhi Bench vids order latter dated February 28, 2013, ths LNG undartaking of the Ketaoagiri Gas med Paw?rhmﬁmhﬂ'hnﬁwwj
hee been demarged and tremafiared to Konokan LHG Private Lid. ("traneferes comparry’) on guing coooern basis with effect from Tacuary 1, 2016, the appoleted deta. Tha afreasid ashame
hias becow affentive from March 36, 2018 md necumary ralevent doouments has been filsd with Reginree of Companiss Now, the Compacy operains LNG serminal,

Pursumnt o the NCLAT ander and a1 por soharme:
a) Compey bes transderred aswels and Habilities partaining to fha ENG undertaking at the rospoctive carrylog smounts ay sppesring in the books of the transforor company as on

eppalnted date;

b} ‘The excess of book vahoa of meests over book value of liabalides amounting io ¥ 34797 arores is adjusted by reduction from shers capital of transferor company puraaant it
scheme of demerger.

a) Tr: oonalderation of nawsts nod Hakilities, the aquity share capitel of ¥ 547.97 orores has been {uoued £ Bhe existing sharebolders of the toanaferor compamy by tranafecee
cOMmpany in pursudnt fo schems of demerger .

In the view of the sbove,
(i) Ansty and Linbilities of LNG business undertaking it oo JTenury 1, 2016 are a8 under:

EQUITY AND LIARILITIES
Sharchalders' Amds
Shere osplial

Resarves i yoeping
Sub-total

Not-curreat Habllitls
Long-torm borrewings
Other Jong term liabilitiea
Loog-torm provigions ,

2,536.70

Currewt liabiitiey
Short Term Borrowings
Trede peyubles
Other current lskilitien
Short<term provisiona




Nos-rurrent sssets
Fixed angets
Tangible assatz 280327
Intengible asscts .
Capital work-ln-progress 1,138.12
Noo-current investments .
Loag-term loms aod advasces 208
Other non-canrent aassty -
Sub-otal 14147
Current amels .
Invemtories 2051
Trude recelvebles
Crsh ened bamk belamces §7.51
Short-erm lomns md nivances 24,37
Other cuETent asants 34,12
Sub-total 136.51
‘Total liabilities (B) ﬂ.ﬁl
Net assats aquired during the scheme of scrmgacent (A-B), as explained i (a) above {54797
Increstse of Equity shares of transferee compinly ars @ under:
made after sppointed date, as sxplained fn (b) abave 54797
54797
44 The Boand of Directors of the ROPPL in it #5th meeting bedd on July 20, 2016 approved Business Flan and ‘Dermecger Sohema’® (hersinafter referrad as * 'y of LNG Terminat of the

company with “Appolated Date as January 1, 20156* to a newly incorpormed wholly owned subsidiary competty of RIGFRL |a. “Kioakan LNG Private Limdted™ (“KLPL"). The Schema wes
filed with the Delhi High Court for ite approval. The Dalhi High Court called fhe mesting of stakeholders of RGPFL axd KLPL. In the prosonce of respective Chwirpersons of the mestinga
appointad by the Dehi High Court. Sharsholdars, secursd ansditors and unsecured araditars of RGPPL & Sharsholdars of KLPL had consented tn the demarge scheme. The Business Plan
waa also spproved by sl fve Lendery which eovisages movemsnt of Loan w under

(¥ in crores)

Total Debt

including
Mo [Name of Lander ‘m’:l" N RGPPL
31.12.2015 Sustainable)
1|8l 2,137.33] 436,66
2 |SBi €58.54 340,97
E m'ssl 297.43
) 432.38] 8321
3 359,71 7594
6 1,874.89 244.34
7 1,006.14| 418.42
Totall _8,906.78] l&ld

#'The Renction Isthacingresmen 12 yet tn bo anterad
In visw of notification of Ministry of Corporate Affid, the second motion petition of demexger oass ws filed with Matiema! Company Law Tribunal (NCLT), The NCLT vide ita onder
dated 16th August, 2017, slossd the petition on sonplinnes tusas and goanted [iherty to RGFPL & KLPL to revive the Petltlon a3 and whan complisnees are effected.

An nppesl wry Nied with Nationsl Comperry Law Appelless Tribunal (NCLAT) againgt the impugned order af the NCLT. The NCLAT has spprovad the Scheme vide its order dated
Fubruary 28, 2013. The schame was made sifactive from Mech 25, 2013 on filing releven! doouwnesis with Regisirar of Companiss.

As par the spproved scheme and Businsss Plan of RGPPL, Loan (incloding interest Tiability) of ¥ 3,506.73 crom ax on sppaintad date of 1at January, 2016 hes beeo taasferred by banks
and financisl insttutions ss fol lows:

Lean Trnrferred to Kenkan LNG Private Limited =¥ 3,310.07 crores.

The Koolkan LNG Private Limitad { "KLPL") snd Rainagiri Gas end Power Privaie Limited ("EGPPL") hum raoogniasd loan liability socondingly wilh affect from appointed dave, ia. st
Jaouary, 2006,




L] Note on Demonitimton
Detafls ¢f Specified Bank Noves (SBN) hald and transacted during the period from Bth November, 2016 to 30th Decern ber, 2016 az provided In the Table below:-

. (Amounts iz
Particulars SBi Other [Total
Denaruination
motay

Clostng cash fo hand as oo Novernaber B, 2018 N
{+] Permitted recelpts -
{=] Perimitted payments -
[-) Amount deposlted In Ba e .
Closing cash in hand s an Decembear 30, 2015 - -

For the purpose of thir disclosure, the term 'Specified Bank Notes' shall have the same meaning provided In the notificaton of the Govt OF Incdim, Minlstry of Finance, Deptt of
Econcmic Affairs 8.0, 3407 (E] dated 08.11.2016. The dlsclosure regarding detalls of SBN held and mansacted during 08.11.2016 to 30.12.2016 hes not been made since the
requirsment doss not partaln to finatclai ysar ended 31.03,2018, Corresponding note 23 appsaring In the audited Ananclal staternenta for the year ended 31.03.2017 have been

disclosad above,
For nsd on bebsif of the Beard of Dirsctors
o OO
{Vikea rwal) {Alok B, Jaln) (Panka) Patel)
Company Secretary Chisf Finamcd Officer Macaging Director
DIV - 47170888
As par our rapord of prea date — | L'(
For SBN Associats 3. el '
: = bqo-dkﬂ.&ﬂ
. o ) B
Placu New Delll Mt 2 L v

Date: 13.11.2018 et wklpi i ¢ 07




S. Bajaj & Associates

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF M/S KONKAN LNG PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of M/s. KONKAN LNG
PRIVATE LIMITED. (*the company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March
31,2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss {including other compressive income), Cash Flow
Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended, and a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as
“Ind AS Financial statement.”)

Management’s Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS
Financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance including other comprising Income, cash flows and changes in Equity of the
company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with
relevant rules issued thereunder.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS Financial Statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS Financial Statements based on our
audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards
and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the
Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the Ind AS Financial Statements are free from material
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the Ind AS Financial Statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind
AS Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the
Ind AS Financial Statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by the Company’s Board of Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the Ind AS Financial Statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS Financial Statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid Ind AS Financial Statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2018, and
its Losses (including other comprehensive income), its cash flows and the changes in equity
for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of matters

We draw attention to the following matter in the notes to the Ind AS financial statement of
the company:-

a) The demerger scheme has been approved by Hon’ble National Company Law
Appellate Tribunal (“NCLAT™) on February 28, 2018. The effective date of scheme is
March 26, 2018 whereas the appointed date is January 1, 2016. The LNG undertaking
of the Ratanagiri Gas and Power Private Limited (“transferor company”)} has been
demerged and transferred to Konkan LNG Private Ltd. (“transferee company”) on
going concern basis from appointed date. The financial statement has been prepared
giving effect of the demerger scheme. (Refer Note No. 43 of Ind AS financial
statement)

b) Previous year figures have been restated by consolidating standalone financial
statement (before demerger) with the carve-out financial statement of demerged
undertaking from the consolidated financial statements of M/s Ratangiri Gas & Power
Private Limited based on the special purpose financial statements for effective
comparison as the demerged scheme has been made effective from 26™ March, 2018
with appointed date as 1% January, 2016. These consolidate figures has been
considered as opening balances which are unaudited for the preparation of Ind As
Financial Statement of the concerned year. (Refer note no. 27 & 43 of Ind AS
financial statement)
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¢) The Canara bank, one of the lenders of the company (3.99% of outstanding as on

31.03.2018), has classified the company's account as Non Performing Asset as on
31.03.2018 w.e.f. 01.04.2009 citing the reason of incomplete restructuring and as per
REBI circular dated 12.02.2018. It has issued the Re-call notice dated 07.09.2018 and
demanded Rs. 176.27 cr + interest @ 16.25% p.a. w.e.f. 31.08.2018. As per company,
payable is Rs. 147.73 cr against principle and Rs. 23.25 Cr towards interest
outstanding as on 31.03.2018 for the period from 01.01.2016 to 31.03.2018. The
company has paid an amount of Rs. 23.25 Cr towards interest outstanding as on
31.03.2018 in the month of October, 2018. The company is also paying due interest
(excluding penal interest) on loan amount w.e.f. 01.04.2018 till date regularly. In
lenders meeting dated 19.10.2018, it was decided that Canara Bank will once again
approach RBI for upgradation of Its Account and in case issue is not resolved then
other lenders may take over the loan of Canara Bank by complying RBI guidelines for
purchase/sale of Non performing Financial Assets. (Refer note no. 15 of Ind AS
financial statement)

Our opinion is not modified in respect of aforesaid matters.

QOther matters

a) The company has adopted an accounting policy in respect of materiality of prior

period items to be accounted for and disclosed in terms of Ind AS 8, considering a
minimum benchmark of Rs.100 crores for identification of material prior period errors
for retrospective restatement and Rs.10 crores for identification of material prior
period errors at transaction level for each line item disclosed in the notes for revenue
and expenses. Considering the revenue as well as expenditure level of the entity, the
benchmark so adopted is too high. Particularly, schedule III division II under the
companies Act 2013 provides separate disclosure of any item of expendifure and
income which exceeds one per cent of the revenue from operations or Rs.10,00,000,
whichever is higher. The policy needs a review.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of aforesaid matters.

Reports on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we
give in “Annexure A” the statement of the matters specified in paragraphs III and IV of

the Order.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best

of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
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b)

d)

£)

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books except the prime /
source documents which are not in the possession of the company for the period
beginning from 1% January, 2016 (appointed date) till 26" March, 2018 due to
demerger scheme as the demerger undertaking was operated by demerged company.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including other compressive
income, the Cash Flow Statement and statement of changes in equity, dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014,

On the basis of wntten representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2018, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2018, from being appointed as a director in terms of
section 164(2) of the Act.

With reference to the Ind AS financial statement of the company and operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B” and

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. According to information’s and explanations provided to us, the company has
disclosed the impact of pending litigations on his financial position in its Ind AS
financial statements. (Refer note no. 29 & 30 of Ind AS financial statement)

ii. According to information’s and explanations provided to us, the company has
made provisions, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for
material foreseeable losses, if any, on long term contracts including dernivative
contracts.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company. and

iv. The disclosure in the Ind AS financial statements regarding holdings as well as
dealings in specified bank notes during the period from 8th November, 2016 to
30th December, 2016 have not been made since they do not pertain to the
financial year ended 31st March, 2018. However, amounts as appearing in the
audited financial statements for the period ended 31st March, 2017 have been
disclosed.
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3. We are enclosing our report in terms of Section 143(5) of the Act, on the basis of
such checks of the books and records of the Company as we considered
appropriate and according to the information and explanations given to us, in the
Annexure “C” (Part I & II) on the directions and sub-directions issued by
Comptroller and Auditor General of India.”

For §. BAJAJ & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Place of Signature: New Delhi
Date: 15™ November, 2018

(ANUJ BAJAJ)
Partner

M.No. 086937
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Referred to paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date on the accounts of M/s Konkan LNG Private Limited
(“the Company”) for the year ended March 31, 2018)

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information
and explanation given to us during the course of our audit, we report that:

(1) In respect of its fixed assets:

(a) The company has generally maintained records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of Fixed Assets except not in a proper manner.

(b) Property, plant and equipment’s have been physically verified by the management
of demerged company during the year at reasonable intervals having regard to the size
of the Company, nature and value of its assets. No Material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification.

(¢) The Leasehold deed of land sitwated at Village Anjanwel, Guhager, Distt.
Ratnagiri, Maharashtra is not held in the name of the company (Refer Note No. 3 of
Ind AS financial statements)

(i)  (a) Physical verification of inventory has been conducted by the management of
demerged company at reasonable intervals.

(b) The procedures of physical verification followed by the management are
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company.

(c) The company is maintaining proper records of inventory and no material
discrepancies were noticed on physical verification.

(iii)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of accounts, the company has not granted any loans, secured
or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties
covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Consequently, the provisions of clauses 1ii(a), iii{b) and iii(c) are not applicable to the
company.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company did not grant any loans and did not provide any guarantees and securities.
The Company has complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 in respect of making Investments as applicable.

(v) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepted any deposits during the year. Hence, the directives issued by Reserve Bank
of India and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the
Companies Act 2013, and the rules framed thereunder are not applicable.
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(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

The Company has maintained cost records as prescribed by the Central Government
under sub section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013. However, we are
neither required to carry out nor have carried out any detailed examination of such
accounts and records.

(a) Undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax,
cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate have generally been regularly
deposited with the appropriate authorities. There is TDS payable of Rs 1,43,51,510/-
undisputed statutory dues as on last date of financial year concerned for a period of
more than six months from the date of payable as per the books of account as same
has been settled late.

(b) According to information and explanations given to us, there are no disputed due
in respect of income tax or service tax or duty of customs or duty of excise or value
added tax.

The Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowings to banks,
financial institutions and government and dues to debenture holders except default in
Canara Bank repayment of Rs 23.25 crores towards interest for the period 1/1/2016 to
31/3/2018. (Refer Note No. 15 of Ind AS financial statements)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, term
loans have been applied by the company during the year for the purpose for which
they were raised. (Refer Note No. 15 of Ind A financial statements) The Company has
not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
istruments) during the year.,

To the best of our knowledge and belief, and according to the information and
explanations given to us, and considering the size and nature of the Company’s
operations, no fraud by the Company and no fraud of material significance on the
Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

The company is not a public company. Accordingly, paragraph (xi} of the Order is not
applicable.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the
Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the books and records of the company, transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with section 188 of the Act where applicable and details of
such transactions have been disclosed in the Ind AS financial statements as required
by the applicable Indian accounting standards. The company is a private company:
therefore section 177 of the act is not applicable.
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(xiv) During the year the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures and hence reporting
under clause (xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. However, in terms
of demerger scheme equity shares worth Rs 547.97 crores having share value of Rs 10
each has been allotted to the existing shareholders of demerged company.

(xv)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during
the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors
or persons connected with him and hence provisions of Section 192 of the Companies
Act, 2013 are not applicable,

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934.

For S. BAJAJ & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
-004649N

Place of Signature: New Delhi _ / P

Date: 15" November, 2018
(ANUJ BAJAJ)
Partner

M.No. 086937
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’> REPORT
(Referred to paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements under
Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

1. We have audited the intemal financial controls with reference to Ind AS financial
statement of M/s Konkan LNG Private Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2018,
in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the
year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2. The company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal
financtal controls based on the internal control with reference to financial statement
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of intemnal
control stated in Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls with reference to
financial statement issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safegnarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls
with reference to financial statement based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls with
reference to Ind AS financial statement (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing deemed to be prescribed
under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to Ind AS
financial statement were established and maintained and if such controls operated

effectively in all material respects.

4. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system with reference to Ind AS financial statement and
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference
to Ind AS financial statement, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
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testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement on the financial statements, whether

due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system
with reference to financial statement.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statement

6.

A company’s internal financial with reference to Ind AS financial statement is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control with
reference to financial statement includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to
the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations
of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition
of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial
statement

7.

Because of the inherent limitations of intemal financial controls with reference to
financial statement, including the possibility of collusion or improper management
override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the intemal financial controls with
reference to financial statement to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may

deteriorate.

Opinion

8.

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system with reference to financial statement and such internal financial controls with
reference to financial statement were operating effectively as at March 31, 2018, based
on the internal control with reference to financial statement criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
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Note on Audit of Intemal_ Financial Controls with reference to Ind AS financial
statement issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India subject to-

That we were unable to perform the procedure during the year concerned as the demerger
scheme became effective at the end of the year i.e. 26.03.2018. However, the limited review of
matrix study of demerged company has been performed.

Other Matters

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the company
needs to sirengthen the operating effectiveness of internal confrol by implementing the effective
Accounting Software.

For S. BAJAJ & ASSOQCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Place of Signature: New Delhi

Date: 15" November, 2018
ANUJ BAJAJ)

Partner
M.No. 086937
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ANNEXURE “C” PART 1 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’
REPORT

(Referred to paragraph 3 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

Report on the directions indicating the areas during the course of audit of annual
accounts of M/s Konkan LNG Private Limited for the year 2017-18 issued by the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India under Section 143(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (‘the Act™).

Directions Reply

1) Whether the Company has clear title/lease | According to information and explanation
deeds for frechold and leasehold land | given to us, Lease Deed of Land having
respectively? If not, please state the area of | Total Area of 451.065Acres LNG terminal
freechold and leasechold land for which | site at Village Anjanwel, Guhager, Distt.

title/lease deeds are not available. Ratnagiri, Maharashtra is not in the name of
the company acquired under Demerger
Scheme,

2) Whether there are any cases of waiver/write | According to information and explanation
off of debts/loans/interest etc. If yes, the | given to us, no such Cases during the year
reasons thereof and amount involved. 2017-18

3) Whether proper records are maintained for | According to information and explanation
inventories lying with third parties and assets | given to us, there is no inventory lying with
received - as  gifts/grant(s) from  the | third parties and assets received as
Government or other authorities. | gifts/grant(s) from the Government
or other authorities.

For S. BAJAJ & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

-004649N
Place of Signature: New Delhi -
Date: 15 November, 2018
(ANUJ BAJAJ)
N
= Partner
M.No. 086937
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ANNEXURE “C” PART [1 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’
REPORT

(Referred to paragraph 3 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

Compliance Certificate

We have conducted the audit of annual accounts of M/s Konkan LNG Private Limited for
the year ended 31% March, 2018 in accordance with the directions/sub-directions issued by
the CAG of India under section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and certify that we have
complied with all the Directions/ Sub-directions issued to us.

For 8. BAJAJ & ASSOCIATES

Place of Signature: New Delhi
Date: 15™ November, 2018

Partner

M.No. 086937
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KONKAN LNG PRIVATE LIMITED

ANNUAL ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR 2017-18
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Konkan LNG Private Limited,
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT

Konkan LNG Private Limited
CIN: CHI0DL2GLSPYC2E8L LT

(T Crore)
Particalars Note No. March 3£, 2018 March 38, 2017
ASSETS
Non Current Assels
Property, Flant and Equipmnent 3 202520 2481.66
Capital work-in-progress 5 T08.12 L6652
[ntangible assets 4 (0.0} 000
lovestiment in subsidiary
Fioancial Assets
-Loans [ 0.06 0.06
Other Mon Cuereent Assets 7 4,31 4.31
Deferred tax assets 35 652.60 -
Subtoial (A) 359088 3.553.05
Curvent Assets
Inventories B TT.00 sriz
Financial Assets
-Trade Receivables Q9 24.64
-Cash and cash equivalents 10A 100.10 2079
~Other bank balances 108 - 36.73
-Cither financial assets 11l 190,40 165,40
Other Current Assels 12 22,83 i2.28
Subtutal (B) 415,55 193,32
Total Assets (A+B) 4,H16.44 3.845.37
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Equity Share Capital 13 547.98 .01
Orher Equity 14 (628.78) 13.19
Total equity (C.} (30.80) 13.11
LIABILITIES
Non Current Liabllitles
Financial Lizbilities
Borrowings 15 3.699.39 33007
Other Financial Liabilities 16 0.05 8.08
Provisions 17 0.06 312
Subtotal {D) 3,700.00 3321.27
Carrent Liabilities/Provisions
Financial Liabilities
Trade Payable 18 54.72 6.63
Other Financial Liabilities 19 23590 407.05
Other Curcenl Liabilities 20 146.55 1829
Provisions 21 8007 80.00
Suhtotal (E} 381.24 5EL9%
Significanl accounting policies 2
Total Equity amd Liabilities (C+D+E) 4.006.44 3&46.37

The accompanying Motes No. | to 45 fonn an integral part of these Ind AS financial stalements.

QX220

(YIKASB AGARWAL) {PANKAJ PATEL)
Compary Secretary Chief Fimafice Officer Managiog Director
DIN - 07173383

Place : New De¢lhi
Daie : 15.11.2018

In terms of our report attached
For § Bajaj & Associates
Chartered Accountants
A o firnl Reg [MNa. 046498
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

LY
~

{Magof Jath)
Chairman
DIN - 07556033




Konkan LNG Private Limited
CIN: UL1I00DL 2 SPTC288147

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED

{¥ Crore}
Particulars Note March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
1. Revenue from Operations 22 317.10 266,69
15 Qiber Income 23 0,15 473
11T Total Revenne {I-+11) 317,28 2714
Depreciation and amortization expenses 34 110.38 116.08
Employee benafits expenses 24 14,89 1598
Othet expenses 25 139.77 134.87
Finance Cost 26 283.96 309.62
Impaitment of non-current assets 345 504.85 243 .80
IV. Total Expenses 1,063.85 82032
¥, Profit before Tax (III - IV) {746.60) {548.88)
VI, Tax Expenses
Current tax
- Current Year - -
- Earlier Years -
Dieferved tax charge/ (eredit) 35 {652.69)
VII. Profit for the Period {¥-V1I} (93.91) (548.88)
Other Comprehensive income = s
Total comprebensive income (VII+ X} (93.91) {548.88)
Eaming per equity share 33
{1} Basic (104.13) (5,48,880.00)
(2) Diluted (174 (10.02)
The accompanying Notes No.1 to 45 form an integral part of these Ind AS financial statements.
For and on behalf of the Board of Direciors
Ly
NS - IO g
{VIKAS AGARWAL) (ALK JAIN) (PANKAJ PATEL) (Mol fain)
Company Secretary Chief Findnce Officer Managing Director Chairman
DIN - 07178888 DIN - 07456033

In terms of our report attached
For § Bajaj & Associates
Chartered Accountants
e Firm Reg. No,04649N
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& Root e (ANUJ BAJAY)
a— Partney
Membership Mo - 086937

Place : New Delhi
Date ; 15.11.2018




Konkan LNG Privaie Limited
CIN: E1110DL2015PTC288147

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED
{T Crore)

Particulars March 31,2608 March 34, 2007

Operating activitics
Profit hefore tax {746.60) (54888}
Adjustingnts to reconcile profit before tax 1o net cash Bows:

Dapreciation and anunortization of property, plant 11038 H&.08
and equipment and intangible assets

Finance incoms (including fair value change in financial instraments) 0.01) {0.02)
Rental income 002y -
Finence costs {including fair value change in tinancial instruments) IR1 87 30952
Impairment of assets 50085 243 .80
Cash flow from operating activities before working capital changes 15547 120,60
Workina capital adiusiments:

In¢rease / (Decrease) in Current Liabifities:

Trade Payables 4807 6.65
Other Financial Liabilitios {ITLES) 238,17
Othet non Financial Liahifities {8.02) 17.44
Frovistons {1.09) 003
Other cortent liabilitiss {174y -
{Increase)f Decrease in Current Asseis:

lnventories (24.97) (23.3%)
Trade Recervables {24,064} -
Cther current financial azsets - {114.71)
Other ron current financial assets {0.0M 0.ql
Other current financial assets (25,50} -
Other curment and non current assets 4.55) 352
Cash flow from aperating activitics after working capital changes {60.03) 198,37
income ax {paid)/ Refund - =
Net cash flows from operating activities (A) (60.03) 298,37
Investing activites

Purchase of property, plant and equi i thle assets{including capital work n progress) (538} 11.23
Rental Income 002 -
Sale/(Purchase) of investiments (FDR) 36.73 -
Interest received {finance incoune) 001 0.01
Net cash flows used In investing activities (B) 31.39 11.24
Financing activiies

Interest paid (281.87) (30%.62)
Proceeds fomn long term borrowinas 389.82 =
Béet cash Aows fromy{used in) financing activites (C ) 107.95 (309.62)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 9.1 {0.01)
Cash and cash equivalents at the begiming of the year 20.7% 20.80
Cash and cash equivalents at year end 100.18 20.79

Reconcilintion of cash and cash equivalents as per the statement of cash Aows:
Cash and cash squivalents as per the above comprise of the following

March 31,2008 March 31,2017

Balances with banks:

- Currentaccounts 100,10 0.05
- Deposits with orlzinal maturity less than three months - 20.74
Cash on hand 5
Batances per statement of cash flows 1. 10 20.79

The accompanying Notes Mo, | 1o 45 forin an inlegral part of these Ind AS financial statements,

For amd on behalf of the Boavd of Directors

N
- OQe ,
(VIKAS AGARWAL) (ALOK JAIN) {PANKAJ PATEL) (Mangjfiai
Cleairén

Compamy Secretary Chief Finagee Officer Manoeging Director
DiN - G7I78358 DIN - 07556033

In terms of our report attached
- For § Bajaj & Associates

Atcountanis

No.04649N -

‘.‘-‘ _; >
1ol TR LT ANUS BATAS)

\ R Partner
N e o .
\\5351 -."‘5'32- ‘Membership No - 086937

Place : New Deibi
Date : 15.11.2018




Konkan LPG Private Limited
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

{a) Equlty Share Capital

{T Crore)
Particulars Number {in trores) Amouni
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid
As at 1 April 2017 0.00 001
Issue of share capital 54,30 547.97
As at 31 March 2018 54,80 547.98

* Pursuant to scheme of demerger applicable w.e.f January 1, 2018, the Company had issued 54,79.70,000 equity shares of par value of 10/- each on March 26, 2018.

{b) Other Equity

¥ Crore)
Particulars Retained earnings Total
e
Asat 1 April 2017 (534.87) (534.87)
Profit for the period (93.91) {93.91}
As at31 March 2018 (628.78) {628.78)

The accompanying Notes No.1 to 45 form an integra) part of these Ind AS firancial stalemenis.
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Y
-~
h OO
v AGARWAL) (ALOK JAIN) (PANKAJPATEL) {Mano) Jdip)}
Company Secretary Chlef Finance Officer Managing Director Chairman
DIN - 07178388 DIN - 07556033

In terms of our report attached
For S Bajaj & Associates
vounfants

Membership No - 086937

Place : New Delhi
Date :15.11.2018




KONKAN LNG PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes Forming part of Financial Statements

Note 1. Company Information

Reporting entity
Konkan LNG Private Limited ("the Company™), having CIN number U11 100DL2015PTC288147, was
incorporated on 4th December 2015 for taking over the R-LNG business under the demerger scheme of
Ratnagiri Gas and Power Private Ltd w/s 230 - 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 with appointed date of
Ist January, 2016, The scheme of demerger was approved by NCLT on 28 February 2018 and became

effective on 26 March 2018 i.e. the date on which the same was filed with Ministry of Corporate Affairs.
The address of the Company’s registered office is 16, Bhikaji Cama Place, R.K. Puram, New Delhi-

110066.
The Company has been formed to carry on business of extraction of crude petroleum and natural gas

fincluding liquefaction/ regasification of natural gas for purposes of transport and the production, at the
mining site, of hydrocarbons from il or gas field gases] and other incidental business detailed given in

the Memorandum of Association of the Company.
Note 2. Basis of preparation and Significant Accounting Policies

1. Statement of Compliance

These financial statements are prepared on accrual basis of accounting and comply in all material aspects
with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 and subsequent amendments thereto, the Companies Act, 2013 (to the extent
notified and applicable), applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. These are the companies
First IND AS complied financial statements and IND AS 101 “First Time adoption of Indian Accounting

Standards” has been applied.
These Financial Statements were authorized for issue by Board of Directors on November 15, 2018.

2. Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain financial
assets and labilities (including derivative instruments) that are measured at fair value (refer accounting
policy regarding financial instruments). The methods used to measure fair values are discussed further in

notes to financial statements.

3. Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is the Company’s functional
currency. All financial information presented in INR has been rounded to the nearest crore (upto two
decimals), except as stated otherwise.

4. Current and non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non-current
classification.

An asset is current when it is:

Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;

Held primarily for the purpose of trading;

Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period; or

Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

o It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle;
e Itis held-primarily for the purpose of trading;
' e to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or




o There is no unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the
reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Deferred tax assets/liabilities are classified as non-current.

A. Significant accounting policies

A summary of the significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of the financial statements
are as given below. These accounting policies have been applied consistently to all periods presented in
the financial statements.

The Company has elected to utilize the option under Ind AS 101 by not applying the provisions of Ind
AS 16 & Ind AS 38 retrospectively and continue to use the previous GAAP carrying amount as a
deemed cost under Ind AS at the date of transition to Ind AS. Therefore, the carrying amount of
property, plant and equipment and intangible assets as per the previous GAAP as at 01.01.2016, i.e. the
Company's date of transition to Ind AS, were maintained on transition to Ind AS.

1. Property, plant and equipment

a. Initial recognition and measurement

An item of property, plant and equipment is recognized as an asset if and only if it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably.

Ttems of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation/ amortization
and accumulated impairment losses. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to bringing the
asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by

management.

When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are recognized
separately.

Deposits, payments/liabilities made provisionally towards compensation, rehabilitation and other
expenses relatable to land in possession are treated as cost of land.

In the case of assets put to use, where final settlement of bills with contractors is yet to be effected,
capitalization is done on provisional basis subject to necessary adjustment in the year of final settlement.
Assets and systems common to more than one generating unit are capitalized on the basis of engineering
estimates/assessments.

Expenditure on major inspection and overhauls of generating unit is capitalized, when it meets the asset
recognition criteria.

ltems of spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment which meet the definition of property,
plant and equipment are capitalized. Other spare parts are carried as inventory and recognized in the
statement of profit and loss on consumption.

b. Subsequent costs

Subsequent expenditure is recognized as an increase in the carrying amount of the asset when it is
probable that future economic benefits deriving from the cost incurred will flow to the enterprise and the
cost of the itermn can be measured reliably.

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the carrying
amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow

to the Company and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognized. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognized in

profit or loss as incurred.




¢. Decommissioning costs

The present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of the asset after its use is included in
the cost of the respective asset if the recognition criteria for a provision are met.

d. De-recognition

Property, plant and equipment is derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected from their
use or upon their disposal. Gains and losses on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment are
determined by comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of property, plant and
equipment, and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

e. Depreciation/amortization

Depreciation is recognized in statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated
useful lives of each part of an item of property, plant and equipment. Leased assets are depreciated over
the shorter of the lease term and their useful lives unless it is reasonably certain that the Company will
obtain ownership by the end of the lease term.

Depreciation on the following assets is provided on their estimated useful life ascertained on technical
evaluation:

a) Kutcha roads 2 years
b) Enabling works
- residential buildings 15 years
- internal electrification of residential buildings 10 years

- non-residential buildings including their internal electrification, water supply, | 5 years
sewerage & drainage works, railway sidings, aerodromes, helipads and

airstrips.
¢) Personal computers & laptops including peripherals 3 years
d) Photocopiers, fax machines, water coolers and refrigerators 5 years
¢) Temporary erections including wooden structures 1 year

f) Telephone exchange 15 years

g) Wireless systems, VSAT equipments, display devices viz. projectors, screens, 6 years
CCTV, audio video conferencing systems and other communication equipments

Major overhaul and inspection costs which have been capitalized are depreciated over the period until

the next scheduled outage or actual major inspection/overhaul, whichever is earlier.

Depreciation on additions to/deductions from property, plant & equipment during the year is charged on
pro-rata basis from/up to the month in which the asset is available for use/disposed.

Where the cost of depreciable assets has undergone a change during the year due to increase/decrease in
long term liabilities on account of exchange fluctuation, price adjustment, change in duties or similar
factors, the unamortized balance of such asset is charged off prospectively over the remaining useful life
determined following the applicable accounting policies relating to depreciation/ amortization.

Where it is probable that future economic benefits deriving from the cost incurred will flow to the
enterprise and the cost of the item can be measured reliably, subsequent expenditure on a FPE along-
with its unamortized depreciable amount is charged off prospectively over the revised useful life
determined by technical assessment.

In circumstance, where a property is abandoned, the cumulative capitalized costs relating to  the
property are written off in the same period.

2. Capital work-in-progress

The cost of self-constructed assets includes the cost of materials & direct labour, any other costs directly
attributable fo bringing the assets to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating




Expenses directly attributable to construction of property, plant and equipment incurred till they are
ready for their intended use are identified and allocated on a systematic basis on the cost of related

assets,

Deposit works/cost plus contracts are accounted for on the basis of statements of account received from
the contractors.

Unsettled liabilities for price variation/exchange rate variation in case of confracts are accounted for on
estimated basis as per terms of the contracts.

3. Intangible assets and intangible assets under development

a, Initial recognition and measurement

Intangible assets that are acquired by the Company, which have finite useful lives, are measured at cost
less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses. Cost includes any directly
attributable incidental expenses necessary to make the assets ready for its intended use.

Expenditure incurred which are eligible for capitalizations under intangible assets are carried as
intangible assets under development till they are ready for their intended use.

b. Derecoghition

An intangible asset is derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected from their use or
upon their disposal. Gains and losses on disposal of an item of intangible assets are determined by
comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of intangible assets and are recognized
in the statement of profit and loss.

¢. Amortisation

Cost of software recognized as intangible asset, is amortized on straight line method over a period of
legal right to use or 3 years, whichever is less. Other intangible assets are amortized on straight line
method over the period of legal right to use or life of the related plant, whichever is less.

d. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction/exploration/ development or
erection of qualifying assets are capitalized as part of cost of such asset until such time the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use. Qualifying assets are assets which take a substantial period of
time to get ready for their intended use or sale.

When the Company borrows funds specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the
borrowing costs incurred are capitalized. When Company borrows funds generally and uses them for the
purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the capitalization of the borrowing costs is computed based on
the weighted average cost of general borrowing that are outstanding during the period and used for the
acquisition, construction/exploration or erection of the qualifying asset.

Capitalization of borrowing costs ceases when substantially all the activities necessary to prepare the
qualifying assets for their intended uses are complete. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs
that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Income eamed on temporary investment
of the borrowings pending their expenditure on the qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing
costs eligible for capitalization, Borrowing costs include exchange differences arising from foreign

currency borrowings to the extent that they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs. %@?R’ V4

Other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the year in which they are incurred,

4, Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost includes cost of purchase, cost
of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.
Cost_is-determined on weighted average basis. Costs of purchased inventory are determined after

Qe'ggcti- ' ,@Bates and discounts. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course
;‘;inbus: Jess estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.
b B




The diminution in the value of obsolete, unserviceable and surplus stores & spares is ascertained on
review and provided for.

5. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term
deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of

changes in value.

6. Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are
determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used,
the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the
present obligation at reporting date, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the
obligation.

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered
from a third party, the receivable is recognized as an asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement
will be received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably. The expense relating to a
provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

Contingent liabilities are possible obligations that arise from past events and whose existence will only
be confirmed by the occurrence or fon-OccuIrence of one or more future events not wholly within the
control of the Company. Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required,
or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote, Contingent liabilities are disclosed on the basis of
judgment of the management/independent experts. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and are

adjusted to reflect the current management estimate.

7. Foreign currency transactions and translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded at the functional currency spot rates at the date
the transaction first qualifies for recognition.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional
currency spot rates of exchange at the reporting date. Exchange differences arising on settlement or
translation of monetary items are recognized in profit or loss in the year in which it arises.

Non-monetary items are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using
the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

8. Revenue

a. Revenne from Regasification

Company’s revenues arise from charges collected from customers for regasification of
income. Regasification charges are accounted for net of service tax/GST.

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the

Company and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made.

Revenue.is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account

tractis _\:}geﬁned terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the
vl




b. Other income
Scrap is accounted for as and when sold.

Insurance claims for loss of profit are accounted for in the year of acceptance. Other insurance claims are
accounted for based on certainty of realization,

Revenue from rentals and operating leases is recognized on an accrual basis in accordance with the
substance of the relevant agreement.

Interest/surcharge recoverable on advances to suppliers as well as warranty claims wherever there is
uncertainty of realization/acceptance are not treated as accrued and are therefore, accounted for on
receipt/acceptance.

9, Employee benefits

Company's contributions paid/ payable during the year towards provident fund for own cadre employees
is recognized in the statement of profit and loss and the same is paid to employees' Provident Funds
Organisation .

The liability for employees' benefit of employees seconded by the promoter organisations in respect of
provident fund, pension, gratuity, post- retirement medical facilities, compensated absences, long service
award, economic rehabilitation schemes and other terminal benefits is retained by the respective
organisation.

In respect of employees seconded from GAIL India Ltd., the proportionate charge for the period of
service of such employees in the company is accounted on the basis of debits raised by such organization
and is recognised in the statements of Profit and Loss.

10. Other expenses

Preliminary expenses on account of new projects incurred prior to approval of feasibility report/techno
economic clearance are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss. Net pre-commissioning
income/expenditure is adjusted directly in the cost of related assets and systems.

Voluntary community development expenditure is charged to Statement of Profit & Loss in the year
incurred.

11. Income tax

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Curmrent tax expense is recognized in profit or
loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in other comprehensive income or

equity, in which case it is recognized in OCT or equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted and as applicable at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in

respect of previous years.

Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet method, providing for temporary differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and labilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for
taxation purposes. Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to temporary
differences when they reverse, based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
reporting date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset
current tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes Jevied by the same tax authority.

Deferred tax is recognized in profit or loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly
in OCI or equity, in which case it is recognized in OCI or equity.

A deferred tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be
available against which the temporary difference can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at

ing date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax be RIV
Z]




12. Leases
a. As lessee
¢ Accounting for finance leases

Leases of property, plant and equipment where the Company, as lessee has substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership are classified as finance lease. On initial recognition, assets held under finance
leases are recorded as property, plant and equipment and the related liability is recognized under
borrowings. At inception of the lease, finance leases are recorded at amounts equal to the fair value of
the leased asset ot, if lower, the present value of the minimum lease payments. Minimum lease payments
made under finance leases are apportioned between the finance expense and the reduction of the

outstanding liability.

The finance expense is allocated to each period during the lease term so as to produce a constant petiodic
rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability.

s Accounting for operating leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not transferred to the
Company as lessee are classified as operating lease. Payments made under operating leases are
recognized as an expense over the lease term. Lease incentives received are recognized as an integral
part of the total lease expense, over the term of the lease.

b. As lessor

At inception of an arrangement, the Company determines whether such an arrangement is or contains a
lease. A specific asset is subject of a lease if fulfillment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of
that specified asset. An arrangement conveys the right to use the asset if the arrangement conveys to the
customer the right to control the use of the underlying asset. Arrangements that do not take the legal
form of a lease but convey rights to customers/suppliers to use an asset in return for a payment or a
series of payments are identified as either finance leases or operating leases.

s Accounting for finance leases

The amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recorded in the balance sheet as financial assets,
classified as finance lease receivables, at the amount of the net investment in the lease.

13. Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Company’s non-financial assets are reviewed at each reporting date to
determine whether there is any indication of impairment considering the provisions of Ind AS 36
‘Impairment of Assets’. If any such indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is the higher of its fair value less costs to
disposal and its value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to
their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value
of money and the risks specific to the asset. For the purpose of impairment testing, assets that cannot be
tested individually are grouped together into the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows
from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or groups of assets
(the “cash-generating unit”, or “CGU”).

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or its CGU exceeds its estimated
recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognized in profit or loss. Impairment losses recognized in
respect of CGUs are reduced from the carrying amounts of the assets of the CGU.

Impairment losses recognized in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications that
the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in
the estimaies used to determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the
extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined, net of depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized.




14. Operating segments

In accordance with Ind AS 108, the operating segments used to present segment information are
identified on the basis of internal reports used by the Company’s Management to allocate resources to
the segments and assess their performance. The Board of Directors is collectively the Company’s ‘Chief
Operating Decision Maker’ or *CODM’ within the meaning of Ind AS 108. The indicators used for
internal reporting purposes may evolve in connection with performance assessment measures put in

place.

Segment results that are reported to the CODM include items directly attributable to a segment as well as
those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis. Unallocated items comprise mainly corporate expenses,
finance expenses and income tax expenses.

Revenue directly attributable to the segments is considered as segment revenue. Expenses directly
atiributable to the segments and common expenses allocated on a reasonable basis are considered as
segment expenses.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during the period to acquire property, plant and
equipment, and intangible assets other than goodwill.

Segment assets comprise property, plant and equipment, intangible assets, trade and other receivables,
inventories and other assets that can be directly or reasonably allocated to segments. For the purpose of
segment reporting for the year, property, plant and equipment have been allocated to segments based on
the extent of usage of assets for operations attributable to the respective segments. Segment assets do not
include investments, income tax assets, capital work in progress, capital advances, corporate assets and
other current assets that cannot reasonably be allocated to segments.

Segment liabilities include all operating liabilities in respect of a segment and consist principally of trade

and other payables, employee benefits and provisions. Segment liabilities do not include equity, income
tax liabilities, loans and borrowings and other liabilities and provisions that cannot reasonably be

allocated to segments.

15. Material prior period errors

Material prior period errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative amounts for the
prior periods presented in which the error occurred. If the error occurred before the earliest period
presented, the opening balances of assets, liabilities and equity for the earliest period presented, are

restated.

16. Earnings per share

Basic eamings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to equity
shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
financial year.

Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit ot loss attributable to equity
shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving
basic earnings per equity share and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have
been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Basic and diluted earnings per equity share are also computed using the earnings amounts excluding the
movements in regulatory deferral account balances.

17. Cash flow statement

Cash flow statement is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in Ind AS 7
‘Statement of Cash Flows’.




18. Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

a. Financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded
at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition or issue of the

financial asset.
Subsequent measurement
¢ Equity investments

All equity investments in entities other than subsidiaries and joint ventures are measured at fair value.
Equity instruments which are held for trading are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity
instruments, the Company decides to classify the same either as at FVTOCI or FVTPL. The Company
makes such election on an instrument by instrument basis. The classification is made on initial

recognition and is irrevocable.

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the
instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from
OCI to P&L, even on sale of investment. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or

loss within equity.
Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognized in the profit and loss.

Equity investments in subsidiaries and joint ventures are measured at cost.

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of similar
financial assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the Company’s balance sheet) when:

+ The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

» The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without materia! delay to a third party under a ‘pass-
through’ arrangement; and either (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards
of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement
and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:

(a) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortized cost €.2., loans, debt
securities, deposits, trade receivables and bank balance.

(b) Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured as at FVTOCL
(¢} Lease receivables under Ind AS 17.
(d) Trade receivables under Ind AS 18.

{(e) Loan commitments which are not measured as at FVTPL.

(f) Financial guarantee contracts which are not measured as at FVTPL.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines
that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk

d significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit
sed. significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in 2 subsequent period, credit quality of the




instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition, then the entity reverts 1o recognizing impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.

b. Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss, borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge,
as appropriate. All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of borrowings
and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. The Company’s financial liabilities include
trade and other payables, borrowings including bank overdrafts, financial guarantee contracis and

derivative financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial liabilities at amortized cost

After initial measurement, such financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using
the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognized as
well as through the EIR amortization process Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR
amortization is included in finance costs in the profit or loss. This category generally applies to
borrowings, trade payables and other contractual liabilities.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or Joss include financial liabilities held for trading and
financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial
liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near
term. This category also includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the Company that are
not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind-AS 109. Separated
embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective

hedging instruments.
Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognized in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated
at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities
designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/losses attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized in
OCI. These gains/losses are not subsequently transferred to profit and loss. However, the Company may
transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are
recognized in the statement of profit or loss. The Company has not designated any financial lability as at

fair value through profit and loss.

Perecognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability.
The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

Derivative financial instruments

Initial recognition and subsequent measurement.

The Company uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency contracts and interesta
swaps to hedge its foreign currency tisks and interest rate risks of foreign currency loans. Such
derivative financial instruments are initially recognized at fair value on the date on which a derivative
contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as
s when the fair value is positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is negative.
losses arising from changes in the fair value of derivatives are taken to statement of profit




B. Use of estimates and management judgments

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that may impact the application of accounting policies and the reported value of assets,
liabilities, income, expenses and related disclosures concerning the items involved as well as contingent
assets and liabilities at the balance sheet date. The estimates and management’s judgments are based on
previous experience and other factors considered reasonable and prudent in the circumstances. Actual

results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods
affected.

In order to enhance understanding of the financial statements, information about significant areas of

estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting policies that have the most
significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements is as under:

1. Useful life of property, plant and equipment

The estimated useful life of property, plant and equipment is based on a number of factors including the
effects of obsolescence, demand, competition and other economic factors (such as the stability of the
industry and known technological advances) and the level of maintenance expenditures required to
obtain the expected future cash flows from the asset.

Useful life of the assets is determined in accordance with Schedule I of the Companies Act, 201 3.

The Company reviews at the end of each reporting date the useful life of property, plant and equipment
and are adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

3. Recoverable amount of property, plant and equipment

The recoverable amount of plant and equipment is based on estimates and assumptions regarding in
particular the expected market outlook and future cash flows associated with the power plants. Any
changes in these assumptions may have a material impact on the measurement of the recoverable amount

and could result in impairment.
3. Post-employment benefit plans

Employee benefit obligations are measured on the basis of actuarial assumptions which include mortality
and withdrawal rates as well as assumptions concerning future developments in discount rates, the rate

of salary increases and the inflation rate. The Company considers that the assumptions used to measure
its obligations are appropriate and documented. However, any changes in these assumptions may have a
material impact on the resulting calculations.

4. Revennes

Revenue from regasification services is recognized when services are rendered. Revenue from
regasification services is net of service tax/GST.

5. Leases not in legal form of lease

Significant judgment is required to apply lease accounting rules under Appendix C to Ind
‘Determining whether an arrangement contains a lease’. In assessing the applicability to arrangements
entered into by the Company, management has exercised judgment to evaluate the right to use the
underlying asset, substance of the transactions including legally enforceable agreements and other
rms and conditions of the arrangements 10 conclude whether the arrangement needs the

significant :
Appendix C to Ind AS 17.

criteria




6. Assets held for sale

Significant judgment is required to apply the accounting of non-current assets held for sale under Ind AS
105 ‘Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations’. In assessing the applicability,
management has exercised judgment to evaluate the availability of the asset for immediate sale,
management’s commitment for the sale and probability of sale within one year to conciude if their
carrying amount will be recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than through continuing

nse.

7. Provisions and contingencies
The assessments undertaken in recognizing provisions and contingencies have been made in accordance
with Ind AS 37, ‘Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets’. The evaluation of the

likelihood of the contingent events has required best judgment by management regarding the probability
of exposure to potential Joss. Should circumstances change following unforeseeable developments, this

likelihood could alter.

8. Income taxes

Significant judgements are involved in determining the provision for income taxes, including amount
expected to be paid/recovered for uncertain tax positions.
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Koenkan LPG Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

Nate 6 - Non Current Financial Assets - Loans {Z Crore)
Asat As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Loan to smployees#
~ Secured 0.05 0.00
- Unsecured, Considered geod 0.01 0.06
Total .06 006
# Loans given to employees have been recognised at book value in view of insignificant amount
Note 7 - Other Non - Current Assets (X Crore)
As at As at

March 31, 2018

March 31, 2017

Capital advances:

Unsecured 175 175
MAT Credit Entitlement 3.06 3.06
Total 4.81 4.31
Note 8 - Inventories (T Crore)
As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

Stores and spares:
Stores and spares* 77.09 5157
Others - 0.15
Total 7709 52.12

* Includes LNG stock of T 64,58 crore (Previous year ¥ 38,59 crore) which has been valued at Net Realisable Value.
Carrying amount of inventories are pledged as security for borrowings. {Refer Note 15)




Note 9- Trade receivables

{Z Crore)

Asat As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Trade receivables 24 .64
{Considered good, unless atherwise stated)
Other than related parties - Unsecured
Considered good =
Total 24.64 -
Carrying amount of trade receivables are pledged as security for borrowings. {Refer Note 15)
Note 10 - Cash and Bank balances (T Crore)
As at Asat
Macch 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
A, Cash & cash equivalents:
Balances with banks:
- Cutrent accounts 100.10 0.05
- Deposits with original maturity less than three - 20.74
months #
Cash on hand - -
(a) 100.10 20,79
B. Other bank balances #
Deposits with original maturity of mere than 3 months - 16.21
but less than 12 months
Margin against Bank Guarantee* 20.52
(B) - 36.73
Total (A+B) 100.10 57.52

* Margin of T Nil {Previous Year ¥ 20.52 crore) is with IDBI Bank Limited, Mumbai, for furnishing Bank Guarantes of T 80 crore (Previous

Year % 80 crore) to Customs Department {Refer Note No. 300} 1)},

# During the year while transferring the balances as on 26.03 2018, RGPPL has transferred these deposits to Power block from LNG Block

adjusting against the payable to KLPL.




Note 11 - Cucrent Financial Asset

{Z Crore)

As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Unbilled revenve 31.27 23.14
Othex loans:
- Security deposits
- Unsecured, Considered Good 0.03 0.25
Interest accrued on tenm deposits and others 0.00
- Loan to employees
- Unsecured, Considsred good 0.00 003
Other Advances - -
Receivable from RGPPL 159.59 141.98
Total 190.8% 165.40
* Loans given to employees have been recognised at book value in view of insignificant amount
Note 12 - Other non financial current assets (¥ Crore)
As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Advances to contractors and suppliers (Unsecared) 0.02 2,96
Other advances
Secured < L
Unsesured 15.73 0.12
Considered doubiful 2.76 2.76
Less: Allowance for bad and doubtful debts (2.76) (2.76)
Balance with Government Departments
Entry tax receivable - 10.00
CENVAT Receivable - .04
GST Receivable 1.37 -
TDS Recoverable 0.54 -
Claims recoverables:
Unsecured considered good 0.11 1.10
Prepaid expenses and others 5.06 4.07
Total 22.83 18.2&




#Konkan LPG Private Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2013

Note 13 - Equity share capital {¥ Crore)
As at Asat
March 31,2018 __March 31,2017

Share capital
Authorised
$00,00,00,000 shares of par value of 10/~ each 5,000.00 001
(Previous year 10,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10 gach)

S0 50
Issued, subseribed snd fully paid up
£4,79,80,000 shares of par value of 10/~ each 54795 a3
{previous year 10,000 shares of par value of 10/- cach}

Total 547.98 0.01

e

(a) Movements in equity share capital in Crores
As at March 31,2018 As at March 31, 2017
No of Shares Amount (T) No of Shares Amount (T)

At the beginning of the year 0,00 0.01 0.00 401
Add; Increase during the year 54.80 547.97 - -
At the end of the year 54.30 547.98 000 0.01

(b) Termus and Rights attached to Equity Share;

The company hes only one class of Equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of eq
Liguidation of the company, the holder of equity shate will be entitl

ed to receive remaining assets of the company,

The distribution will be in proportion to the number of the Equity shares held by the shareholders.

(c) Shares keld by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares

vity shares is entitled to one vote per share. In the event of
after distribution of al the preferential amounts.

Ag at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017
Equity Shares No of Shares Percentage No of Shares Percentage
Ratnagiti Gas and Power Pvt. Lid. - - 9,999 99.99%
NTPC Limited 13.98 25.51% - -
GAIL (India} Limited 1398 25.51% -
MSEB Holding Company Limited 7.40 13.51% -
IDBI Bank Limited 6.91 12.61% - =
State Bank of India 3.50 10.03% - =
ICIC1 Bank Limited 4.88 3.91% - E
Note 14 - Other equity {T Crore)
As at As at
March 31, 2018 _March 31,2017
Share capital pending allatment®
As per last Financial Statements 54797 547.97
Less: Alloted during the year 547.97 =
Sub-total (a) - 547.97
Retained earnings
As per last Financial Statements (53487 1401
Profit/ (loss) for the year / period {93.91) {548.88)
Sub-total (b) (628.78) (534.8T)
Totaka+h) (628.38) 13.10

*Pyursuant to demerger scheme as explained in Note No. 43 , the sum of T 547.97 crores has been atlotted to existing shareholders of
demerged company on 26th March 2018 i.c. after the effective date of demerger. The said amount has been shown as share capital
pending allotment till 25th March 2018. The details of shares allotted is as follows:




Details of Shareholding

Particulars % of Holding Number of Shares (in

Crores}
NTPC Limited 25.51% 13.98
GAIL (India) Limited 25.51% 13.98
MSEB Holding Company Limited 13.51% 7.40
IDBI Bank Limited 12.61% 6.91
State Bank of India 10,03% 5.50
ICICI Bank Limited §.91% 4.88
Canara Bank 2.15% 1.18
IFCI Limited 1.77% 0.97
Note 15 - Borrowings [€ Crore)
As at As at
_Mirch 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Non current borrowings
Term loans - Secured
From Banks {Rupee Term Loan):
IDBI Bapk Limited 1,028.13 877.75
ICICI Bank Litited 63230 585,85
State Bank of India 789.04 68524
Canara Bank* 147.73 147.73
@ 260720 23565
From: Others {Rupee Term Loan).
Power Finance Corporation Limited 76.00 6545
{FCI Limited 206.70 178.07
Gas & Power Investment Cornpany Limited (GPICL) 769.93 769.98
®) o526 __ TIEEN
Total (A+B) 369939 331007

The term loan are extended to company by lenders under consortium, The term loans from banks/Minancial institutions and others are secured by
equitable mortgage/hypothecation of all present and future fixed and movable assets of LNG facilities at village Anjanwel, Guhagar, District Rathagiri. Out
of 2 3699.89 cr, an amount of T 3310.07 cr (Rupee Term Loan-T} were transfered from M/s Ratnagiri Gas Power Private Ltd( Demergered
Company)pursuant to Demerger Scheme as approved by National Company Law Appeallete Tribunal and business plan of demerged company as on
appointed date of 1st January 2016, { Refer Note No. 43) and T 389.82 cr (Rupee Term Loan-11} is additional loan obtained during the year.

The Term Loans are extended to Company by Lenders under constortium. The loans are repayable as per details given below:
i) Rupee Term Loan-1 are repayable in 50 structured Quarlerly installments starting from quarter ending 31st March 2021.
it} Rupee Term Loan-{ ars repayable in 40 structured Quarterly installments starting from quarter ending 30th June 2024,

Term Loans of [DBI Bank Limited (8.80%), ICICI Bank Limited (8.20%), State Bank of India {8.00%) and Canara Bask (8.45%) carrying inferest at their respective

MCLR.
Term Loans of [FCI Limited, Power Finance Corporation Limited and GPICL carrying interest at IDBI MCLR @ 8.30%.

The interest rate on Term Loans are subject to change to 1 year SBI MCLR Rate on approval by the Reserve Bank of Indie

2018}, has classified the company’s account as Non Performing

* The Canara bank, one of the lenders of the company (3.99% of outstanding as on 31.03.
d as per RBI circular dated 12,02.2018. [t has issued the Re-call

Asset s on 31.03.2018 wee.f. 01,04.2009 citing the reason of incomplete restructuring an
notica dated 07.09.2018 and demanded Rs. 176.27 cr + interest @ 16.25% pa. w.e.f. 31.08.2018, As per corpany, payahle is Rs. 147.73 cr against principle
and Rs. 23.25 cr towards interest putstanding as on 31.03.2018 for the period from 01.01.2016 to 31.03.2018, The company has paid an amount of Rs. 23.25
cr towards interest outstanding as on 31.03.2018 in the month of october, 2018. The company is also paying due interest (excluding penal interest) on loan
amount w.e.f, 01.04.2018 till date regularly. In lenders meeting dated 19.10.2018, it was decided that Canara Bank will once again approach RBI for
upgradation of Jts Account and in case issue is not resolved then other lenders may take over the loan of Canara Bank by complying RBI guidelines for

purchase/sale of Non performing Financlal Assets.

Note 16 - Other Non Current Financial Liabilities {Z Crore)
As at Asat
March 31,2018 March 31, 2017
Payable for capital expenditure 0.05 8.08
Total 0.0s 3.08
i —




Note 17 - Long term provisions (T Crore}

As at As at
March 31, 2018 i March 31, 2017
Provision for employee benefits
As per Last Balance Sheet 0.06 003
Add- Additions/Adjustments during the year - 003
Less: Amouat paid during the year - .
0.06 06
Provision for others {Minimum Ahlernate Tax)
As per Last Balance Sheet 3.06 .06
Add; Additions/adjustments during the year = -
Less: Amount paid/Adjustments during the year 3.06 -
B : 3.06
Total 1.06 3.12
— —
Noie 18 - Trade Payables (T Crore}
As at Ag at
__March 31,2018 __March 31, 2017
Trade payables 34,62 6.15
Trade payables to related parties 20.i0 0.50
Total 54,72 5,63
Note 19 - Other financial ligbilities {T Crore}
As at As at
March 31, 2013 __March 31, 2017
Other financial liabllities at amortised cost:
Deposits/Retention Money from £.36 343
Customers/contractors/thers
Interest accrued and due on borrowings® 227.42 376.54
Payable for capital expenditure . 14,98
Expenses payable and other liabilities 0.12 9.10
Totzl 235.90 407.0%
— ___J
¥ Refer note 15
Note 20 - Other current liabilities (T Crore)
As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31,2017
Tax deducted at source and other statutory dues 16.55 1829
Total 16.55 18.29
— __——
Note 21 - Current provisions {T Crore)
As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Provision for custom duty @ 80.00 50.00
Provision for audit fees 007 5
Total 80.07 $0.00
——

@ - Pending ascertainment of exact amounit, provisien of ¥ 80 crore was made as on 315t March 2014, Permission by Department of Revenue, Government of India,
for bringing commercial cargos at LNG Terminal have been perceived by Department of Revenue leading to cessation of exemption of custom duty on equipments
imported for LNG Terminal completion. Pending CCEA approval for the continuance of exemption with commercial use of LNG Terminal, Bank guaranice of T 80
crore has been furnished to Custem Department as security by RGPPL on behaif of company.




Konkan LPG Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

Note 22- Revenue from Operations (T Crore)
As ai As at
March 31,2018 March 31,2017
Regasification charges 317.10 266.69
Total 317.10 266,69
Note 23- Other Income (T Crore)
As at As at
Maych 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Inlerest income from:
- Loan to emgployees 0.01 0.01
- Term deposit - Banks - -
Other non-operating income
Sale of scrap 0.09 .25
Rent 0.02 0.04
Recoveries from contractors & Others 0.03 443
Total 0.15 4.75
Note : 24- Employee Benefit expense {T Crore}
Asat As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Sataries and wages 19.08 15.05
Contribution to provident and other funds 015 016
Staff welfare expenses 0.66 0.74
Total 19.3% 15.95
En respect to disclosure of employee benefits as per [nd AS-19, refer Note No. 3¢
Note : 25 Other Expenses {% Crore)
Asat As at
March 31, 2018 Macch 31, 2007
Aduninistration & Other Expenses:
Power charges 1578 1493
Congwmption of Stores 017 013
Repairs & maintenarnce:
-Buildings 0.50 110
-Plant & machinery 57.67 72.%7
-Others 0.07 0.14
Ingurance 11.73 12.81
Rates and taxes 3703 20.01
Water cess & environunent profection cess 0.07 (.86
Training & recruitment expenses 0.0 .02
Communication expenses 017 012
Travelling expenses Q.38 0.30
Payment to auditars (refer details below} £.08 0.00
Advertisement and publicity 18 0.11
Security expenses 7.9 753
Entertaiinent expenges 009 0.03
Expenses for gusst house 070 047
Less ; Recoveries ©.02) (0.103
Education sxpensés 0.02 0.09
Community development and welfare (CSR) expenses 0.19 0.16
Books and periodicals(CY: T 6552 and PY: T 16568) 0.00 0.00
Professional charges and consultancy fees 3,19 0.59
Legal expenses 0.]8 0.03
EDP hire and other chorges 0.06 008
Printing and stationery 0.01 0.0
Hiring of vehiclas 0.64 Q.67
Bank charges 2.77 1.84
Met Joss in foreign currency transactions & franslations 0.01 -
Miscellanenus expenses 0.16 0.66
Brokerage & Commissicn 0.02 -
Total 139,77 134.57




4]

Payment to Auditors
Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
As auditors {inclusive of Service Tax)
Statutory Audit Fee 425 000 23,000
Fee for Tax Audit (current year) 1,25,000 o
Fee for Tax Audit (earlier years) 2,50,000 .
Out of Pocket Expenses - 6,242
Total 8,00,000/ 29,242
Note : 26 Finance Costs {T Crore)
As at Asat
March31,2018 _ March31,2017
Interest on rupe tenm loans 281,87 309.62
Oxhers* 2.00 *
Total 283,96 309,62
teen charged to revenue in

* Thiis includes payment of upfront fee for obtaining Rupes Term Loan-I] as per revised business pian amounting to Rs. 107 ¢rores. The same haz
the first year of Joan itself, amount being insignificant,




Konlan LNG Private Limited

Nates forming part of Financial Statements |

27 Amount in the Financial Statements are presented in ¥ crore (upto two decimals) except for per share data and as otherwise stated. Previous year figures have been
regrouped frearranged wherever considered necessary. The previous year figures (before demerger) have been consolidated with the carved out figures of LNG
undertaking of RGPPL (demerged undertaking) as per the special purpose financial statements prepared by RGPPL as per Ind AS. The demerger scheme has become
effective 26.03.2018 with appointed date of 01.01.2016 as per note no. 43.

28a) The Company has a system of obtaining annual confirmation of balances from Lenders and other parties. There are no unconfirmed balances in respect of
bank accounts and borrowings frem banks & financial institutions except in case of Gas & Power Investment Company Limited (GPICL). Reconciliation with
beneficiaries and other customers is generally done on annual basis. So far as tradefother payables and Joans and advances are concerned, the balance
confirmation letters with negative assertion as referred in the Standard on Auditing (5A) 505 (Revised) ‘External Confirmations’, were sent ot the parties.
Some of such balances are subject to confirmation/reconciliation. Adjustments, 1f any, will be accounted for on confirmation/reconciliation of the same, which
in the opinion of management will not have a material affect.

b)  Inthe opinion of the management, the value of assets, other than fixed assets , on realisation in the ordinary course of business, will
at which these are stated in the Balance Sheet.

not be less than the value

¢)  The company has bifurcated its assets and liabilities into corrent and non-current based on the judgement made by the management.

29 RGPPL has iaken over the assets of the erstwhile Dabhol Power Company (DPC) in oct 2005 free from any past liabilities and encumbrances as per order of Hon'ble
Mumbai High Court from the court receiver, DPC has terminated certain workmen while vacating the site. RGPPL has engaged the services of these employees
through a third party on compassionate grounds. These employees had filed a suit for absorption a5 regular employees of RGPPL. The local court’s order which was
against RGPPL has been challenged in Mumbai High Court and high Court vide its order dated 11.12.2017 has granted stay till furcher orders and matter is

subjudice, Some of the employees may pertain to LNG block.

30 Disclosure as per Ind AS 37 'Provislons, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets’
(n) Contingent Liablitities

(a) Contingent Liablilities
1 Permission by Department of Revenue, Govemment of India, for bringing commercial cargos at LNG Terminal have been perceived by Department of

Revenue leading to cessation of exemption of custom duty on cquipments imported for LNG Terminal completion. Pending CCEA approval for the
continuance of exemption witlh commercial use of LNG Terminal, Bank guarantee of T 80 crore has been fumished to Custorn Department as security and
provision made for the same pending ascertainment of exact amount, MoP is pursuing with MoF for requisite waiver. Based on final view from Gol, provision
shall be dealt.

2 WPV, an EPC contractor for phase 2 non-marine works of LNG Terminal, has ¢laimed the amount of 796 crore, alongwith intsrest @ 18%, mainly related
1o defay and extra works of LNG Terminal and has invoked the arbitration as per the terms of the contract and in line with the judgement of the single judge of
the High Court. The company has disputed the above claims and submitted its counter claim of  623.57 crore alongwith 18% interest towards various delays
and defects in the execution by WPV, Matter was under arbitration a5 on 31.03.2018.

Company has entered into setilement agreement dated 14.09.201 8 with WPIV under the aegis of Delhi High Court Mediation Centre with the following
salient features:

A WPIV will commision Tank-200 for a settlement amount of Rs. 25 Crores with an advance payment of Rs. 4.81 crores

B. In case Tank-200 is successfully commissioned in terms of said agreement dated 14.09.2018, neither WPTV nor the company wil
pending against each other.

C. In case of failure in commissioning of Tank-200 by WPJV in terms of said agreement dated 14.09.2018, the WPJV and the Company will be at liberty to
pursue their earlier claims and counter claims against each other.

3 Maharashtra Maritime Board (MMB) has raised the demand for lease rent for berthing and unleading of LNG Ships at company's LNG Terminal, at the rate of
£2.21 crore per annum, payable with effect from October 06, 2005 to March 31, 2012. However, company has paid lease rent from April 01, 2012 to March
11, 2015 along with interest and requested MMB for waiver of lease rent fiom October 06, 2005 to March 31, 2012 amounting to ¥ 14.35 crere and interst
thereon. Based on companys' request, MMB has declined the waiver of demand duting the FY 2018-19. Thus company has provided the lease rent payable of
% 14.35 crores duting FY 2017-18 only and requested MMB for waiver of interest. Based on this request, MMB has deferred the demand of interest till

decision by their Board in this regard.

] have any further claim

4 mrigation Department, Ratnagiri, Maharashtra, has given notice to Maharashtra Tndustrial Development Corporation for payment of royalty of ¥ 98.60 Crore
towards the sweet water supply from tiver for the period from April 1997 to December 2015. It is pertinent to mention that company has taken over the assets
of the erstwhile Dabhol Power Company in October 2005 free from any past lizbilities and encumbrances from the court receiver. Further, Maharashéra State
Flectricity Distribution Company Limited (MSEDCL} is suppose to supply 14 MLD of water to RGPPL free of cost. If the company has to incur any
expenditure towards supply of water, then as per the clause .13 of Power Purchase Agreement signed with MSEDCL, the company has the right to claim
reimbursement of the same towards water supply cost. This is cormon for RGPPL and KLPL and the amount pertaining to KLPL is not ascertainable at this

stage.




5 DPC had left approximately 6,600 acropodes in the fend of M/s Damaji Vaidya. The said acropodes {referred as cement block) were transferred to RGPPL
vids the High Court order while transferring the fotal asset of RGPPL. M/s Damaji Vaidya had claimed the possession of acropodes as per the lease
agreement signed between DPC and M/s Damaji Vaidya in the local court of Ratnagiri. However, in Aug-2014, the local court had rejected M/s Damaji
Vaidya’s appeal. Against the local court order, M/s Damaji had filed appeal at Mumbai High Court for possession of the said acropodes, The appeal was
admitted in the courf in august 2017 but no further hearing date is announced. RGPPL had filed rejoinder and reply to the high court to the appeal made by
M/s Damaji Vaidya. The acropodes are part of CWIP for which valuation is not ascertainable. Later on M/s Bharti Shipyard had purchased the Jand from M/s
Damaji Vaidya and now claimed rents from 2007-2017. The total ¢laim by Bharti Shipyard (now Bharti Defence and Infrastructure Lid) is Rs. 1.79 Cr for the

period from 2007 to 2017 and the same has been contested by the company

& Work osder no. RGPPL/HQ/C&M/BOG COMPRESSQOR/DLOA/112/2013/8D dated 03.05.2013 was awarded to M/s Savair Energy Limited for Procurement
and installation of additional Boil Off Gas (BOG) Booster Compressor and associated works at RGPPL-LNG terminal project for a lump-suim contract value of
Rs 29,33,33,331 by RGPPL. The work was not campleted by the contractor and has initiated arbitration against RGPPL. Claims and counter claims were fijed
by claimant M/s Savair Energy Limited and respondent M/s Konkan LNG Pve. Ltd. Against the arbitration case filed by Ms Savair Energy limited, Arbitrator
has passed its order dated 15.10.2018 directing laimant M/s Savair Energy Limited to pay Rs 40,82,926 along with interest @ 9% p.a. to respondent M/s

Konkan LNG Pvt, Ltd. after adjusting all the claims and counter claims,

An advance against capital works to M/s Savair Energy Limited smounting Rs 1,74,88,000/- is appearing under Note - § to Balance Sheet as on 21.03.2013,
Both the parties have right to file appeal against the arbitration order dated 15.10.2018 within 4 months from the date of order. As the period of four months

has not been passed, decision whether to file to appeal is under consideration by management.

(n Commimments
Estimated amount of contract remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for is ¥ 25 00 crores (Previous Year T 43,10 crores).

31 Disclosure as per Ind AS - 24 on 'Related Party Disclosures'

a) List of Related parties:
i) Key Management Personnel (KMP):
Shri A K Juneia Director
Shri Fankaj Patel Director
Shri Ankit Jain Company Secretary

il) Entity having the joint conirol over the entity:
NTPC Limited
GAIL (India} Limited

iiiy Entity having the same control as of the entity:
Ratwagiri Gas And Power Private Limited

Iv) Others
Utility Powertech Limited

b) Transactions with related parties are as follows:

(i} Remuneration to the key management personnel is ¥ 0.57 cr. (Previous Year % 0.33 cr) and amount of dugs cutstanding to the company as on 31st March 2018

are Nil {Previous Year - Nil)

T in Crore
| Remuneration to key management personnel Cuzrent Year Previous Yeat|
Shri A K Juneja Nl Nil
Shri Pankaj Patel 0.57 (.33
Shri Ankit Jain Nil Nil
i) Transactions with post emplayment benefit plans:

% in Crore
Name 0f the compauy / Person Nature of transaction Current Year| Previous Year|
RGPPL Employess Gratuity Fund Trust* Insurance Premium 0.41 0.01
% This is the total contributed by RGPPL for both power and LNG segments. For company, the amount is not ascertainable.
iiyTransactions with others:
T in Crore
Name of the company / Person Nature of transaction Current Year]  Previous Year
GAIL (India)Limited Salary and ether benefits of employees en 17.43 15.84
Revenue from regasification 317.10 266.69
Ratnagiri Gas and Power Private Limited Purchase of power 15.78 14.93
Interest paid (CY. 23,753} 0.00 -
Utility Powertech Limited (UPL) CSR Expenses 0.02 =
Contract for worksfservices received by the 3.79 6.86




¢) Dutstanding balances with related parties are as follows:
T in Crore

Particulars Current Year|  Previous Year
Amount recoverable other than loans
- From Ratnagiri Gas and Power Private Limited 160.50 141.98
- From GAIL {India) Limited 56.46 23.14
Amount payable other than loans
- To GASL (India} Limited 23.42 2027
- To Utility Powertech Limited 0.70 -
- To Ratnagiri Gas and Power Private Limited 0.88 -
Amount payable as loan )
| - To Ratnagiri Gas and Power Private Liraited 0.04 -

d) Terms and conditions of the transactions with the related parties:

i) Transactions with the related parties are made on narmal commercial terms and condition and at market value.

ii) The Company is assigning jobs on contract basis for sundry works in plants/stationsfoffices to M/s. Utility Powertech Limited (UPL), a 50:50 joint venture
between the NTPC Limited and Reliance Infrastructure Limited. The rates are fixed on cost plus basis after mutual discussion and after taking into account the
prevailing market conditions.

13} GAIL (India) Limited is seconding its presonnel to the Company as per the terms and conditions agreed between the companies, which are similar to those
applicable for secondment of employees 1o other companies and institution by GAIL {India) Limited.

iv) Outstanding balances of others are unsecured and setilement oceurs through banking transactions. These balances other than loans are interest free. For the year
ended March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2017, the Company has pot recorded any impairment of receivables relating 1o amounts owned by related parties. This
assessment is undertaken each financial year through examining the financial position of the related party and the market in which the related party operates.

32 Disclosure as per Ind AS - 108 on 'Operating Segments'
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision maker. The Company has only one
business segment which is regasification of LNG, which acts as a single business segment based on the nature of the products, the risks and returns, the organization

struciure and the internal financial repotting systems. Hence the company falls within a single operating segment "Regasification of liguified natural gas”.




Konkan LNG Private Limited

| Notes forming part of Financial Statements

33 Disclosure as per Ind AS - 17 on 'Leases’
Operating leases
The Company’s does not have significant leasing arrangements .

34 information in respect of Micro, Small and Medium Euterprises as at 31" March 2018 as required by Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006

The Company has not received any information from suppliers about their registration under Micro, Small and Medium Enterpriscs Development
Act, 2006. Accordingly, company has nothing to report in this regard.

35 Disclosure as per Ind AS - 12 on 'lucome taxes’ (T Crore}
As at
March 31, 2018

Deferved tax assets (net)
Opening balance of deferred tax (liabilities) / assets (net) =
Tax effees of items constituting deferred tax (liabilities)/ assets
Tax effect on difference between book balance and tax balance of fixed assets (214.82)
Tax effect an disallowances of provisien of employee benefits and provision for doubtful advances 098
Tax effect on brought forward losses 295.52
Tax effect on accumulated unabsorbed depreciation 571.02

652.69

Closing balance of deferred tax {liabilities) / assets (net)

36 Disclosure as per Ind AS - 36 on "Impairment of Assets’

The Company has carried out the impairment study of its assets during the year through an independent expert after considering the demerger scheme
approved by Hon'ble National Company Law Apellate Tribunat ("NCLAT"}, New Delhi Bench vide its order dated February 28, 2018, whereby the
LNG undertaking of the Ratanagiri Gas and Power Private Limited(“transferor company”) has been demerged and transferred to Konkan LNG
Private Ltd, ("ransferee company™) on going concemn basis with effect from January 1, 2016, being the appointed date.

Based on the impairment study, the Company has provided Impairment Loss of T 509 85 crore (P.Y. T 243.80 crore) in the books of accounts of the
Company. The Company has adopted Discounted Cash Flow Income approach for impairment study.

The post tax discount rates used for the future cash flows are in the range of 10 per cent to 11.2 per cent. The differential discount rate is based on the
effective tax rates likely to be applicable during the forecast years.

Salvage valug of fixed assets and release of net working capital at the end of explicit period has been added to the present value of free cash flows 10
arrive at the enterprise value.

37 Going Concern
Management has prepared and presented financial statements of the company on a going concern basis in view of the following mitigating factors:

a. The tax Neutral demerger scheme of LNG terminal from RGPPL w.e.f 01.01.2016 ie. "the appointed date” at book value basis for which a scheme
af arrangement (demerger) under scetion 230 10 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been approved by Hon'ble National Company Law Appelate
Tribunal (NCLAT) vide order dated 28.02.2018 and has been made effective from 26.03.2018 by filing necessary documents with Registrar of

Compares.
b. The support being extended by the promoters and lenders of the company would continue. Business plan prepared by SBI Cap itet-alia includes
investment plan of € 2557.9¢ crores to be funded in debt to equit in 1:1 ratio. Lenders and promoters have started infusing the loan/equity.

c. The tendering for completion of Breakwater works is in progress and completion of breakwater is expected (o be completed by 31 03.2022 10
enhance the capacity.

38 Earnlngs per share

Basic 31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Profit/ {Loss) attributable to Equity Shareholders (X crore) (93.91) (548 88)
Weighted average number of equity shares in caleulating basic EPS (crore) 0.90 .00
Basic esmnings (Joss) per equity share (T} {104.13) {5.48,880.09)
Diluted 31 March 2018 31 March 2017

Profit/ (Loss) attributable to Equity Shareholders ¥ crore) (93.91) {548.88)
Weighted average number of equity shares in caleulating diluted EPS {crores) 53.90 54 80
Total no. of shares outstanding (including dilution) (crores) 53.90 34 80

(40.02)

Diluted eamings (loss) per equity share (3) (1.74)
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39 Disclosure as per Ind AS 19 "Employee Benefits' - KLPL own cadre employees

M

Defined Contribution Plan

a) Provident Fund *

b)

(i)
a)

Since the Company has no independent trust, the contribution 1o Provident Fund / Pension Fund / Other Funds amounting to ¥ 0.35 crores
excluding T 0.78 crores pertaining to employees of promoter companies (Previous Year T 0.36 crore excluding ¥ 1,43 crore pertaining to
empioyees of promoter companies) has been depusited directly with RPFC Account of RGPPL cadre Employees.

Gratuify*
The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has rendered contintous service of five years or more is entitled to

gef gramity at 15 days salary (15/26 x last drawn basic salary plus dearness allowance) for each completed year of service subject to a
maximumn of 0,20 crore on superannuation, resignation, fermination, disablement of on death.

The existing scheme is funded by the Company and is managed by separate trost established for the purpese. Trust in turn has appointed
Life Insurance Corporation of India as Fund Manager. Company is making the payment to Trust equivalent to annual premivm demanded
by Life Insurance Corporation of India in respect of gratuity coverage to employees, based on the actoarial valuation carried out by them,
and charged 1o revenue ¥ 0.41 crore (Previous Year % 0.01 crore).

* In respect to own cadre employees of KLPL, it is difficult to segregate the employee benefit cost which was teing handled by RGPPL as
awhole including RGPPL own cadre employees .Hence fignres as reportedby RGPPL has been reported hereby.

Other Long Term Employee Benefit Plan

Leave

The Company provides for earned leave benefit (including compensated absences) and half-pay leave 10 the employees of the Company
which accrue annually at 30 days and 20 days respectively. Earned leave (EL) is en-cashable while in service. Half-pay leave {HPL) is en-
cashable only on separation beyond the age of 50 yeats up to the maximum of 300 days. However, total number of leave (ie. EL & HPL
combing) that can be encashed on superannuation shall be restricted to 300 days and no commutation of half-pay leave shall be
permissible. The liability for the same is recognised on the basis of actuarial valuation.

The above mentioned scheme is unfunded and liability is recognised in the books of accounts of the company on the basis of actuarial

valuation,
Company as on 3}1st March 2018 has 3 employees on its payroll. Liability of ¥ 0.06 crores in respect of Accrued Leave Salary has been
provided in the books of accounts which is based on the actuarial valuation report carried out by RGPPL

40 Disclosure as per Ind AS 19 'Employee Benefits' - Employees’ on secondment from GAIL{India) Limited

A.

Defined Benefits Plan

In respect of employees on secondment from GAIL (India) Limited, pay, allowances, perquisites and other benefits of the employees
seconded from GAIL (India) Limited are governed by the rules and regulation of the GAIL (India) Limited. The Liability for employges'
benefits of employees in respect of provident fund, pension, gratuity, post-retirement medical facilities, compensated absences, long
service award, economic rehabilitation scheme and other terminal benefits is tetained by the GAIL (India) Limited. The proportionate
charge for the period of service of such employees in the company is accounted on the basis of debits raised by such organization, and is

recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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41 A) Financial rlak management
The Company’s financial risk 2 isani 1 part of how 1o plan and its bussi gies. This note explains the sources of risk which the entity s exposed to and
Iow the company manages the risk. The Company is exposed ie market isk, eredit risk and liquidity risk.
The Compay board of di has overall responsibility foc the establishmem and oversight of the company’s Tisk 2! t framework.
1. Market Risk
Market risk is the nsk that the fair valus of fature cash flows of 8 financial instrument will f b of changes in market prices. 1t is & nsk of changes in market prices such as

foreign exchange rales and interest rates that will affect Comparry’s incame ot the value of its bolding of financial instruments.

{a) Interest rate risk
The entire long term borrowings as at March 31, 2018 and March 31, 201 7 is floating interest bearing, hence company is exposed Lo mierest rate risk at presant,

b} Forelgm currency risk
The Company does not have significan exposure in currency olher than TNR.

2. Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk 15 the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in m

asset.
The Company's objestive is to, at alt times maintain optimum levets of liquidity to meet its cash and collateral requirements. The Company closely momtors is lig

deploys a robust cash management syatem.

eeting abligations pssociated with financial liabilines that are settled by deliverng cash or another finangial

uidity position and

The contzactual meturities of the Company's financigl lisbilities are presanted below:
T Crore
As at 31 March 2018 Ou demand Less than 3| 3 to 12 months 11to 5 years, > 5 years Total
manths
Bomowings Principal - - - 57193 3.641.96 3,659,589
{Barrowings Interest Overdue 330,17 s 5 z 5 23017
E ses Payables 0.12 - - - - 012
Payable for Capital Expendituro S - 5 005 0,08 |
Advance from Customers - - - - - -
Deposits from 116 029 6.78 G A K] - 8.36
Customers/Contracetrsfsuppliers
Timde payables 41,80 323 9.6¢ 54,72
Total 17326 0.29 5.78 6134 3.651.6% 3,99332
2Crore
As at 31 March 2017 Ond d Less than 3| 3 ¢o 12 months| 110 § years = 8 years Fotal
months;
Borrowings Principal . - - 15,55 3.293.52 3,310.,07
Borrowings Interest Overdus 17954 - - - - 379.54
Expenses Payables 9.10 - - - - 210
Payable for Capital Expenditure - ) - 14.98 2.08 - 23.08
Advance from Customers - - - - - -
Drepaosits from 343 - - - - 343
Customers/Contracotrsfsuppliers
Trade payables 6.65 - - - - 6.65
Total 398.73 - 14.98 24.63 3,293.52 3,7351.87

3. Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk of financial Joss to the Company if a customer or cOunterperty to 4 financial instrument Eafls to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the
Comipany's receivables from customers. The carmying of financial assets ts the maximom credit exposurs, There are no impairbent losses on financial assets to be

recognised in statement of profit and loss for the year ended 315t March 2018 and for the comparative year ended 3]st March 2017,

is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer. The management does 1ot expect any

Trade and other receivables: The Company’s exposure to credit risk
the major revenue is contributed by credit sales with a credit period of 10 working days.

significant credit risk out of exposure to trade and other receivables, as

Cash and cash equivalents: Tha company held cash and cash equivalents of T 100,10 crore as at 31 March 2018 {315t March 2017: T 20.79). The cash and cash equivalents are held
with public secior banks and leading private sector Bank. There is no impaimment on cash and cash equivalents as on the reporting date and the compearative period.

Capiial management
The Company aims to manage its capital efficiently so as o safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern and to optimise rehims 1o its shareholders.

a3 to maintain investor, creditors and market confidence and o sustain fimure

The Company’s policy is to maintain a stable and strong capitaf stscture with 3 focus on total equity 3o
f necessary adjust, its capital siructure. The management monitors the ralsm

development and growth of its business. The Company will take appropriate steps in order to maintaix, or i
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41 B) Accounting classtfications aad fair value measurements

The Compaty usss the following hierarchy for detetmining and disclosing the fair value of financial instruments by valuation technigue:

Level 1; quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2: other techniques for which atl inputs which have a sighificant effect on the recosded fair value are observable, either directly or indirectly
Level 3: technigques which use inputs that have & significant effect on the recorded fair value that are not based on observable market data

Set out below is a comparison by class of the carrying amounts and falr values of the Company’s financial instruments that are carried in the Financial Statements:

As at 31 March 2018, the Company held the following financial instruments carried at fair value on the statement of financial position:

¥ Crore
Carrying amount Fair value
prcear 31 March 2018 Tovell _ [Level2 Level 3
Financial assets at amortised cost: )
Nox earrent
Loans 0.06 . . R
Current
Trade receivables _ = = - -
Cash and cagh equivalents 100.10 - - -
Other Bank Balances 3 a3 - R
Loatis = . 2 -
Other financial assets _ 215.54 i - -
Total 315,71 5 . -
Financial Babilitles at amortised cost:
Non current
Borrowin 3,699.89 - = -
Other financial liabilities 0.05 R 5 5
Current
Trade payables 5472 s - -
Other financial liabilities 238,65 o - -
Total 3,993.32 - = -
As at 31 March 2017, the Company held the following financial instruments carried at fair value on the statement of financial position:
T Crore
. Carrying amount Fair value
E— 31 March 2017 Level 1 Level 2 Tevel 3
Financial assets at amortised cost:
Non corrent
Loans 006 . - -
Current
Trade receivabies -
Cash and cash equivalents 20.70 . . .
Other Bank Balances 36,73 = 5 S
Other financial agsets 165.40 5 . -
Total 222,98 o S -
Financial liabilities at amortised cost:
Non curreat
Baorrowings 3,310.07 - - .
Onther financial liabilities 2.08 - - R
Current
Trade payables 6.65 a o .
Crther financia) liabilities 407,05 - - N
Totzl 3,731.85 - - -

{ash and other short-tenmeceiv’a,blcé, and other current financial liabilities approximate their carrying amonnts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments.
: i

i }Jaﬁ;v,ets {such as security deposits) are considered to be same as their carrying values, as the impact of fair valuation is not maser_i;(b
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42 Standards bssned bui not yet effective
The amendments 1o standacds That are issued, but nat yet effective, up to the date of issuamee of the Group's i iat are disclosed below, The Groap intends. lo adopl these
standards, if applicable, when they become effective.
e Q. dardet A A +

a)

b)

43 Disclosure with respect to demerger scheme

The Ministry of Corporale Affairs (MCA) has issued the Companies {Indian: Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2017 and Companies (Indian A
Rules, 2018 amending the follawing standard:

Diselssure of Ind AS 113 Revenue frons Comtracts with Customers
Tod AR 115 was notriied on 28 March 2018 and establishes a five-step model to aceount for revenue arising from contracts with customers. Under Ind AS 115, revenue is recogmsed at an

srsount that reflects the consideration ta which an entity expects to be entitled in exchange for iransferring goods or services to a CUSIOMEL.

dard

The nevw dard will supersede all curcent Tecogniti qui ts under Ind AS. The new q

} tg be recognised when promi d goods or services
are ferved 1o 3 i {hat reflect the cansideration 1o which the Company expects 1o be entiiled in exchmge for those goods oF services,

Y thads of

Ind AS 115 is effeciive for the Compatry in the first quarter of fiscal 2019 and permils two pr
(i) ratrospectively to each prior raporling year in accordance with Ind AS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors,

expedients as defined within Ind AS 113 {thee full retrospective mathod), ar

with the option fo slest cerlain practical

{ii) pectivaly with the lative effect of initially applying Ind AS 155 recognized at ihe date of initial application (1 April 2018) and providing certain additional disclosures as
defined in Tnd AS 115 (the modified retrospective methad).

The Company is svaluating requi ofthe [nd AS 113 and the effect on the financial is being evalsated. A reliable estimate of the quantitati impart of Ind AS 115 on the
financial witl only be possible onte the svatuali [ pleted

Amendmients to Imd AS 12 Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealised Losses

The amendments elacify thet an entity needs to consider whether tax law resiricts the sources of taxable profits against which it may make deductions on the reversal of that deductibi
temporary difference. Furthermaore, the dmeats provide guid o haw an entity should determine future taxable profits and explain the circumstances in which taxable profit may
inciude the recovery of some assets for mose than their carrying amount.

Entities are required to apply the dments retrospectively, H , on initial application of the dments, the change in the opening squity of the earliest comparative period may
be recognised in opening retained eamings (or in ancther component of equity, as eppropriate), with llgeating the change k opening retained ings and other comp ts of
equity. Entities applying this relief must disclose that fae1,

Thesa amendments are effective for annnal pesiods begimming on or afier 1 April 2018, These
temporary differences of assets that are in the scope of the amendments.

dments are mot Bxp 'lohaveanyimpmonﬂleGroupastheGmuphasmdeductihle

t ("D Sl ") under sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Acl, 2013, approved by Hoo'ble Mational Campany Law
Jertaking of the B iri Cas and Power Private Limited{*mransferer company®}
he appainted date. The aforesaid scheme

I acccordance with the terms of sch of arrang)
Apeliate Tribunal ("NCLAT®), New Delhi Bench vide order Jstter dated February 28, 2018, the LNG
has been demerged and transferred o Konkan LNG Private Ltd. (*ransferee company”) on going concem basis with effect from Sanuary 1, 2016, 1

has become effective from March 26, 2018 and v relevant do has been filed with Registrar of Companses. Now, the Comg perates LG

Pursisant to the NCLAT order and ag per scheme:!

a) Company has transterred assets and liabilities pertaining to the LNG undemaking at Ihe resp ive carmymg as appaaring in the baoks of the mramsfaror company as on
appoinled date;
bj The excess of book value of assers over book value of liabilities amounting to T 547.97 crores is adjusted by reduction from share capital of transferor company purusant 1o
scheme of demerger.
) In consideration of assets and liabilities, the equity shars capital of T $47.97 croses has been issued fo the existing shareholders of the ¢ f pany by transfi
pany in p t to scheme of demerger .
1n the view of the above,
(i) Assets and Liabilities of LNG business undertaking as on January 1, 2016 are as under:
Amount Iy € crores
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' funds
Share capital 2
Reserves and surplus .
Sub-total -
Non-current labilifies
Long-tenn bormowings 2,528.56
Qkher long term liabilities 1.87
Long-term pravisions 0.27
Sub-tosal 2,536.70
Curreni Kabilities
Shont Term Borowings 37.50
Trade payables 23.28
Other current liabilities 852.53
Shori-term provisions 80.00
Sub-total 993,31
3,530.01

Total Assets (A)




ASSETS
Non-current assets
Fixed assets
Tangible assets
Intangitle assets
Capital work-in-progress
Mon-curTent investrments
Long-term loans and advantes
Other non-current assets
Sub-total
Current assels
[nventories
Trade receivables
Cash and bank balances
Short-ierm Joans and advances

Other current assels
Sub-total

Total liabilities (B)

Net assets aquired during the scheme of arrangement {A-B), as explained in (3) above

Increase of Equity skares of transferce company are as nnder:
made after appointed date, as explained in {b) above

44 The Board of Directors of the RGPPL in its 981h meeting held on July 20, 2016 approved Busimess Plan and “Demerger Scha
to a newly incorporated wholly owned subsidiary company of RGPPL i.e.

company with “Appointed Date as January 1, 2008"

280327
113612
208

—_—
394147
2051
5751
2437
3412
136,51
4,071,938

(541.97)

547.97

e e e

547.97

me” (hereinafter referred as ‘scheme’) of LNG Terminab of the
“Kankan LNG Private Limited” {"KLPL"}. The Scheme was

filed with the Delhi High Court for its approvat, The Delhi High Court called the meeting of slakebolders of RGPPL and KLPL. In the presence of regpestive Chairpersons of the meetings

appoinied by the Delhi High Court. Shareholders, secured creditors and unsecured crediters of RGPPL & Sharehoiders of KLPL had con.

was also approved by alt the Lenders which envizages movament of Loan 22 under:

sented 10 the demerger scheme. The Business Plan

(¥ in crores}
Total Debt After Demarger
including
SINe  |Name of Lender 'me::f‘ a3 RGPPL RGPPL KLPL)
) . At

41.12.2015 Sustainable Unsustainable Sustainable
1 IDBI 2,137.33 436.69) 822.88) 877.75
2 |sBi 1,668.54 340.97 642.33 685,24
3 |ICIC 1,426.56 207.43 543,28 585.85
4 |IFCI 433.58 $3.21 167.3 178,07
5 |Canara Bank 359,71 73.94 138.05 147.73
6  JGPICL* 1,874.89 24434 860.37) 76%.98
7 |PFC 1.006.14 413.42] 522,77 65.45
| Total] _ 8,906.75] 1,900.00f 3,696.63 3,310.07

+ The sanction letterfagresment is yet to be entered

In view of robfication of Ministry of Corporate Aflairs, the second mation petitioa of demerger case was filed with National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT}.

The NCLT vide its order

dated 16th August, 2017, closed the patition on compliancs issues and granted liberty 1o RGPPL & KEPL to revive the Patition as and when compliances are sffecied.

An appeal was filed with National Company Law Appeliate Tribunsl (NCLAT) agains! the impugned order of the NCLT. The NCLAT
March 26, 2018 an filing relevant documemts with Ragisirar of Companies.

February 28, 2018, The scheme was made effective from

has approved the Scheme vide its arder dated

As per the approved scheme and Business Plan of RGPPL, Loan {including interest liability) of T 8,906.75 crore as on appointed date of 151 January, 201 & has been transferred by banks

as foll

and financial

Loan Transferred to Konkan LNG Privale Limited - ¥ 3,310.07 erores.

The Konkan LNG Private Limited ( "KLFL") and Ralnegiri Gas and Power Private Limited ("RGPPL"} has recognised toan liability accordingly with effect from appointed date,

January, 2016,

ie st




45 Nate on Demonitisaton
Details of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and wansacted during the period from Bth November, 2016 to 30th December, 2016 as provided tn the Table below:-
{Amounts in T)
Particulars 5BNs ) Other Total
Pencmination
notes
Closing cash in hand as on Novemeber 8, 2016 - B -
[+] Permitted receipts . - -
[-) Permitted payments - - -
(-} Amount deposited tn Banks R R R
Closing cash in hand as on December 30, 2016 - - -
For the purpose of this disciusure, the term 'Specified Bank Notes' shall have the sarme meaning provided in the notification of the Gove. OF India, Ministry of Finance, Deptt of
Economic Affzirs 5.0. 3407 {E] dated 08.11.2016. The disclosure regarding details of SBN held and transacted during 08.11.2016 to 30.12.2016 has net been made sipce the
requirement does not pertain ko financial year ended 31.02.2018. Corresponding note as appearing in the andired financial starements for the year ended 31.03.2017 have been
disclosed above.
For and on behalf of ite Board of Directors
OO 5\Ne
(Vikas Aggarwal) {Prokaj Patel} (MnQu J
Company Secretary Mannging Director Chaiviian
DIN - 07173883 DIN - 07556033
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{ '.ICOI\'IME
N “'S:SCT‘?&;FHE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
FINANCIAL STAT 143(6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
: EMENTS OF KONKAN LNG PRIVATE LIMITED FOR THE

YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018.
ended 3?;:5?;‘:‘;::;:::2:;&1 Sl:{t;menls of K.onkan LI.\IG Private Limited for the year
the Comparics Act 2013 o~y c:le with the .ﬁrolffncml reporting framework prescribed under
. y & 1€ responsibility of the management of the company. The
statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of [ndia under section
139 (5) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under
section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on
auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by
them vide their Audit Report dated 15.11.2018.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit of the financial statements of Konkan LNG Private Limited for the year
ended 31 March 2018 under section 143(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been
carried out independently without access to the working papers of the statutory auditor and is
limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditor and company personnel and a selective
examination of some of the accounting records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has come to my

knowledge which would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to statutory auditor’s

report under section 143(6)(b) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

(Raj Kiinar)
Principal Director of Commercial Audit &
Ex-officio Member, Audit Board - III,
New Delhi

Place: New Delhi
Date: |& December 2018
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